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FY2025 2Q Key Points

1 MM

Highlights

This Period's Key Points
. Full-Year
Interim Results Shareholder Returns

Achieved

record highs for
all profit*! indicators

P.04

Business Income

+ ¥5.0 billion

Ordinary Income

+ ¥10.0 biltion

Net Profit
+ ¥5.0 billion
Upward
revision P.04

(Annual dividend ¥33 per share — ¥34 per share, planned)
Decision to
repurchase ¥57.0 billion in shares

Total payout ratio for the current fiscal year

EPS Growth Rate

Dividend increase of ¥1 per share Approx. +9.6%;year-CAGR

(EPS approx. ¥94) =3

NS

Approx. +10.3%/year-

CAGR

(EPS . Y96
56-6°/o (planned) approx )

® For FY2025 : Decision to

repurchase ¥57.0 billion in shares
(Acquisition period: Dec. 1, 2025 - Mar. 31, 2026)

® Including unexecuted returns from FY2024 :

Plan to repurchase a total of ¥100.0 villion
in shares during the current fiscal year

Governance

*1 Revenue from operations, Operating Income, Business Income, Ordinary Income,

Profit attributable to owners of parent '
} ROE Forecast

B Acquired OAcquisitions during the current fiscal year
Initial forecast:
Low 8% range
Remaining New program 9
unexecuted announced N
FY 2024 program this time
¥43.0biion _ Acquired: ¥57.0 billion Revised forecast:

—¥2.0 billion

FY2024 returns FY2025 returns

(Acquisition period: Feb. 10, 2025 - Jan. 31, 2026) (Acquisition period: Dec. 1, 2025 - Mar. 31, 2026)

Mid-8% range
upward revision

*2 Based on the FY2023 forecast EPS of ¥78.5 as the starting point

*3 Calculated based on certain assumptions

® Strategic shareholdings: Full-year forecast for the current fiscal year > > > As of the end of 2Q,

Cumulative reduction of approximately 40%

cumulative reduction stands at just under 40%.

P.15

Expansion of Disclosure

® To further deepen understanding of our overseas business, we have expanded disclosures in “3. Business Overview — Overseas Business.” P.44

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results

1 MM

Highlights

mE2MERBRENLSM M / Second Quarter Financial Highlight

Revenue from operations, operating income, business income, ordinary income and net income™! increased by ¥190.9 billion (+16.4%), ¥49.3 billion (+29.1%), ¥73.3 billion (+42.3%),
¥46.2 billion (+33.7%) and ¥63.8 billion (+72.3%) respectively, compared to the corresponding period of the previous fiscal year.
Revenue from operations, operating income, business income, ordinary income, and net income™* for the second quarter (cumulative) renewed the record highs.

Reflecting factors such as the strong conditions for the Management segment and improvements to the net interest burden, we have revised our full-year earnings forecasts upward.
Operating income and business income have each been revised upward by ¥5 billion, ordinary income by ¥10 billion, and net profit™ by ¥5 billion.
As a result, revenue from operations, operating income, business income, ordinary income, and net profit™? are all expected to reach new record highs™3.

Based on the full-year earnings forecast, interim dividend and year-end dividend forecast were revised upward.

Annual dividend is planned to be ¥34 per share (increased ¥1 per share from initial annual dividend forecast of ¥33 per share).
Considering the increased probability of achieving the full-year earnings forecast, we decided to acquire ¥57 billion of treasury stocks.
Considering above factors, total payout ratio™ in the current fiscal year is expected to be 56.6% (planned).

*1 : Interim net profit attributable to owners of the parent *2 : Net profit attributable to owners of the parent

*3 : Revenue from operations are expected to reach a record high for the 14th consecutive year; business income for the 2nd consecutive year; and operating income, ordinary income, and net profit for the 4th consecutive year.

*4 : (Total amount of annual dividend of the current fiscal year + Total amount of treasury stock decided to acquire)+ Net income attributable to shareholders of the Company

m[ & INNOVATION 20301 (April 2024)

e@%‘giﬁﬁﬁ( ) E)Zﬁlg:fﬁﬁ( ) ® EPS growth rate™® +8%/year (CAGR) progress.
= SHER i 18 (C Hil[Gl;i 18 (D. BIEFAALE
ggz*ﬂi’i @y njﬂzgﬁl::ilﬁzf) ik (F) (2025/11/78%K) (2025/5/94%K) Previous wais Initial forecast Revised forecast
Result () Result (B) Change(Rate) FY2025 FY2025 Forecast Epi:e) (Current net income™ (Current net income*?
Current Forecast (C) [Previous Forecast (D) Comparison . 260.0 billion yen) : 265.0 billion yen)
(As of Nov. 7, 2025) (As of May 9, 2025)
(+8F/Billions of Yen) 2025.4.1-2025.9.30 2024.4.1-2024.9.30 (A-B) (A/B-1) 2025.4.1-2026.3.31 2025.4.1-2026.3.31 (C-D) (A/Q) Approx.+9.6%/year Approx.+10.3%/year
T e Record +9. . .
Revenues from operations :(,:r: 1/353-4 1/162'4 +190.9 +16.4% 2/700'0 2,7000 - 50.1% +CAGR -CAGR
Py Record i
Operating Income sf; 218.7 169.4 +49.3 +29.1% 385.0 380.0 +5.0 56.8% ® Progress on the 50% reduction of
strategic shareholdings
=il R
Eineee o e 246.4 173.1 +73.3|  +42.3% 430.0 425.0 +5.0 57.3% Progress
High Current Forcast .
an in the second quarter
Leasing 88.5 85.6 +2.9 +3.4% 175.0 175.0 - 50.6% ] ] Cumulative reduction
Cumulative reduction of
prees . . imately 409 stands at
ey Gl 124.2 63.0 +61.1 +97.0% 190.0 190.0 - 65.4% approximately o just under 40%.
RRIAV S
Management 385 342 +4.2 +12.5% 800 750 +50 48'20/0 lShal‘eholdeI‘ I‘eturns
g?l}ét‘y*Operations 23.3 19.4 436 R 45.0 45.0 _ 51.9% (share buybacks and dividend increases)
@ Decision to acquire treasury shares
§ff£ 2.0 1.3 +0.6 +50.7% 5.0 5.0 - 40.2%
e Annual dividend : ¥:74 pehr s!1are (Dflzgnsed) hare)
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ q oy nterim: per share (increase of ¥0.5 per share
Elimination or Corporate 30.3 30.6 +0.3 65.0 65.0 (pcEssSdHivicend) Year-end: ¥17 per share (increase of ¥0.5 per share)
B W 183.5 137.3]  +46.2) +33.7% 295.0 285.0| +10.0 | 62.2%| | share buybacks ¥57.0 billion (planned)
rdinary Income High Acquisition period: December 1, 2025 - March 31, 2026
mennxcmms3 P RERERI Record o o i
Profit attributable to owners of parent Hiah 152.1 88.3 +63.8 +72.3% 265.0 260.0 +5.0 57.4%| | Total payout ratio 56.6% (planned)

*5 : Based on the FY2023 forecast EPS of ¥78.5 as the starting point

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 4
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results

1 MM

Highlights

20264341 2Q=EM

202543811 2Q=H#

AUSERIEALL / Y on Y

202653 AR i@ PR

FY2025 Forecast I

2Q, FY2025 Result 2Q, FY2024 Result (2025/11/7) Progress Rate
B4 : +HEF 18 / Change I#RR / Rate (Nov. 7, 2025)
Billions of Yen (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A)/(B)-1 © (A)/(©)
ERINZE Revenue from Operations 1,353.4 1,162.4 +190.9 +16.4% 2,700.0 50.1%
| EERAR Operating Income 218.7 169.4 +49.3 +29.1% 385.0 56.8%
EEIMER Non-operating Income/Expenses -35.1 -32.1 -3.0 -90.0 39.1%
fu =k Interest Income / Expence, in Net -37.0 -38.8 +1.8 -75.0 49 .4%,
Zoith Other, in Net 1.8 6.7 -4.8 -15.0
RREFa Ordinary Income 183.5 137.3 +46.2 +33.7% 295.0 62.2%
EE 2SS Extraordinary Income 67.0 13.4 +53.5
90.0 56.0%
RiRlE% Extraordinary Loss -16.6 -2.8 -13.8
EABZED Income Taxes and the others -81.8 -59.6 -22.1 -120.0
Ptk ECIRET ZPREFEFIZE
= . 152.1 88.3 +63.8 +72.3% 265.0 57.4%
Profit attributable to owners of parent
T|@%FIE  Business Income 246.4 173.1 +73.3 +42.3% 430.0 57.3%
i Operating Income 218.7 169.4 +49.3 +29.1%
B knEs Equity in Net Income of Affiliated Companies 1.1 3.6 -2.4 -67.8%
EIEHESTEMES Gain / Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 26.5 0.0 +26.4 -

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results

1 MM

Highlights

Leasing

Business income increased mainly due to the growth in leasing revenue and income from domestic and overseas offices.

Sales

Management

Facility
Operations

Business income from residential property sales to individuals (domestic) increased mainly due to

the handovers of "Mita Garden Hills" and "PARK CITY TAKADANOBABA".

Business income from property sales to investors and residential property sales to individuals (overseas),

etc. increased due to the progress in property sales supported by accelerated asset turnover involving both real property for
sale - completed and fixed assets. Overall, the segment business income increased.

Property Management experienced an increase in business income mainly due to

increased users in the car-sharing business and revisions to parking fees in Repark (car park leasing) business.
Brokerage and asset management, etc. experienced an increase in business income mainly due to

the increase in project management fees. Overall, the segment business income increased.

Business income increased mainly due to a rise in the ADR (average daily rate) and occupancy rates in hotels and resorts,
as well as the increment of facility usage fees at Tokyo Dome.

Offices

Retail facilities

Our vacancy rate
in the Tokyo metropolitan area

0.9%

As of the end of the first
quarter of FY 2025: 1.1%

Domestic Facility Revenue
+3.6%

Compared to the first half of
FY2024

Property Sales to
individuals (Domestic)

Lodging-focused hotels

Contract Progress Rate
96%

2,800 units planned in FY2025

RevPAR

over 110%

Compared to the first half of

FY2024
e £ i A8
20264381 2Q%H 202543A% 2QM FIERIRILE / Y on Y 20;(;():? gi:fig?t R
2Q, FY2025 Result 2Q, FY2024 Result (2025/11/7A%K) Progress Rate
i/ / Change iRE / Rate (Nov. 7, 2025)
(84 : +HEF)
(Billions of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) (A)/(B)-1 (D) (A)/(D)

BEFE Business Income 246.4 173.1 +73.3 +42.3% 425.0 430.0 57.3%
a8 Leasing 88.5 85.6 +2.9 +3.4% 175.0 175.0 50.6%
N Property Sales 124.2 63.0 +61.1 +97.0% 190.0 190.0 65.4%
B /to individuals 87.5 44.8 +42.6 +95.1% 110.0 110.0 79.6%
e /to investors* 36.7 18.1 +18.5 +101.8% 80.0 80.0 45.9%
YEIAYM Management 38.5 34.2 +4.2 +12.5% 75.0 80.0 48.2%
MEBYES  Facility Operations 23.3 19.4 +3.9 +20.1% 45.0 45.0 51.9%
E0fth Other 2.0 1.3 +0.6 +50.7% 5.0 5.0 40.2%
K Elimination or Corporate -30.3 -30.6 +0.3 - -65.0 -65.0 -

*GBERMETBIMEETDES to investors and individuals (Overseas), etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Financial Highlights : Consolidated Statements of Earning Forecast (Announced : Nov.7,2025)

NMSAk

Highlights

miB&EEE/Profit and Loss statement

O EIBEFIUEIFNE  Revisions to Earnings Forecasts

20264311 EMFIR / FY2025 Forecast &% - o N
Reference NRZAY M A MOIFRARIR TSN SBONES EEX.
(2025/11/758) (2025/5/588) B RS BEARER 2 +50(8M. FHFRSE+1004M,
Latest Forecast Previous Forecast Change FY2024 R It
Gt @Ry || (SO | (AsofMay9, 2025) ESUItS || BRI (3, /2 +50/BF0 LA EEEENIADCET,
(Billions of Yen) (A) (B) (A)-(B) SN - BRI BENR - FEFR IR &
; WINEIBEREOERH 2% RIAT.
EHRINGS Revenue from Operations 2,700.0 | 2,700.0 -112,625.3 L et R SR
. *2 1 BN 14HRERT. BEEF (S 2 BlERT.
et Operating Income 385.0 380.0 +5.0 372.7 BRI RIS FURI 4 B TR EREOBI LA,
E%¥44828  Non-operating Income/Expenses| _90 O _95 0 +5.0 _82 4 Reflecting factors such as the strong conditions for the Management
: : . . segment and improvements to the net interest burden,
FERFIFIB 1nterest income/Expense, in Net -75.0 -80.0 +5.0 -79.3 we have revised our full-year earnings forecasts upward.
— or in Ne _ . _ _ Operating income and business income have each been revised upward
RS AR toft oten n e 15.0 15.0 3.1 by ¥5 billion, ordinary income by ¥10 billion, and net profit™ by ¥5
. billion.
ki Ordinary Income 295'0 285'0 +10.0 290'2 As a result, revenue from operations, operating income,
- : business income, ordinary income, and net profit*! are all expected to
BRIzl iR Extraordinary Income/Loss 90 . 0 90 . O - 72 . 7 reach new record highs™2.
EABSESEFD Inome Taxes and the others - 1 20 \ 0 = 1 1 5 . O -5.0 - 1 14 . 2 *1: Net profit attributable to owners of the parent
*2: Revenue from operations are expected to reach a record high for the 14th
¥E§Hﬁ$l€¥%§?6%§ﬂﬁﬂﬁ .consecutive.year;.business income for‘.[he 2nd consecutive y?ar; and operating
Profit attributable to owners of parent 265.0 260.0 +5.0 248.7 income, ordinary income, and net profit for the 4th consecutive year.
BEME  Business Income 430.0 425.0 +5.0 398.6 ||| etyA MEEFIE BIFEOIESERS
Eg Leasing 1 75 0 1 7 5 O _ 1 76 4 Reason for Revision of Full-Year Segment Business Income Forecast
R Property Sales 190.0 1900 - 167.0 [REIAYNEIAY B “Management” Segment
ER  /to individuals 110.0 110.0 _ 96 4 FCUNDR (BEABIHENEE) MFRTHRED.
BER /o | ; 70.6 U= (BUBTERIZES) OUNGREmE ERENTFSU.
0 investors -
80.0 00 O | | sensumETEEsoBr LB RAS.
N&IA¥b Management 80.0 75.0 +5.0 71.6 - , ,
Business income is expected to exceed the previous forecast
HEEEE®  Facility Operations 45.0 45.0 - 38.6 by ¥5 billion,mainly due to the favorable performance trend
in Rehouse (brokerage for individuals) and the improved profitability of
Tt Other 5.0 50 - 6-5 Repark (car park leasing).
HZfth Elimination or Corporate -65.0 -65.0 - -61.6
m S{Ei8«K/Balance Sheets
BFIFAE  Interest-Bearing Debt
g 4,600-0 4,600-0 = 4,416-0

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD




EHAREEIN-TOEFELINEE (20254385)

Assets and Revenues of the Mitsui Fudosan Group (FY2024)

2 BESE

Management Policy

I =HAREBEIN—T OERE

Assets of the Mitsui Fudosan Group

o HGIREE

Total Consolidated Assets

® B MIZEEERE
(55. EEEAREES.8JLM)
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
(Including about ¥3.8 trillion in rental property)

o [RSCRARENE
(OBEZRMTHI1.7I8M. B Am@IFHI0.7IKF)
Real Property for Sale
(Approx.¥1.7 trillion for investors;
Approx.¥0.7 trillion for individuals)

#©9.8%m

wd.7 %M

#%2.5%m

APPLOX.¥4.7 trillion

#J9.8JkH

Total Assets
TOfhERE

%2.65H Approx.¥9.8 trilli
27%
Others operty for Sale
Approx.¥2.6 trillion 0X.¥2.5 trillion
27% 25%

Approx. ¥ 9.8 trillion

Approx. ¥ 4.7 trillion

Approx. ¥ 2.5 trillion

IR 8IS

Revenue Structure

_ ot
HMEHRR  others

New Construction 204

AR=Y-I>HA :
EIVEE

Sports&
Entertainment Office Leasing
17%

. - BEEH
BRI Retail Leasing
02.6%m 12%
YRR Revenue from Operations
Management Approx. ¥ 2.6 trillion
TOMEE
Other Leasing

. 4%

EREEAE

EREIIIRS Property Sales to

Property Sales to
Investors,etc.
13%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Business Model that Realizes Sustainable Growth

BESE

Management Policy

2

RBEDADLAT A ITFYEINT AV IIRRIAY MNERE, hORRICHAEDE, FIBORXILERER

Maximize Profits through an Optimal and Flexible Combination of Real Estate “Income Gain Business”,”Capital Gain Business” and “Management”

— ) Py
=HABHEIIN-D FER - AEEA—F—
Mitsui Fudosan Group Investors, Property owners
5358 - 5odl
Property Sales
EEEEEN s iy
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets - =13
Approx. ¥ 4 7dthillion . Investors
- Fals L
. . Sales
a . Revenue
= n
= n
LB NN
= n
= n
: Bl EE NS
zOithEE = .
Management
#12.69 £73::) AR 1 cash [T ger
- Operation AEhfE
27% Brokerage, etc. :#]{EJEE‘ )
13 Ay ’ — — — n
O . roperty for Sale 4>1J.L\#’{> V*VX“JF z. 1- & ﬁﬁ
Approx. ¥ 2.6 trilion =", 1 oy ¥ 2.5 trillion | IncomeGain Management Property
27% 25% Business Business owners
FIn
(202543 H8A/FY2024) Commissions (202543 H88/FY2024)
=#*§E9‘)b—j’ﬁﬁgﬁ Mitsui Fudosan Group Total Assets EMOERE (¥5.1236M)
- A ¥9.85 trilli Assets Under Management (AUM)
(¥79.85%M) et s W) (Approx. ¥5.12 trillion)
== SRINA * [AVNLTA> - FoEINTA - IRXTAT M el
i . 1NLT1Y  REBEEOREZBUL. KENRIEERR ] [HEREXF R 10EZ
Leasing Leasing Revenue FEOLS A BEOFRINCEHIIMTEDIETE L. [BIRFIR i) J0=S
— e NAIATN  FEMEES BV, IR RIAY MG I0FF
Tj—JI\ Tenants *What is Income Gain Business, Capital Gain Business and Management Business?
Income Gain Business:
AT4ZFF> N Office tenants 7—.j-> |\ #2254 N/ Retail tenants Ssgrearj;eg zt:st:tesleasing income and facility operating income through the ownership of
#93,000%t*1/Approx. 3,000 companiest Tenants #92,5004t*2/Approx. 2,500 companies*2 Capital Gain Busi.ness:
V] Realize added value through the sale of assets and development profit (gain on sale).
*1 20258 3AKKsm /As of March 31, 2025 *2 2025€ 108 188 /As of Oct. 1, 2025 Management Business:

Generate continuous management profit through assets under management, etc.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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2 EEAH
Decouple from the Market

Management Policy

Y=y M IVF7 OiifiE%2ZES| 93 hime DT HyIV> ) 1%RHR

We generate new demand and decouple from the market in a bid to drive value.

Office (mixed-use properties in city centers) Retail & Sports and Entertainment Housing (Homes and Living)

B Strength of the customer base ® Collaboration between retail facilities and

sports/ entertainment that only we can provide

Ticket purchases
Pai =

Event awareness Event day

E Robust development and sales capabilities of

: central urban, large-scale, high-end condominiums
® Tenant companies Approx. 3,000 g S

High-end condominiums

@ Various industries (priced at ¥200 million or higher/unit)

@ High head office use 80%"1

Sportstand

Entertainmengts Market share:

More than 50% (Fr2024)

Merchandise
purchases

® Long-term use Approx. 24 years(average)*?

X

B Planning, development, and management skills

® Favorably located,

@ Attract more customers and increase

®Buoyed by increases in central urban,
sales by increasing the attractiveness of real facilities

large-scale, high-end condominium profit margins

@ [ntanglble sarvices @ The creation of neighborhoods that instill excitement

i epacifiton ® Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) profit margin

reached a record high of 23.3% in FY2024,
and it is expected to surpass this in FY2025.

@ Places and communities

@ Newer, mixed-use properties

<Rental Rates in Our Major Development Areas >

(Compared to 2010)*3
Through “The creation of neighborhoods” that enhances the value of
the area, rental rates in development areas have increased,
achieving top-class growth rates in central Tokyo.

@ Nihonbashi Honcho & Muromachi: 175%

Hotels and Resorts

B Shift in brand positioning (Mitsui Garden Hotels)

Luaury

B Attractive portfolio of properties with highly
competitive tangible (favorably located, high-spedfication real estate)

Brand recognition has elevated

Upper upscale

and intangiblegenics) from upscale to upper upscale —
@®Yaesu / Kyobashi / Nihonbashi :145% m Direct sales to cargo owners utilizing the Group's Z‘:Si‘:

strong customers base / strong relationship with

B Capturing demand from inbound travelers
logistics companies

Inbound travelers lodging ratio (Tokyo)

60% level (end of Fr2018)— AppProx. 80%iend of Fr2024)
® Low vacancy rates, stable rental income,
and sources of further top-line growth

@ High competitiveness ® High ADR growth rate
Office vacancy rate

Office leasing revenue

(as of the end of FY2024)
Mitsui Fudosan

(Tokyo metropelitan area, non-consolidated)

1.3%

2 Market (Central Tokyo S wards) 3.9%"*

approx. 1.3 £imMes in 6 years
FY2024: ¥466.6 uviion

= py2018: ¥360.2 villion

Neighborhood creation-type
facilities
Cases of contracts with rents
1.3 times

higher than the market™s

Vacancy rate (over 1years old)
As of Mar. 2025

Development properties : 2.2%

= Market 11,1%"0

FY2024: Approx. + ¥5,000 (compared with FY2023)
Amounts are record highs
= Hotel REIT (ADR) + Approx. ¥2,000-¥3,000"7

@4 of the 7 highest-rated facilities in Japan by
MICHELIN Guide are our facilities =P.42

*1: Area used as headquarters by approx. 100 tenants who lease large areas Leased area of approx. 100 tenants who lease large areas *2 : Counted as continuous use not only when one of the Company’s buildings is continuously used as a head office but also when a
head officz is relocated from one of the Company’s buildings to ancther and continuously used as a head office. Percentage excluding the eight recent major properties that have opened in the immediate past.

*3 : Sanko Estate Co., Ltd. *4 : Source: Miki Shaoji Co., Ltd. *5 : Example of MFLP*LOGIFRONT TOKYO ITABASHI*MFLP FUNABASHI-MFIP HANEDA *6 : Acaording to CBRE (2025.1Q vacancy rate of large multi-tenant logistics fadlities in the Tokyo metropolitan area (more
than 1 years old)) *7 : 2024 Jan.-Dec.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

10



ERIEEER— NIAUA

Growth Investment and Portfolio

Management Policy

2 EERE
ICreation of Added Value through Growth Investment

Investment and Development

Focal points in portfolio building

Guideline for Investment Criteria
v Sourcing of properties with high (Domestic example: NOI yield)
) ) ] o Other Tangible
potential for added value Central Tokyo prime office buildings and Intandible
v Adding value and improving margin =5% Fixed Assets
through development investment Retail Facilities (land holding)
. " 1,716.8 i
v Strengthening of resilience to market =8% A. Rental Properties
changes through area-product Retail Facilities (lease-land type) 17% ]
combinations; awareness of balance =12% ReallProperty < B. Real Property for Sale
Others for Sale (For Property Sales to Investors)
between risk and returns
2,651.7 2200 Y
. | Property for Sale
27% rea
783.9 (For Property Sales to Individuals
80/0 (Domestic))
Asset Portfolio of the Mitsui Fudosan Group
Central Tok S LSRNl Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets+Real Property for Sale  7,208.1
. entral 10Kyo Buildings | |Facilities
Domestic
Suburbs
x |E Office Retail Facilities Housing Other
Logistics Sports and
Europe and Fagilities Hg%g_ls' Ent'?a?‘tasinanQent 480/0 1 60/0 2 10/0 60/0
overseas North America,
Asia and Other Regions
Logistics Facilities Hotels & Resorts
7% 3%
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 11
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Growth Investment and Portfolio

2 #E5H

Management Policy

Realisation of unrealized gain from the timely sale of income-generating real estate holdings (Approx. ¥5.5 trillion)

Change in

Leasing segment Business Income

*Qperating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior.
(Billions of Yen)

200.0 1~

1
[y
N
o
H

180.0

160.0

140.0 A

120.0 A1

100.0

80.0 A

60.0 -

40.0 A

20.0 A

0.0

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
201320142015201620172018201920202021202220232024

'AYRentalProperties

Under
Operating Asset
Expected NOI yield 7.9%
Overdeas Domestic 8.1%
2 Book value at Overseas 7.5%
| the end of March 2025
‘?. Approx. ¥3.80 trillion*t
. Operating Asset *1 Asset breakdown
0, Operating Asset
89%L Pomestc | |oas|  tora
Office| Retail| Other| | Pment
62% 40% | 15% | 7% | 28% | 11% | 100% | ¥ 3.80

ODomestic [JOverseas [ Under Development

B. Real Property for Sale (for Property Sales to Investors)

Under Domestic Operating Asset
Development 41% Expected NOI yield 6.8%
o,
/29% Domestic 7.5%
Book value \ Overseas 5.9%
the end of March 2025 |
I ' |
_ Approx. ¥1.71 trition*2
\ Operating Asset *2 Asset breakdown
Operating Asset
7 10/0_ - Dolyestic I;J:\?eelg Total

Oversea:

. s
overseas Office| Retail [Logistics| ,Re™2! | Other pment

Change in Gains on Sales

(Billions of Yen)

180
170
160
150
140
130
120
110
100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

property Sales Operating income

Gains on Sales of Fixed Assets

Gain on sales of Real Property for Sale
(Excluding Residential use for Individuals)

121.4

97.9
93.8

96.7

82.8

73.5

34.6 e N

62.4
53.3
720.5 44.3
3

17.518- A

18.720.5
4.3

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
20132014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Cap rate Examples of Major Assets

Sold in the Past
(FY2019-2024 results)

¢ Housing
300/ ) 0 o [ 0, o 0, o | ¥L71
(N 7% | 7% [14% | 11%]| 2% [ 30%| 29% | 100% | triion

O Domestic [1Overseas @ Under Development

Office 2.7 ~4.2%
Retail 2.8 ~4.2%
Logistics 3.9 ~4.9%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024 Management Policy

I Structure of & INNOVATION 2030

Vision

Contribute to the creation of added value
for society as an industry developer

Create Create
social value economic value

& INNOVATION 2030

: Manage with an equal focus on the
Achieve growth through three paths three key objectives: enhance growth,
efficiency and shareholder returns

1. Promote further core business growth 1. Achieve stable and continuous profit
(develop and evolve)

growth and enhance cash-generating
2. Expand into new asset classes

New asset classes capabilities
: . g 2. Improve efficiency and maintain
3. Explore new business domains and financial soundness by managing the
capture business opportunities Core business growth Company’s balance sheet

3. Expand shareholder returns based on
growth and efficiency

Infrastructure That Supports t

Human resources

Please refer to the following URL link for details
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/corporate/innovation2030/

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 13
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

wESE

Management Policy

2

Growth Indicator

*1: Earnings Per Share

Growth Indicator

PL

BS

Efficiency Indicator

Quantitative Targets: Around FY2030

EPS*! g'::::h + 8% or higher,CAGR

FY2023 (forecast as of Feb.9, 2024)-FY2030(forecast)CAGR

Quantitative Targets: FY2026

EPS grrg‘::h + 8% or higher,CAGR

FY2023 (forecast as of Feb.9, 2024)-FY2026(forecast)CAGR

Business
income

Profit attributable to
owners of parent

¥440 billion or higher "2
¥270 billion or higher

Total assets Around ¥9 trillion

Interest-

bearing debt Around ¥4.5 trillion

ROA 5% or higher™

Efficiency Indicator

Efficiency Indicator

Shareholder Returns
(FY2024-FY2026)

ROE 109% or higher

ROE 8.5% or higher

Total payout
return ratio
Dividend
payout ratio
Stable dividend increases linked to sustainable
profit growth

(continuous and progressive dividends)

50% or higher each period

Around 35% each period

Flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares

*2: Operating income +Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales ofshares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on salesoffixed assets
*3: Business income / Average total assets over period

Fixed Assets/
Real Property for Sale

Marketable
Securities

Balance Sheet Control

Asset turnover with no exceptions

Around

¥2 trillion

(Scope not limited to only real
property for sale; fixed assets to also
be considered) (FY2024-FY2026)

Reduction of

50%

Strategic shareholdings
(FY2024-FY2026)

D/E Ratio

Around

1.2-1.5 times

Maintain financial soundness
while conscious of ratings

Accelerate efforts to reduce strategic shareholdings;reduce current holdings by 50%
over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to actively reduce strategic
shareholdings from FY2026 onward.

Sell at the
right time

Stocks held purely for
investment

Reflecting our track record to date, we will continue to take a flexible and sustainable
approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to invest for future growth while
also taking the share price into account.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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& INNOVATION 2030 20254 3AMENSM LU 20263 AMLATE D B850
“& INNOVATION 2030"” FY2024 Results & FY2025 Forecast ° !

I Progress Toward the Fiscal Year 2026 Goals of “& INNOVATION 2030” and upward revision of the FY2025 earnings forecast

FY2025 Previous FY2025 Revised
& INNOVATION 2030 KPI FY2024 Result Forecast Forecast
(announced on May 9, 2025) (announced on November 7, 2025)

FY2026 Goals

EPS growth rate* Approx. Approx.
Growth Indicator +13.7%/year +9.6%/year- -+ 10.3%/year- +8%/year or
*Starting from the FY2023 (EPS : ¥89.3) CAGR CAGR higher:CAGR
forecasted EPS: ¥78.3 (EPS:Approx.¥94+*) (EPS:Approx.¥96*)
Efficiency Low-8% - Mid-8% :
Indicator 8.0% [ range” 8.5% or higher
Business income  ¥398.6 billion ¥425.0 billion » ¥430.0 billion Saaltay ol
or higher
PL
Profit attributable - - - ¥270.0 billion
to owners of parent  ¥248-7 billion ¥260.0 billion - ¥265.0 billion or higher
Interest bearing Approx. ¥4.42 _— Around
BS debt trillion A D ¥4.5 trillion
Maintain financial
. soundness while . Around
2B e conscious of 1.40x In the 1.4X range 1.2-1.5 times
ratings
Marketable Strategic Approx. 23% SRS Fe e el 50% reduction

Securities shareholdings reduction around 40% (3-year cumulative)

*Calculated based on certain assumptions

15



[ & INNOVATION 2030] FERKPIDE o

"& INNOVATION 2030" Main KPI Trends Management Policy

I Status and outlook of Net profit, ROE, Total Asset and Debt & INNOVATION 2030

DREAM, VISION, REALITY

--ROE -=-Net Profit Net profit
(Billions of Yen)
9.0 265.0 Over ¥270.0 billion g0
- -
- -
- 260.0
8.5 - C - e -—---- -9
- - Mid ROE 240.0
8% level over 8.5% 0.0
7.5
200.0
7.0
180.0
6.5
160.0
00 140.0
5.5 120.0
5.0 5_20/0 100.0
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026
(Billions of Yen)
11,000.0 1.50
9,859.9 Around
10,0000 . 9,489.5 ' 145
R 8,841.4 = ¥9 trillion
9,000.0 8,208.0 'O o ) ] 1.40
7,742.0 e
8,000.0 7,395.4 | .
6,802.7 -
7,000.0 =
1.30
6,000.0 ]
. Around 195
5/000.0 048.5 430.4 416.0 <L ¥4.5 trillion
4,000.0 481.1 623.4 667.2 o L0
2,000.0 . L — — 1 1.10
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026

mTotal Assets mInterest bearing debt - D/E ratio

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 16
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"& INNOVATION 2030" Profit Growth in Major Segments

wESE

Management Policy

2

I Each segment's income is expected to remain steady toward achieving FY2026 Business Income Goals, over ¥440 billion

Leasing

(Billions of Yen)

200
FY2024 FY2025 ¥175.0
Result Forecast '
billion
180 | ¥176.4villion ¥175.0billion | arouna ¥180. Obiltion -
160 e
140 ol
120 ¥104.3 Pt
billion_--~~
100 .
v X9 © A ) o N A D X 6
S & & S & S & &S
AR AR R AR R A R MR R MR R A R R AR S
¥80.0
(Billions of Yen) Management
30 billion
o
FY2024 FY2025 =
Result Forecast LT
70 et
¥71.6billion ¥80.0billion Around ¥70.Obitlion
60 T
50 e
¥41.5 - -
billion -~~~
30
20 -
G & % © A > &) o O VR x5
S S S S S S S
AR SR R S R MR A MR SR A R SR S R MR R

(Billions of Yen)

Property Sales

250
FY2024 FY2025
¥190.0
Result Forecast
billion
200 ¥167.0bi|lion ¥190.0bi|lion Around ¥210.0bi|lion e
150 e
100 /,/’/
¥23.0 /,——”'
> billion __--"~
0 ||
P e S U A e
AR AR R A R R R A R R R R R AR AR
N Facility Operations
(Billions of Yen)
S FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 ¥45.0
Result Forecast Goal -
billion
45
¥38.60billion ¥45.0billion around ¥30. Obiltion Pt
40 /,»'
35 /,»’
5 ¥26.3 /,/"
billion_.-~~
25
20
) D <
& Q» 9
Qﬁ? Qﬁ Q&

* Until FY2022, based on operating income; from FY2023 onward, based on business income.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 17
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"& INNOVATION 2030"

Status of Cash Allocation

2 FELH

Management Policy

I Steady progress towards the three-year cumulative outlook of "& INNOVATION 2030."

Proceeds from

asset turnover

Around

¥2 trillion

Basic cash flow
from operating

activities
Around

¥1 trillion

Growth

investments

Around

¥2 trillion

Funds for
strategic purposes
Around
¥0.6 trillion
Shareholder returns

Around

¥0.4 trillion

Progress in FY2024, the First Year of the Group's Long-Term Vision

Proceeds from
asset turnover

Basic cash flow
from operating
activities

Growth
investments
+
Funds for
strategic
purposes

Shareholder
returns

Approx.

¥610.0 billion
(Approx. 30%)

Approx.
¥490.0 Billion
(Approx. 50%)

Approx.
¥930.0 billion
(Approx. 40%)

Approx.

¥130.0 billion
(Approx. 30%)

FY2024 !

Through accelerated asset turnover,
including both real estate for sale and
fixed assets, properties such as
Otemachi One Tower, Lalaport Aichi
Togo, and Yokohama Mitsui Building
were sold, along with progress in the
sale of investment securities.

Profit attributable to shareholders of
the parent company, totaling ¥248.7
billion, and depreciation of fixed
assets and real estate for sale, etc.

New investments such as "Lalaport
Anjo" by Mitsui Fudosan and "Park
Wellstate Nishiazabu" and
condominium projects by Mitsui
Fudosan Residential, etc.

-Shareholder Returns for FY2023:
Year-end dividends and Repurchase of
own shares totaling ¥40.0 billion.

-Shareholder Returns for FY2024:
Interim dividends and partial Repurchase
of own shares totaling ¥45.0 billion.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO. LTD
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Management Policy

IN-JTEIIEEAET & INNOVATION 2030 *2024448%E 2

Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

I Executive summary of Financial Strategy

Manage with an equal focus on the three key objectives

: enhance growth, efficiency and shareholder returns

@®Achieve stable and continuous leasing income growth through various measures,
including the development of new properties and existing property top-line growth.

®Realize development added value through the stable and continuous turnover of
assets, while taking into consideration the balance between
leasing income and sales profit.

@ Enhance cash-generating capabilities through business planning, property
development, and management capabilities that are the source of the Company’s
competitive advantage.

@ Further enhance the quality of the asset portfolio by considering and executing

asset turnover, reviewing not only real property for sale but fixed assets and
investment securities.

@ Maintainan “A” rating as a measure of financial soundness and appropriately
control financial leverage.

@ Steadily and sustainably improve ROE to a level that exceeds the cost of capital.

@®@Improve the dividend payout ratio and achieve stable dividend increase linked to
profit growth (continuous and progressive dividends).

@ Undertake the flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares.

@®@Implement measures to increase the proportion of long-term shareholders.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024 Management Policy

I Improve efficiency and maintain financial soundness
» Accelerate asset turnover and realize added value (valuation gains), while taking into consideration the balance between leasing income and sales profit.

(Sale of fixed assets and real property for sale without exception; reduction of strategic shareholdings; sell at the right time stocks held purely for investment purposes)
Work to increase management revenue by expanding assets under management.

» Maintain a highly efficient and sound financial structure while controlling the balance sheet (BS).

Assets under management Total assets Interest-bearing debt/Equity

Accelerate asset turnover
:)Realize added value (valuation gains) Financial Ieverage Maintain an ”A" rating
Proceeds from asset turnover Around ¥2 trillion (FY2024-FY2026)

Expand assets under management (AUM)
=Expand management income

NBF =~ ‘

) Fixed assets/ Real property for sale D/E rati
= - - . /E ratio
W) S onan SELTRERNER,.... K._/ Sale without exception

Around 1.2-1.5times

AN =rmaTs oA ¥ 70x7EeARLA

Marketable securities

Our affiliated REITs, PFs, business corporations, individuals, etc.

Trillon yen @ Strategic shareholdings
8 Steady growth in total assets under management Reduction of around 50% (FY2024-FY2026)
Accelerate efforts to reduce strategic shareholdings; reduce current
6.00 holdings by 50% over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to Shareholder returns
actively reduce strategic sharehol(-jings from FY2026 onward. Return of profits to shareholders
4.00 ® Stocks held purely for investment purposes _ : . ) .
. . taking into consideration financial soundness
Sell at the right time d ital effici
2.00 Reflecting our track record to date, we will continue to take a flexible and capital efficiency

and sustainable approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to
invest for future growth while also taking the share price into account.

0.00
FY2002 FY2007 FY2012 FY2017 FY2022 FY2030
m Steadily and sustainably improve ROE to a level that 0
v y imp i . 11.0% ROE Results and Future Targets
exceeds the cost of shareholders’ equity
10.0% 10% Competitive
9.0% . Social impact advantage Promote ESG
4 Social value Differentiation initiatives
9 8.5% ..
Expand spread Cost of 8.0% —7.4% 7':/° ’ strategy
o— 6.9%
Improve shareholders’ 7.0% 5-6%/....--'
A L Enhance Future Enhance growth,
RO E equity 6.0% . performance efficiency and
the quality of stability and shareholder
(As of 2024 : Around 7 %0) 0% ) the portfolio 1y
continuity returns
5.2%
4.0%
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2026 FY2030 Gain the trust and confidence Of Stakeholders

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 20
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision:& INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr.2024 Management Policy

I Characteristics of the Mitsui Fudosan Group’s Assets

Assets under development Assets in central cities*2 Assets to be held

v Innovation and excitement
through the integration of
people, goods, money and
information

v Continued possession based on
the concept of getting better
with age, leading to the
evolution of the neighborhoods

v Development from scratch is
necessary to create new value

v No profit is generated during
development

v Relatively high cost of land v Securing the freedom for
additional investment and
demonstration experiments

v Stabilization of cash flow and
reduction of capital cost

v Source of future growth

v Necessary to control the
v Large unrealized/realized gain balance sheet

Income Gain Business:

Ratio to real estate assets*: Ratio to real estate assets*:

our Capital Gain Business:Management

cuideine Approx. 30% Approx. 50% 40 : 40 : 20

Conceptual Image of profit structure

» Balancing social and economic values
ROE 1arget 8.5% or higher

ROA Target 5% or higher

« Appropriate D/E ratio of around 1.2 to 1.5

Efficiency
Indicators

« Pursuing a good balance between growth and efficiency

ROE Target 109% or higher

*1 Real estate assets=Fixed assets, real property for sale, etc *2 Assets in central cities=assets in the three wards of central Tokyo and New York, USA *3 Business income / Average total assets over period

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 21
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024 Management Policy

I Realize added value (gain on sales)
»Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio for further growth and improved efficiency.
» Accelerate asset turnover of not only real property for sale but fixed assets and investment securities
(including strategic shareholdings and stocks held purely for investment purposes).
Continuously realize added value.

Rental Trends in book value and valuation gains on rental properties as a Fixed assets, real property for sale,
M (Trillions of yen) result of development .
X Properties 8.0 marketable securities
Book value ® Valuation gains . .
8 Approx. 60 Approx Accelerate the generation of gains
.y illions of Yen
g ¥3.4 trillion 0 ¥2 78t hllion . . . 2 trillion Asset 50
Tokyo D Turnover
8 Hotels and resgrts | 2.0 Approx. A
o o Lo ¥3.0 triliion ¥3.4 trillion
ther :
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
Image of trends in book value and valuation gains on property sales to 200 ¥191.0bitiion
(Trillions of yen) investors’ assets as a result of development
Prope 3.0
Ip rty Book value Image of Valuation gains
Sales to
p.o) 2.0 Asset
(¢ Investors —
2 Approx A Turnover
Total assets S o 1.0 A pprox. -
= ¥1.4 trillion | ¥1.4 trillion
Approx. o oo ¥0.9 trillion
R o Added
¥8.8 trl"lon o) FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 I »
pu value realization
(FY2022) .2. Image of trends in book value and valuation gains on property sales to sesces
3\ Property (Trilions of yen) individuals’ assets as a result of development ¥99.6billion
- Sales to ‘ Book value Estimated gain on sales 100
& Individuals 0.8 Property |
o) (Domestic) sales
Approx 0.4 Approx. Approx.
- ¥0.6 trillion il
¥0.6 trillion . ¥0.6 trillion
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 =
Three years (FY2024-FY2026)
Trilli f - i
(1.n5 tons of yen) Investment securities* Cumulative total

1
. A ¥670.0
Other assets ..  Apbrox. . l sale APREOX . V. billion
8]

¥0.8 trillion ¥1.2ltrillion
o]
& O O ™ v ¥l
FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 IS S SO U A 12
G "I/ _Oz '1/ _Or ’lz v
* Mainly marketable equity securities and equity method investments in real estate holdings and developments. d Q-\ Q\ 3 d ‘f\
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: &INNOVATION2030 -Announced in Apr. 2024

wESE

Management Policy

2

Expand shareholder returns (FY2024-FY2026)

Expand shareholder returns
Stable and continuous
shareholder returns

Strengthen dividends Increase in
dividends linked to
sustainable profit growth

Dividend payout ratio Around 35%
each period, introduce continuous
and progressive dividends

Total payout return ratio
50% or higher each period

Trends in Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

Growth and increase
in value per share

Flexible and continuous

repurchase of own shares
(In principle, repurchased own shares will be cancelled.)

Trends in Total Dividend Amount, Share Repurchase

and Dividend per Share*!

Amount and Total Shareholder Return Ratio

(Yen) 34 (Millions of Yen) Forecasty
35 4 (Forecast) 300,000 60.0% - .
56.6% (Millions of Yen)
31,/ - 140,000
30 ’(F?iCBSt) 55.0% - 52.7% 52.7%
| It 250,000
i) 57,000- 120,000
25 - : : 50.0% 46.6% 45.000
Iy 44.2% 44.9% !
:|— 200,000 £ 40,000 - 100,000
,: 45.0% -
20 - Iy 36.9%
:| - 80,000
1] 150,000 40.0% - 35.1% 30,000
15 " : 35.0% 30,000
h 35,00 %21 60,000
" .0% - 92,725
H
10 | :: 100,000 255% 98 15,000 86,152
i 30.0% - : 78,459 - 40,000
I 29
" : 50,000 i o 52153858 372
. Iy >4 42,334 .
> I 25.0% - 39,527 p - L 20,000
.: 33,596 z
Iy 29,643
0 Lil o 20.0% 0
LT EFL LRI LD R0 > dr P> FY2015FY2016FY2017FY2018FY2019FY2020FY2021FY2022FY2023FY2024FY2025
S E S 5 5 S 8 S S S S S S S S o o

Profit Attributable to owners of parent (Right) —@—Dividend per Share (Left)

* 1 Due to a stock split on 4/1/2024 (from 1 share to 3 shares), FY2001-2023 figures are adjusted to post-split basis and rounded to the nearest whole number.

Total Dividend Share Repurchase ==e=Total Shareholder Return

*2: After reflecting the share repurchase announced on November 7, 2025 (total shareholder return ratio: 56.6%).

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Long-Term Vision: & INNOVATION 2030 - Announced in Apr. 2024

2 #E=E5H
I Enhance cash-generating capabilities (FY2024-FY2026)

Management Policy

»Maximize basic cash flow generated by mainstay businesses. Strengthen stable and continuous cash-generating capabilities
» Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio, accelerate asset turnover, and realize added value

» Appropriately allocate basic cash flow from operating activities and proceeds from asset turnover to growth investments, strategic funds
and shareholder returns with a focus on growth and efficiency while controlling increases in outstanding debt

Stable expansion of

4,500

cash-generating capabilities

4,000
3,500

3,000

’)/ Qo /(@
MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

2,500
¥ 190.2 billion
2,000
1,500
1,000
&

.@

¥ 370.7 billion

I~‘!.Il»

\
\
|
\
\
\
\
|
\
\
|
\
\
\
\
|
\
\
|
\
\
\
\
|
\

3 years (FY2024-FY2026)

* Basic cash flow from operating activities: Cash flow minus changes in such items as working capital (including increase/decrease in real property for sale) from operating cash flows, plus gains/losses on asset turnover.

Growth investments in existing core business areas

Proceeds from
asset turnover
Around ¥2 trillion

Q AN A D A O
L & P P &
Q QY QY O O
’LQ‘WQO&&Q(L

&

o

~

Basic cash flow from

operating activities
Around ¥1 trillion

Maximize

[ Stable and continuous ]

24

Enhance the quality of the asset portfolio

and strengthen the earnings platform
® Domestic: Mixed-use developments

office buildings, retail facilities
logistics facilities, etc

housing with a focus on metropolitan

!
high-grade, large-scale condominiums

® Overseas: Mainly real property for sale

Growth
investments

Set aside funds for strategic purposes
Around ¥ 2 trillion

Respond flexibly, taking into account such factors
as the business and financial environment

@ Budget for expansion into new asset classes

@ Budget for capturing business opportunities
in new business domains (M&As, etc.)
@ Funds set aside for balance sheet control

(maintain financial discipline and improve ROE)

Funds for
strategic purposes

/ Total payout return ratio 50%or higher each period
Around ¥0.6 trillion

Provide stable and continuous returns to shareholders
with the aim of EPS growth and improving ROE

/ e Dividend payout ratio Around 35% each period
Shareholder returns

@ Introduce continuous and progressive dividends
Increase in dividends linked to profit growth
Around ¥0.4 trillion [

® Flexible and continuous repurchase of own shares
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Financial Situation

2 #E5

Management Policy

I BAFSIRIR /Financial Situation
o HEAIZEGURBNS, 1IXEIFHE(CEITEA TR Z MRS

Maintain financial soundness for investment opportunities while

being conscious of the rating

® SFFaEE. D/EL>A : 1.2-1. 522~ (IC &> M-I

To controll interest-bearing debt, referring to D/E ratio around 1.2 to 1.5

o HiZ-BliEZzE. ZICERIEZEIE
Flexible financing, including direct and indirect financing
o BAKRSICHITZEVER - BIE LRz MRS

Maintain a high long-term/fixed ratio of outstanding loans

o READIZYIA> M51>4,000/EH

The unused commitment line is ¥400 billion

I BE&FE/Financing  (2025%38%/As of Mar.31,2025)

EEEHTRIA EHA-JEMALE=R

Interest-Bearing Debt *Consolidated

*JYVUI-2%& <
*Excl. non-recourse

o - JYVI-A(HE)
JYVI-A(FMR) Non-Recourse -

Non-Recourse - JPY

Others]

Ratio of Long/Short-term Debt

+EM

Billions of

5,000

4,500
4,000 -
3,500 -
3,000 -
2,500 -
2,000 -
1,500
1,000

500 -~

0

IGFEFRAR 5.054F
Average Duration 5.05 Years

D/ELSAZED#ERE /Trend of D/E ratio, etc.

r 2.0

- 1.8

- 1.6

1.4

1.2

- 1.0

- 0.8

BT aE ) B EAR(EH) —=e=D/EL A (758H) .
Interest-bearing debt(Left) Shareholders' equity(Left) Debt/Equity ratio(Right) Ti{r?we
4,430 4,416
1.60 4,048
[ )
145 3,623 3'6156;1 1.40 142 140
— o -—_.~.
\ /. [ ]
1.16 1.15 1.18 1'%5/3,481 142 e
1.06 g _g—0— _
o— 2,906 B 3,110 3,146
2 226 2,287 2,604 2 555 21 2,900
2,040 ' /
1,917:71 21204 2342 2,408
1,274 1,922 1,984

FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024

faA-FEER

Ratio of Bank Borrowing

BEE - ZEhLEER
Ratio of Fixed/Floating-Interest Debt

*JYVUI-2%& <
*Excl. non-recourse

*JYV—-A-SERIEAZIRC

*Excl. non-recourse and short-term borrowings

ZE)
Eloating|

GREEFIDIRIR] *2025638% Interest rate situation As of Mar. 31, 2025

HE+9t&E  1.87% All currency 1.87%
Mh& 0.79% Japanese currency 0.79%
e 3.71% Foreign currency  3.71%

- 0.6

- 0.4

- 0.2

0.0
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Financing Situation

BESE

Management Policy

2

BT DIk
Credit Rating

IBE T ER

Amount Scheduled to be Repaid

*)oUd—-A0->%§{ 202543A%
*Excl. Non-recourse As of Mar. 31, 2025

*2025%11A78M
*As of Nov. 7, 2025 +{&M/Billions of Yen
R4S HRS KHA F2HA 7NV .
Rating Agencies Long-term | Short-term Outlook 600.0 RAEA /Long—term Borrowing
L—FT1—X TZEN m & /SB
Moody’ s A3 p-2 Stable 500.0
29— R/ TT7—X ZEN
Standard & Poor’s A- A-2 Stable 400.0
T4vF-L—FT4>IR A } LEN [30.0
Fitch Ratings Stable 300.0 -
B ERRT> Y- . 534.6 -
Rating and Investment AA- a-1+ Stabl a -
Information (R&I) able 200.0 09.5 -
B ARSI — 318.2
Japan Credit Rating Agency AA J-1+ 250.8 233.0
Stabl 100. 204.5 211.3
(JCR) able 00.0 188.5 161.8 151.2
74.5
= J =[] 0.0
ﬁ*IJ?ﬁ{EEHC“EEﬁ*U o)ﬁg FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034  FY2035~FY2069
Interest-Bearing Debt Breakdown
+{&M/Billions of Yen
5,000.0 4.50%
4,430.4
4,048.5 4,416.0
4,500.0 ’ 3.81% F——rs 4.00%
4,000.0 3.50%
3,500.0
3.00%
3,000.0
2.24% 2.50%
2,500.0 2,287.4 1.87%
1,976.1 2,226.2 ! ’ 1.69% 1.80% ’ b 2.00%
. —
2,000.0 —
[ 1.35%
1 500.0 R 1.22% 1.21% 1.27% 1 1.21% e 1.19% 1.50%
, . [S== —— “\ . o
1,000.0 1.1M - 1.00%
B 0.96% | . . .
. ° o - - o o, 0.79% 0.50%
500.0 S 0.62% 0.64% 0.63% 0.62% S °
0.0 0.00%
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
B FaE(LH) ——HEEF (ML +5E Hith) —o— FLERFI(ME Al) —o— EERFI(SMNE )

Interest-Bearing Debt (Left)

Interest Rate (Consolidated, Right)

Interest Rate (Japanese Yen, Right)

Interest Rate (Foreign Currency, Right)
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Mitsui Fudosan Group Main Asset Classes

® E(N&% LIFTLBhTIY
® Main revenue-generating categories

Property Sales

BRI

Business Situation

3

BERA - BIMEES {1Y/Brokerrage )
EIFES To investors-Overseas housing JON51 Ftwhk wﬁﬁ#
(ﬁ*)' ComEmEs | miaE SV . BAMG SV Facility Operations
Bomesie | - mph) L) Property | BAPIT T s
(individugls) T(‘;;”;:ﬁ,‘;“ ?“;T::‘ZS Management | 1© ©°P- | dividuals | Management
Overseas) (To individuals)

FBT-4*1 FRIFUR URZRDIRR
Key Data*1 Main Brands Sources of Revenue
BEE" T MR
“ ) COLORFUL WORK BERIRA
A4 Leased floor space Tenant Companies = A k
Office , Leasing Revenue
o 3,632Fm 3,000 Y NEEADSITIRA
Buildings Sales Revenue
3,632 Km Approx. 3,000
SR TFYMEEEER ooseromimmm | o itﬂ[:lyg;orr
=n 2 Tenant Companies BRUIRA
ﬁRfngﬂ esed floorspace (R orOct. 1, 2025) Mo ST ean Leasing Revenue
e 2 )—READTFFEIRA
Y I'l
Facilities 2,713Fn #2,500% o Sales Revenue
2,713 K mi Approx. 2,500 &mall
YHEES HAREERHRS Q02SFIRRER) USRS (20251050
- Total Facilities™ Total Floor Space BRUIRA
Log|st|cs (As of Oct. 31, 2025) (As of Oct. 31, 2025) Leasing Revenue
et s
Facilities 81 #6107n U~ SRR

Data Centers

Sales Revenue

Total 81 Approx. 6.1 million n
%Iigﬁﬂ EHOTr e
th Delivered Condominiums
- fELA U= NEADSTEIRA
g 3 ,69 3):' P ERRAFER* 4 Pf};BK ‘S:ﬂlgiylé\evenue . . . . . . .
. Number of Deals Brokered*4 B
F= 31693 units Leasing Revenue
Housing 5P N
= Delivered Detached Housing 38/ 10344: Broker Commissions
2 _ 38,103 Gk
- 4177 ! :n '}Jl'?]l Management Fees . .
417 units -

LHEERER (2025510958

AL

=)L — Facilities Directly Operated by the Company NEIN
AT U=k (As of Oct. 31, 2025) Mitsui Garden Hotels | TEEVY
Hotels and ) A Accommodation o
Resorts | 53HEE%/Total 53 Fees
%913,400%/Approx.13,400 rooms
HERR-ASTERFIBEL (20195E) gw:mm
A=Y Annual Number of Visitors to Tokyo Dome City ﬁgg}%r;iﬁ;e
I/Si;;:;:d/h (FY2019) Food and beverage/ .
. merchandise revenue
fnertanment #94, 00073 A /Approx.40,000,000 Lala arena /.5

Advertising revenue

*1 B RORBIHANRVEUEF 2024 FEEARFFROEDTY . /Values without a noted time are as of the end of FY2024.
*3 BB S LUBIRPOIERE S HET . /Includes existing facilities and facilities under development.

*2 GEEEZEHEY, /Includes subleased floor space.
*4 ZRRBEITIVTAT )N —T OEERHP ML T, /Number of Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group brokered sales prior to eliminations.
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Risks, Opportunities, and Competitive Advantages

BRI
3

Business Situation

Business Risks Opportunities Competitive Advantages
v Medium- to long-term relationships with about
v Heightened mindset toward human capital management 3,000 tenant companies™*
. ’ . . v Need for high-specification office buildings aimed at improving v WORKSTYLING members : Approx. 330,000 "
Office v Increases in such expenditures as construction, operating, ; ! “
and maintenance costs work engagement and attracting talent Number of office locations : 583 (nationwide)
Buildinags ) v Diversification of times, places, etc. for working associated with (WORKSTYLING 103, Partnership with STATION BOOTH/DESK 480)
g v Impacts on project schedules due to labor shortages, etc. h ) Ki t]
changes In working styles v Highly competitive property portfolio (locations, product performance,
v Expansion of corporate initiatives to achieve carbon neutrality etc.)
*1 As of Mar. 31,2025  *2 As of Oct. 31, 2025
v Shrinking of domestic personal consumption expenditures v Retail tenants : Approx. 2,500°%, Tenant Stores : Approx. 11,500"
due to population decline and an aging societ ) . . itsui i : illion™*
Retail \/ConcerrF:S Fe)about the impact of EC n?arset rovtth on real vIncreasingly established consumer behavior that properly e ShoppIng Park_members . Approx_. '14.25 o iliti
s retail facility sales P 9 distinguishes between and uses the real and digita vCus;omzetho;tsaP(:t pomtsdtgat clefl:'u?elmg:'tal ar;d reél fas:;htles,
Facilities y v Re-expansion of inbound demand such as the app and &mall official online shopping site

v Rising construction costs due to such factors as inflation
and labor shortages

*3 As of Oct. 1, 2025
*4 As of Mar. 31, 2025

Logistics Facilities
Data Centers

v Intensification of competition for land acquisition due to entry

of new players

v Overheating of leasing competition due to high-volume
supply of new properties

v Increases in such expenditures as construction, operating,
and maintenance costs

v Increased efficiency and consolidation of the logistics function
in response to relocation needs from aging warehouses and
growth in the e-commerce market

v Increased labor saving and the growing need for mechanization
through DX against the backdrop of labor shortages

v Track record of advanced logistics facility development extending
to 81 properties™ in Japan and overseas

v Close tenant relationships that enable provision of CRE solutions
and direct sales to cargo owners
(Office tenants:Approx. 3,000, Retail tenants:Approx. 2,500 etc.)

V Ability to propose logistics solutions that leverage DX
*5 As of Oct. 31, 2025

*6 As of Mar. 31, 2025

*7 As of Apr. 1, 2025

Housing
(Property Sales
to Individuals

v Contraction of domestic housing-related market due to
population decline

v Decline in housing-related demand due to rising interest
rates and worsening business sentiment

v Heightened awareness concerning housing associated with diversification of
customers’ lifestyles

v Increased use of customer sales approaches (online business
negotiations, Al-use, etc.) and product planning (select housing,etc.)
that emphasize cost performance and time performance

v Focusing on environment-friendly product planning to realize a
decarbonized society

v Condominium unit sales : Approx. 250,000
v Planning and development capabilities for realizing a product

lineup of city center, large-scale, and redevelopment
*8 As of Mar. 31, 2025

(DomeStIC)) Soaring housing prices due to rising construction costs, etc v Focusing on the stock market due to a decrease in the number of
new properties and aging buildings
Vv Mitsui Garden Hotel members : Approx. 1,160,000*9
v Impacts of geopolitical risks on international and . ) . ; . *9
Hotels and d P ) 9 Ip v High evaluation of Japan’s tourism resources from home v Number of directly managed guest rooms: Approx. 13,400
omestic travelers and abroad (domestic and overseas)
Resorts Increasz'm op'eratmgdclosbts due to upswings in various v Expectations for further growth in foreign visitors to Japan v Development of 14 hotel and resort brands meeting diverse
commodity prices and labor costs customer needs, from luxury to lodging-focused brands
*9 _As of Oct. 31, 2025
v Preference for high-quality properties in favorable locations
due to changes in the need for real venues
Vv Persistent inflation including building costs and continued ) )
Global 9 9 v Incorporation of the demand for “Laboratory and Office”

(Europe and
North America)

high policy interest rates
v Destabilization of the financial and real estate markets due
to uncertainty in tariff and other policy trends

buildings associated with the growth of the life science
industry

v Increase in business opportunities in the U.S. Sun Belt
Area with continued population influx

Global
(APAC)

v Changes in the need for real retail facilities associated with
growth in e-commerce

v Geopolitical risks caused by such factors as mutual tension
between the United States and China

v Expansion of demand for consumption of experiences,etc.,
unique to real retail facilities

v Increase in business opportunities for each asset on the
back of various factors, including economic growth,
upswings in middle class and personal consumption, and
the advance of urbanization

"u

v“Engaged in Every Asset Class,” “an Expansive Value Chain,”
and “Development Capabilities Necessary for
Creating Neighborhoods”

v A History of Over 50 Years in Overseas Business

v Promoting Localization by Recruiting and Promoting
Excellent Local Employees

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Office Main segments O O O Business Situation

E=E 57 #iLePLETHIBREBATAR—NIAUA

An Excellent office portfolio centering on central Tokyo

Business Strategies

® [T RZEIITERRBIAT(RAINDZ - X DEFDEZ T AHNMEEDTETELL
Realize added-value in response to mounting needs for offices and neighborhoods that EEINES S AN E e IS
people want to ‘(iSit' ) ) Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space Leased Floor Space Tokyo
@ IJARI-ZOHTINEESD. HEARTERNL,. metropolitan area Ratio
Differentiate entire cities by promoting the creation of mixed-use neighborhoods. %@4,666{%Fﬂ ,%4]3,6323:”1 #190%
o FIUMPRCEDTORYI-SIARR, Y-LAAZ1-HRHIL, sppitre SCBOO billen| | A 3052 1S i SRR 0Nn
(2024455 :384E) (202445 845) (20244 E  E{K)

EICIZORIREZ S8, BEIULICRERD IR 22,
Strengthen solution proposals and service menus tailored to tenant companies;
provide optimal workstyles for each customer by increasing workplace options.

TFrFoMUL=-33>

(FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Non-consolidated)

Tenant Relations 1T web
5% - B/ Construction Otemachi
12% uERZER /Finance
AV HILT 4 ¥ 7 [Consulting
26%
10% m ##t/Trading
THOMAEL 3 ,000*:': TEHEE /Real estate

EER BS

Total Tenants

— Approx.3,000
4% Rercentage by industry,
4%

#4408, {4 457 % A /Public institutions, organizations, and special corp
E# - f8tk/Medical and welfare

m 1%/Professional

ARt/HR
845& /Manufacture
5% = #4%/Machinery

Z D fts/Other

20258 3HKEE (As of Mar.31, 2025 N
3R s ) AT ZTAT DRV ELDIERS

Trends in Average Office Contract Duration

EIEZHIEARE (202448 R : Bi4K) 45 48 4.9 4.9 50 52 m 5#B/Over 5 years
Average Contract Duration 4.0 41 35%
(FY2024; Non-consolidated) [ ] ZOZSEEJ;(%UJ?E%ETDﬁI'JI\ (HESE) |
m2EFB-5F T New projects since FY2025
5 ZE JOver 2 years to 5 years : i (involving Mitsui Fudosan)
. or less 7, 7/ OB
5 o 2 years AERTRE \ /3 Other Group-owned properties
50% Uchisaiwaigho HZGhomelDistrictiProject / <
24ELF/Up to 2 years ~ |
15%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
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#74 Z EBEIAYM Leasing| Sales | 1t acity opera 3 FBEIXR
Office Main segments O O O Business Situation

EEROHS
Vacancy Rate

10.00%
9.00%
8.00%
14/3
7.00% 6.70% [
7 24/3
6.00% \. % 21/3 /s \/\\\‘
0% ' “ o - =7
5.00% ZER (2025F98FKIFH)
. 0
25/3 Vacancy Rate (As of Sep. 30, 2025)
4.00%
o
3.00% 14/3 \ 9 0/0
3.3% 17/3
. 25/9
2:.00% 2.6% 3.4% 24/3 2.68%
o,
2.2%
1.00%
© 06/6 ° 07/6 25/3\. 25/9
0.00% 0.9% 0.9% 1.3% 0.9%
.00% T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3 09/3 10/3 11/3 12/3 13/3 14/3 15/3 16/3 17/3 18/3 19/3 20/3 21/3 22/3 23/3 24/3 25/3
& . ZREF /Source: Miki Shoji ERFFFR IO 1IN Major New Projects | Im#TJos1oh/Overseas projects
WTEE" PRE JoIora™ FERRER 2 WTERE" PRTE JoSTING™ SERRER 2
1 Fﬂ ’ 70— ~ FY Completed? Location Project name* Total Floor Space™ FY Completed™ Location Project name*? Total Floor Space >
SEORFRE 151> (R AL P RRETRE BARAT-TESEER "
2U2S Bangalore, India RMZIEconotdiS0 = 426,400 Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashihoncho 1-chome District 5 Project = 18,000 mi
F u t u re Deve I o p m e nt Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashihoﬁt’::f’l-SQUARE E 14,205 ni ?ri:’—ff‘ll'zokyo :;\afz?J:ZTCEh:ntzCentral District Project E 389,200 m
P| e"ne 2025 — - RREBE SR=TBa/IRABE B o6 000
P FUREBE =i Grid Tower M 45500 m Minato-ku, Tokyo Takanawa 3-chome Shinagawa Ekimae District Project = 188
Minato-ku, Tokyo Omotesando Grid Tower = oerm—— [T ———— P s5o70 m
REEPREFX REFM-SQUARE ] R m Minato-ku, Tokyo Tamachi Station West Exit Ekimae Area District Project = "
ER ku,Tokyo M-SQUARE = T REK AT TEILE W 00 m
Jogs  |FEBERE [E— B o030 m Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Uchisaiwaicho 1-Chome North District Project = 2
DO meStI C Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome Central District Project = " RR#BPRE BXEEE—T 2R # 115,470 m
N Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashi Muromachi 1-Chome District Project = v
i HEMT 50 & forest ¥ 28,000 m RRBPRE BAE—TH1- 281K ®
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashihoncho Mitsui Building & forest = ’ N e . 78,330 m
1 5&'—%14: Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome 1, 2 District Project =
*1 R EEHET . 202700 | RREADREK BAM—TERME ® 374,000 i
1 5 t 2027 or |Chuo-ku,Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-chome East District Project = 4
propertes *1 Includes undisclosed properties. later | goREmRR pr— . .
& N 4 N 2y S - Chuo-ku, Tok Tsukiji District P t =
*2 BTEESSNERBERESEEBLRZAUEEISHVFT . TOS 1) MBI E S HET . o ol S P Projed
. RREBR - FEX SR
3@91\ *2 Each FY completed, total floor space may change in the future. Minato-ku, : o Dictri ; - - m
7/ shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Jingu Gaien District Project =
Some project names are tentative. -
Ove rseas ﬁ;::ZBJS Innovation Square Phase IIT E 38,000 m
* EEhERGD South Molton Triangle H 24,000 ni
1 Ofll%{q: 1 London, U.K. =
[obSbE= 55 Pitt Street " 0,000 mi
1 O t *1 Sydney, Australia =
p r0pe LIES L bEELS 1-5 Earl Street ® 44600
London, U.K. = v
BF R :
(202566 AARE) RE. Ok AREBEEHRER o] o71000M
(AS of June 30, 2025) London, U.K. British Library Redevelopment Project = !
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Shared Office

(=1

Leasing

O

EBEIASD
Main segments

TERER
BRI

Facility

3

Business Situation

FLWEIZHERIAITIY—ER EABITSIFPAT(A WORKSTYLING
Services for Realizing New Working Styles: Corporate Shared Offices “WORKSTYLING"”

B
A4

Site-based
office

BEABFY—ERAAT(A

Corporate service office

J—92594U>% FLEX
WORKSTYLING FLEX

&WORK STYLING

EARFZMRBEY TS MAT(R
Multi-site satellite office for corporations

J—J294U>%5 SHARE
WORKSTYLING SHARE

I—-92514U>%J SOLO
EE (e
WORKSTYLING SOLO

Private room only type

£

Work From
Home

PaN—F PAaN—PAS K
=B SBEPEK _ R LEHOHRE
Members Member Companies member Trends in Number of Members
350,000
w33pA [ w1,300% >
300,000 ) 4I:I
Approx. 330,000 Approx. 1,300
250,000 Approx. 22 times
2EMLSEL/Nationwide Sites 200,000
WORKSTYLING 150,000
___________________________________________ 100,000
STATION WORKEDIZHE 480 50,000
Partnership with STATION WORK '
0

(20254 108KKF=/As of Oct. 31, 2025)

4/2018 4/2019 4/2020 4/2021

10/2025

@=-1—3—7-YVI\WIIDAT1AEIT1251 Avenue of the AmericaslicHID;EN LS

We opened our first overseas location in the 1251 Avenue of the Americas office building in Manhattan, New York.

EHRZBHERICETCEDIEHELT, 2025 F4 ALD, 7XUH. 3—-0Ov/\,
PIT A=ANSUTRESHRIC200 U EORSEZIFOILFIIN AT ZABEEE
Industrious #t&MDEEZRE

As an effort to drive further overseas expansion, WORKSTYLING will begin

a partnership in April 2025 with Industrious, a provider of flexible office
spaces with over 200 locations worldwide, including in the United States,
Europe, Asia, and Australia.

WORKSTYLING 1038253
/Distribution of 103 WORKSTYLING sites
(2025 10A KM sA/As of Oct. 31, 2025)
EHEE .
Tokyo metropolitan area QOM#E/ Sites
S " .
Kinki area 7&;‘.’—."!/S|tes
TOfIV7 .
13
Other areas 61/ sites ALMR
Sapporo
plik 653
Kinki area \
LTS
\ Sendai
&l
Fukuoka [ g BEE
HEAR /’ 3 2R Tokyo metropolitan area
Kumamoto Nagoya

BEEBE* 20D HlLsa/ sites in Tokyo metropolitan area*2

*2 1#3R (RR. MR FE. 5F)
*2 Tokyo and 3 prefectures (Kanagawa, Chiba, Saitama)

2g W= #:0 3 (A712EW/IV7)
Sites 3 wards of central Tokyo (office aggregation area)
s i 3RES (9-zF0-EBEHIVF)

62 Sites Outside 3 wards of central Tokyo

(Terminal/residential vicinity area)

\
N\

/
— HRHR /Chuo Line *« \
l RRAER
LIFR
Yamanote Line

~

———  EEBER /Tokaido Line j

(20258108 %MFs/As of Oct. 31, 2025)

Tokyo
Station

/
-

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 31



FAITVAIOAEE

Life Science Business

EEBEIAVD
Main segments

58 RRIAVD | sy

Leasing M 1t| Facility

O

BRI

Business Situation

3

Initiatives in the Field of Life Sciences

I 54794 I AR FOENIEH

mEE A58 / Business Policy
20164, THFIT7EEES

H(SAIPATD AR T B — ARt EIEATLINK-] 1 Z5%37,

[121=7OBR 50 I EEORMZEU T, FATYA IO AERICHITE1 /N3 AlH%E

XEL HRRROREZEET.

In 2016, Mitsui Fudosan, together with volunteers from academia, established

LINK-], a general incorporated association for life sciences.LINK-] supports the

creation of innovations in the life sciences through the building of communities, the

development of places and the provision of funds,The aim is to create new demand.

Building Communities

Developing Sites

Providing Capital

0 1Z1=F4/DIBE/ Building Communities

— A ENEATLINK-JIEEHEL, SATYAIVR
M TOIA-TAIN-23>DfRHE &

[T T LADWEE | ZBMEUEI R - BiE 1 B LU

BAk-SIR |1 BREHEE

In cooperation with the general
incorporated association LINK-J, promotes
"interact and cooperate" and provide
"foster and support" projects aimed at
"promoting open innovation" and "building
an ecosystem" in the life science domain.

1, 151 times

Changes in membership

1200

1000 950 955

800

o IZDE{H/ Developing Sites

“ 3
L e
) O e R
Il e
i ,.
o )

Number of life science buildings
(Nihonbashi area)
1 2bui|dings

Number of the life science—

related Company tenants
(Tokyo and Osaka areas)

[T Mitsui Fudosan LINK-J Base

(life science building) and Pharmaceutical Industry Association

D Japan Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association

248 organizations

(As of the end of Sep. 2025)

Lab & Office : Positioned for growth under "& INNOVATION 2030," expanding globally.

Japan: 1 1properties*

(Tentative name) Mitsui Link Lab Toyocho 1

Overseas : 6properties*

(Tentative name) British Library Redevelopment Project

*Including sold and planned properties

600
400 320
200 102 I

o M

S
Ao

854 | |
Q
q,q'

%\% q;

o FEE&EDRM/ Providing Capital
ROFr—FrEAERR T 251 T I AP B OB EZIGE RN REUIZTT> RADLPIE%Z
Executing LP investments in venture capital funds that invest in companies in
life sciences sector.

[==0

=17
the
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[(SESiBY TBEIAY N Lencing| Coles i 3 KR

. A Mai t i i i
Retail Facilities amsegments o | O | O Buslness Situation
EE o4 BA-7I7ICIENBHEERR— NIAVA
Business Strategies Facility Portfolio Spanning Japan and Asia
® TR, K-V I2—TA5 b ECEOEEY—CREMHEDER, W B DA A=FrILE HEEsE L BRI B
AEAIEE. B O AR IEERIE T3, Facility Revenue Leasing Revenue Leased Floor Space

Build a one-of-a-kind omni-channel platform that combines various services, including ;ffjl .7913F':J
retail facilities, sports and entertainment, and e-commerce; create new experiential
value by customer.

%2,991@m

%2,713Fm

Approx. ¥ 1.7 trillion

Approx. ¥ 299.1 billion

Approx. 2,713 kmi

(20244 EfE) (20244 EfE) (20244 EfE)
O NETCOBEZEL USORIL -2 ZFEN. HIEE -ESRAN- N —DBXREERRTD (FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Consolidated) (FY2024; Consolidated)
U_EZ;&}E{#\'O . . . . o ) %E;& EHvavEITIN—2 NS
Leverage relationships cultivated to date through business activities and provide Venbere l ° l ® I.uLaporl- OUTLET PARK

services to resolve business issues for retail tenants and business partners.

= )¢ “ 1w1,4255A Em2 21 mEra 1 31z
© [BHMETAD/INBIIX-Swl U —ER- TouhIA =T~ IADEAERIEL. Approx. 14.25 million 22 domestic facilities 13 domestic facilities
= = - - 3 £ 4 ] 7 —_ = o .
ML MEER M I D 2ElCLD, HR.ZEJE’;;EEN:\ tz?Z%ﬂb%%ﬁ’a?éo . (202535 AR ) (20256 10B%F ) (2025% 10RKF)
Work to evolve from a retail facility developer to a commercial service platform (As of Mar. 31, 2025) (As of Oct. 31, 2025) (As of Oct. 31, 2025)

provider; diversify revenue sources and innovate business models by providing a wide

HENT (55EF—-&-=HTPIMNYMN(-D)
range of value.

Store Distribution (LaLaport/MITSUI OUTLET PARK)

T MDEWL—-33>
Stable Relationships with Tenant Companies

87> ME (2025108188 FAHEESHEL (202541081085
Total Tenants (As of Oct. 1, 2025) Total No. of Stores Opened (As of Oct. 1, 2025) . ?;?Wm

2,500 #%911,5005=

@ 35— /Lalaport
Approx. 11,500 ® =H 7Ly {5/ MITSUI OUTLET PARK

Approx. 2,500

EESNCEBERILEER/Ratio of Fixed & Sales-Linked Rent by Category
20244 E (B4K) /FY2024 (Non-consolidated)

100% - iR SHEE au A
Kinki area 8 facilies
hEED G
80% ot Sendai
60% - = '
Kurashiki
89% »
40% - [ o
77% o 77% . oo EEE 7
20% - Fuluitka \ '{gkéil?;setmpolztan area
0% HEE S el
B5FE—-¢ FIRLYh zoft 2Rt Chukyo area 5 fadlies
LaLaport Outlet Other

All Facilities =SY—FETH. F1 N> R ISHER S Including “LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza” and “DiverCity Tokyo Plaza”
EIFEE#/Fixed rent u ZEER)/Sales-linked rent

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 33



[HES R EBEIA A

B8 BEE | VAIAVD | fEEEERE

Leasing | Sales |

. I Main segments
Retail Facilities J

O | O

1t Facility i 3

BRI

Business Situation

hiE5se5e L DLLER - #EFS

Proportion/TrendS in FaCIIIty Revenue LxiEsE (ER) T EERIEREAMTH/Mitsui Fudosan: Year-on-Year Change in Domestic Facility Revenue

MEsAERICE D7 LR

55F-¢ (BIFHEsR) +7Obyh BEFMER *ERSY)

FaC|I|ty Revenue Ratio by Category FE /FY LalLaport (Existing facilities) & Outlet Park (Existing facilities *Includes expansion of existing facilities)
pommmmmmmmmm oo ! 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 | 2025
i : SHYaVEYIN=T 20.0% - .\

b i |. | ¢ Lalaport  15.0% - . o
10.0% - \/\\ e o
SHvavEv -y 5.0% - _ _e—e —0—0 e @ o~ ".—.\.
|. | o Lalagarden 0.0% ./'\.\ /,’ <o o o ',,o—° ~o—0-0~ —® ~o—0—©
. <
9% -5.0% - hd *~e¢ \. ., \/
' -10.0% - \ - ®
-15.0% [ ] /
MITSUI ° \ ¢
| OUTLET PARK -20.0% - :
1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q

FY2024 (Non-consolidated)

1Q, FY2021 : Around +90% on change. 1Q, FY2022 : Around +20% on change.

SEORFEN1TS1>

1Q FY2020 : AIEREALLFI6EIRS GREIDF VIV ARGMEDIERICES. HERAEE (4-58F19%91. 55 B)FICLSRHA)
20255 3AHA(BH1K) 1Q FY2021 : BIERERLLFI9ZIENN. 1Q FY2022 : BIEEREALLFI221EHN
1Q, FY2020 : Around -60% on change (due mainly to closure of retail facilities (from April to May, 1.5 months on average) due to the spread of COVID-19),

. . N 33 : ; s - .
Future Development Pipeline EBHRRIOZTTb/Major New Projects [ | ®5J0S19h/Overseas projects
. N *1 - *1 RS (ERREE)
W Domestic 7591“ Overseas BHRFE PRiE J0Iy1shE Store Floor Space
*1 = o *1
1 1 3 FY Opened Location Project Name (Total Floor Space)*!
LS Yl " -
. . g et e aport A0 ® 0300 n
11 properties 3 properties = — —
BER)OMW 55730 L 500 m
(2025FE6AKMH) Kawaguchi, Saitama LaLa Terrace KAWAGUCHI = !
(As of June 30, 2025) FREAERS SHPIMYMN-IRER(45]) B 900
Kisarazu, Chiba MITSUI OUTLET PARK KISARAZU(Phase4) = 4
s A - . ) .
KIAEEESYWATOS 1M Mixed-use Development Project AREETE P . -
* s * * Adachi-ku, Tokyo LaLaTerrace KITAAYASE = 16,300
paserRE PR Joyroda™ SRR ALt . =
FY Opened*! Location Project Name™ Total Floor Space™ BHIRFEST SHTIM YN - IR B ac000 m
- Okazaki, Aichi MITSUI OUTLET PARK OKAZAKI = ’
2025 W2 HERT BASEGATE#ERRBIA ] 128,500 m
Yokohama,Kanagawa |BASEGATE Yokohama Kannai = ! FEBMIET 55[F—¢TOKYO-BAY JLfE(REEZ) 114, 258 %
RRBPHX HEFM-SQUARE #H _ i Funabashi, Chiba LaLaport TOKYO-BAY North Wing - 60,200 ni
2026 Nakano-ku,Tokyo Nakano M-SQUARE = ' (Reconstruction) (Phasel,2)
RRERRE BAE—THHHIX # 280300 m &’ amh =H7I Y N(-oBR(25) P
. . - . _ )y 10,000 ni
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Nihonbashi 1-Chome Central District Project| = Tainan City, Taiwan MITSUI OUTLET PARK TAINAN (Phase2) = !
RREPPRE NEM=T BPiE - _ ¥ 389,200 m ERRERS (R#R) =HFIM YN & ® (117,800 m)
;"_ﬁ';;‘kg’éw ::;;;‘ Z}Cé‘;’g‘;:lzce““a' District Project - Fukuoka, Fukuoka (Tentative) MITSUI OUTLET PARK FUKUOKA = '
R - . — —
Chivoda-ku Tok Uchicaiwaicho 1-Ch North District " 270,000 ni 2026LMF% (sER#ERTRH st S L RS R R ] # .
2027L16% _:YO 2, TOXyo chisalwalcho 1--home Tor stric — 2026 or later |Fuchu, Tokyo Fuchu-shi Asahicho Project ~ (117,000 ni)
S RRERRE SEithIhX # ] - = al =
% chuo-ku, Tokyo Tsukiji District Project = B, St Zelilasic. B 0000 m
= . Kaohsiung City, Taiwan |LaLaport KAOHSIUNG = !
RR#EE - FHEE WA @
Minato-ku, Jin . - . _ - m *1 BRFESLUEEISEEBLRIAREMENHDET , TOT1) MR EEHET
. gu Gaien District Project = ) i ) .
shinjuku-ku, Tokyo *1 FY of opening and floor space may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.
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Mirhtess - r—At> 5 — X M Loasing | Sales|wsere| v 3 BRI
Logistics Facilities -Data Centers Mainsegmentsl & 1 O | O Business Situation

E=E 5] REIVY

Business Strategies Business Development Area
. . . - e 24 Overall 81
° EADREOHEMRIL, BEEEEILHETSITI=T(OBIEEE, — E— o8
S 1757 S —_— 3
[ AZANIT IV TSy RN IA=— INEESL, p—— Tokyo metropolitan area a1
Further evolve as an industrial platformer by strengthening collaboration with tangential .
. . L . . . HARE Chukyo area 5
companies and building a community including client companies.
IS Kinki area
® MFLP-MFIPJZ> ROZ AL, YT I REDEFEV1-S I ARELCX T HZE . FUNE Kyushu area 3
YR EEN TORERROHLST, YT FI- > 2UAOERERIET. ol Other 1
Contribute not only to solving issues within logistics warehouses, but also across the entire . Overeons 13
supply chain by diversifying the MFLP and MFIP brands, putting forward various solution = 0 3
proposals, including consulting, and addressing GX. @ UK 3
A Thailand 4
NL—=27 Malaysia 3

EBRRBAR—-FIAVA
An Excellent Portfolio

LB ERAEMHZSOR (2025F10AFKH)

Cumulative totals including properties previously developed by the Company (As of oct. 31, 2025)

EPRS DRISE - B SR R - HE N EAESR (MLED) e

Facilities under development or operation Domestic facilities owned and in S ot
Kinki area 9 properties

[ ]
e 29p4
Sendai 2 properties

in Japan and overseas operation (including master leases)
LB
R [ R TAEZe —— Hiroshima
E’ﬂjgthgl ?&u_ﬂﬁ.m REEE ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?& °
Number of Properties Cumulative Investment Number of Properties
EEE 414
TAHE 3T Tokyo metropolitan area

Kyushu area 3 properties 41 properties

* FEROEReSYMT (MimEsRe 1t T -5 5-701) (.

81w #1JK3,0004EH =18
Total 81 properties Approx. ¥1.3 trillion Total 18 properties

PRI PRI BN LYW CRE - @ - 51 - L — 37 Ve MR 28 LIS BT - B S
Total Floor Space Total Floor Space *The above 68 domestic properties (61 logistics facilities and 7 data centers)
%6105m w2207m and 13 overseas properties (in the U.S., U.K., Thailand, and Malaysia)

comprise a total of 81 properties developed and operated by our company.

Approx. 6.1 million m Approx. 2.2million m
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Logistics Facilities -Data Centers

FEEIAVD
Main segments

B8

Leasing

g |

Sales |» 1t

HEERE S

Facility

BHRIRR

O

3

Business Situation

EBWFEERYSI—H
Stable Owner Network

BHRILKDRE

Business Expansion
HHHRE -FRES (G

[€2250)

SHE (BH)  -@- WHERER (L) BLu/oroperies (v

— 1~ Y ) Owned and under development (right axis) Sold (right axis) Total floor space (left axis) #610Am
7"7'(17*/ |\§y (2025¢3ﬁ ;EH%%) (10,000n) 76 Approx. 6.1 mil. mi
- A%/ properties
Office Tenants (As of Mar. 31, 2025) 67 80
600 W propertics ® PS
3,000 . 56 /properics o /
A 3.000 500 SHRBEOS AT IR~ IEEEA B2 A / N 7
pprOX. ! . Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park Inc. established properties .
OYRTAVA-F—5E5 - v A0wtE/properes _— 2
400 g o—O
SN L d 3 344/ properties
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂj_j-/ |\§y (20255510)3 188F3) Logistics- Data centers business 22%{4:/“”6‘““28% . ./ 27
. started # ; 4/ properties / 40
Retail Tenants (As of Oct. 1, 2025) 300 #2007
Approx. 2.0Mil. mi . 20 24
v 22/ ropertics ° _— 16
%/‘\] 2 , 5 0 O*j: T/ properties 139t/ properties ._./ ; 13
#1805 m Ot /properties 42 44 20
Approx. 2,500 Approx. 0.8Mil. i 7 2 36
100 e 26
o— 29 ® e 19 20 5 23
13 15
7 9
A =g 0 0
7{&055%}(47 74/ 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Future Development Pipeline (20256108 5F5
N As of Oct. 31, 2025)
A 3o
Domestic Overseas
BHIOS LI/ Overseas projects ERFMIOSTIN (F=51>%—) /Major New Projects (Datacenters
13444 7
WTERE PRIE Jov1IME™ SEFRETH TR PRTE Joviorea™ SEFRETE
13 prope rties 7 prope rties™! FY Completed" Location Project Name'2 Total Floor Space™ | | FY Completed* Location Project Name'? Total Floor Space™
(2025685 R) AR M MFLPAMD ® 65200 n REPEHT BE5 sty *iE
Iruma, Saitama MFLP IRUMAT = Hino-Shi, Tokyo Hino Data Center Project TBD
(As of June 30, 2025) HR)REEET MFIP &% &forest ®
ERFRRTOSTIN (WFRHESS) /Major New Projects (Logistics Facilities) 2026 [Coina Kanagawa MFIP EBINA &forest = 40200 MIT 202658 |gsumsmn BRRS — 5528 *E
~ AIBeX ] ] 9 SRR =8 MFLP=4#§ #® 46,820 2026 or later Sagamihara, Kanagawa Sagamihara Data Center Project] TBD
o - q q Misato, Sait; MFLP MISATO =
BIEE" PRE TOSIoME"? SEGRIET " §‘"’ ;ma,l.fa - HETU? pye— *E
FY Completed 2 Location Project Name" Total Floor Space™ Cov;ntr; e Wilson'’s Lane "~ 50,000 n Kansai Area Data Center Project TBD
54, FIFIVHAR . #® IAEIRILEaE MFLPIF # .
A ey || 22 L A ES R ~ 160,000 ni Kitakatsushika,Saitama___|MFLP SUGITO = 1900 M mrweEaBEd.
2023-  |Y=37 TIMOUA _ |Kulim Logistics Hub " 36,000 ni SREDHT Wit MPLPSREB/\ 1 % 81,400 m| *1 Includes undisclosed properties.
Kulim district of Kedah, Malaysia = Yawata, Kyoto MFLP KYOTOYAWATA I = o i o o N Lo g - -
= " . - 2 BTHEESLIUEREEISEERLRZAREENDDET. TOD1) MM EEHET .
RARUEHE W MFLPOXIE50 # 98,000 m KBRAT AR RHIEM%MM?&JP istics| ¥ :| *2 FY completed and total floor space may change in the future
Tsukubamirai, Ibaraki MFLP TSUKUBAMIRAI = 4 Osaka, Osaka Yodogawa-ku Kashima Logistics| " 206,600 m i i Y :
BEERIET MFLPREIS I ® ! facility project Some project names are tentative.
" 35,900 ni = O EH—
Amagasali Hyogo __|MFLP AMAGASAKI - T | 20 ke Towrsia __|wirorocicenTeR T
BHR—EH MFLP—E # .| | 2027 or later — —
Ichi B Aichi MELP ICHINOMIYA ~ 66,000 mM SREBAT/\VETH MFLPZRER/\ 1 I # 166,800 m
2025 t;ﬁ':;;g;’ e MFLPAMIL #; Yawata, Kyoto MFLP KYOTOYAWATAT = 4
- i KE YHF1-tyYM KA N . #
Iruma, Saitama MFLP IRUMA T ~ 90400 m Aoy T <. |8 Centennial Drive " 65000 ni
EHRREERE MFLPIIEZERT # . Fe T @
Natori, Miyagi MFLP SENDAINATORIT ~ 32,250 m e Heathrow Central Way -
KE HUTAN=FM F-IrA> # HE, 9AUY R ] ]
Irvine, California, U.S. Great Pari Parcel 1 = 55,300 Warringtt;rn,J.K. Hardwick Grange - - m
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Property Sales to Individuals

FEEIAVD
Main segments

(=1

Leasing

g | HEERE S

Sales 1 1t Facility

BRI

3

Business Situation

O

E=E 57

Business Strategies

o JIL-TV1-33a>hENUEEKRIES

Gain business opportunities by making use of collective solution capabilities of group

o SREVIMF. KRRV, FERACIER B4,
EE%?//EI\ EORILEVERIA T ITORER

Roll out wide range of products, including high-grade condominiums, large-scale

developments, short-turnover properties, rental condominiums, etc.

EEDE SR - BENTEOHER
Property sales to Individuals —
Operating Income and Operating Margin

+EM[ EEAE (L) —o—EHFURK (H58H)
Billions of yen Operating income (Left) OP margin (Right) 25.0 ¢,
120.0 - - 25.0
23. 3,
».2110.0
o " _
11
100.0 - 96.41 |
I |+ 200
1]
11
80.0 - 15. -
14.6 _©
o I 1} 150
12.3 I
60.0 11.3 (|
9.7 0.3 Y -8 49.7 1
. / \ I 1} 100
1
40.0 - °\./ S 40.0 39.3 : :
1.1
26.7 30.6 26.6 (I
23.9 24.0 I 1. 5o
20.0 - 1 '
1]
1]
0.0 L1} g0
Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024 2025

Fi8
(Forecast)

it EFEFHEESINNR
Planned Units to be Recorded and Progress

Units

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

N>2avERET EFER

Number of Condominium HNE R
Contracts Booked Contract Progress Rate
2,8007
! 96%

2,800 units

20254 : BHAFAE
FY2025, Full-year Forecast

Vet EFE. SERTEE. FHARGE IS OHER
Condominiums - Trend of
Units booked , Year-End Inventories , and Average Sales Price

st ER#E (ZcEh)
Unit booked (Left)

— HASRSTALTEEE A (Zcdh) 142.87
Year-end inventories (Left) [ ]
b
—o—IGRR5E g (k) ,l
Average sales price (Right) Il F
[
5,200 ! L
14,858 Il
/ L
4,391 102.2
. i
3,775
3,707 [/’693 I
3,283 2
3,194 76.83,208 3196/ I
\./ o . 2,800
73.9 /737 ri |
57.7 11
513 @ 53.3 11
. \
./ ® 66.6 1|
11
I
11
321 L
83 g8 108 141 128 150 g3 | 55 5, 3o 11
Fy FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
T8
(Forecast)

BhHHA

Millions of yen

150.0

140.0

130.0

120.0
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EFETIAVD
Main segments

BRI

Business Situation

3

N>33avyISyR-HhigRIsE LEEER
Sales by Brand & Region

BRREPLEVEEER)/1T51>

An Abundant Pipeline Focusing Mainly on Redevelopment
FRAIETOS I M)A IO REF IO 18 Major Large-Scale Projects / High-end Projects

= = - = *2 e ¥2%3
T3 RBIFE LEIS #higiBIsE IS EBH LR e JosToha” RIRmREL
i Major FY to be T _ 5 Total No. of Units
Sales by Brand Sales by Region Reported*? ocation Diojectiiame Sold*?*3
"PARK "PARK Tofts 175 :ﬁ %:%IE Tok ﬁﬁﬁgiztb);ﬁ HILLS " 1,000 T it
Inato-ku, 10kyo = nits
HOMES MANSION Other regions R N—53—MEEW ® , F
PARK LUXE -PARK B - chip ] Minato-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT KITA-AOYAMA = Units
2% RREHEX K=o 7Emk%H M oo P
_ Kansai&chuﬁ‘u Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY TAKADANOBABA = Units
bl uImE radlesiti by I 2025 A RRE HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (57—H) ® | o
Middle-grade Chuo-ku, Tokyo HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (High-rise) = Units
9 FREFESH RN =9 SAX5—-MID— # 760 P
condominiums Chiba, Chiba MAKUHARI BAY-PARK RISE GATE TOWER = Units
SERFARTH N=OR—LAXRPMBH—-T>A9IF7 K-9J0Yk # =
28% Itami, Hyogo PARK HOMES ITAMIINANO GARDEN SQUARE PARK FRONT = 560 ynits
EREFREX N=01—-p ¥-=BEINIR # 150 =
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT THE SANBANCHO HOUSE = Units
RREPEARX =91 —-pMELE ] =
illokyolMetropolitanfAreal |Shibuya-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT EBISU = 80 i
EREPHR K=93F4hF ¥ 59— I7-X /¥ 59— IJU-X # 400 P
929/0] Nakano-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY NAKANO THE TOWER AIRZ/THE TOWER BREEZE = Units
ER#RINX J{—=-3—MthEW # 20 =
Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT IKEDAYAMA = Units
-PARK 2026 Ixswex R=5I— N EWEEE & 57— B, F
TOWER 2025F3AXKBEE, =HABEL T IvIIRECE DI Minato-ku, Tokyo PARK COURT AOYAMA TAKAGICHO THE TOWER = Units
B d Mitsui Fud Residential Its (FY2024 FERR®)IT U=I371)l ¥-49— # 670 P
*PARK CITY ased on Mitsui Fudosan Residential results ( ) Ichikawa, Chiba LEAF CITY ICHIKAWA THE TOWER = Units
EREBIFIIX N=D3F11N& ¥ 99— # 520 =
Edogawa-ku, Tokyo PARK CITY KOIWA THE TOWER = Units
RRETRE o =
Chuo-ku, Tokyo THE TOYOMI TOWER MARINE&SKY _ 1510 [ .
Bh—= S5y, RIS KIRAFABRT K=959-KIREBR # I
EEE’&?/ b}\/a Osaka, Osaka PARK TOWER OSAKA DOJIMAHAMA = 350 nits
FERAT K=959-HDEFvVIR # 1=
An Abu nda nt La nd Ba n k Kashiwa, Chiba PARK TOWER KASHIWANOHA CAMPUS = 90 ynits
_ RREpEaRx N=95D - HiR # 640 T
A /Units Shibuya-ku, Tokyo PARK TOWER SHIBUYA SASAZUKA = Units
RRERE FB=TBHHE # =
ﬁ(\] 26, 5 OOﬁ* 1 Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo Hongo I;-Cho;?e Project = 290 Units
FERTES BERAMK=0 TW—LF5297— # I
Approx. 26, 500 units*1 20278  [chiba, Chiba MAKUHARI BAY-PARK BLOOM TERRACE TOWER = 550 ynits
2027 or later |RREPPRE # B
1 S EERREOBERE LSS W 25-275%FE Chuo-ku, Tokyo CENTRAL GARDEN TSUKISHIMA THE TOWER _ 510 | .
. . 9.000 RREBX =E/NLEEHER # =
1 md' redevel_opment project FY2025-27 ! Minato-ku, Tokyo Mita Koyamachou West District Project = L1400 ks
in the planning phase RERSEAR Era—TEsE M 40 P
Shibuya-ku, Tokyo Hatagaya 2-Chome Project = Units
m28-305E A SAERALEE B o0 P
FY2028 30 Arakawa-ku, Tokyo Mikawashima Station North District Project = Units
- EREBMHE b e i = ich ] # =
Katsushika-ku, Tokyo Higashikanamachi 1-Chome West District Project = 860 Units
s RREIEBE HondaBLLE LR 7 AHE"> ®w o F
31351_51'/“}# Minato-ku, Tokyo Joint Redevelopment Plan for the Honda Aoyama Building *® = Units

FY2031 or later

*2 5t LEE. MR PHESEHEBLRPAIREENBOET . TODI) MAMRIESHET .
/FY to be reported and total number of units sold may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.

*3 IIVBEIZRAT / The total number of units is before taking into account the Company's share.
*4 WHEEEFSASORFE / Total number of units including units owned by landowners, etc.

*

w

HEASRCLIEEE RIERTr2y NERE) Reconstruction plan through a joint project (details of the asset are undecided at this stage)

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4

*4
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Business Situation

WSS AAEE BEISS - BREYIMFFILD - 55A0R45 (2025437%)

Real Property for Sale Outstanding Assets/Returns from Operating Properties/Sale Results (FY2024)

AT4R
Office, 7%

R EE
Under Development

29%
202543 A k&l

Book value at
the end of March 2025

1.71%m
¥ 1.7 1trillion*

BEEE
Operating Asset
71%
B
Overseas
30%

HBMEEE/Operating Asset

AAFFNOIFIED

o)
Expected NOI yield 6.8%
5%, EA/Domestic 7.5%
55, /84/Overseas 5.9%

*1 BEEISOMWER/Asset breakdown

BECTEAUEREEDEHI/Examples of major assets sold in the past

SRR g Wik FIEND"2
FY to be sold Use Project Name Yield*?
ﬁ# FY2019 |AJ«4R Office KIFT'S4 M7 754 MI’5Y  Osaki Bright Core, Bright Plaza 3.2%
. o i
Retail, 7% IR Logistics |MIFEMERS 3 3 logistics facility buildings 4.3~4.9%
[ZES Retail TENJIN216 TENJIN216 3.6%
FY2020 |AJ74A Office  |$it&M-SQUARE Bright SHINBASHI M-SQUARE Bright 2.9%
miR
. AJ4R Office | KIEIS4AMID— Osaki Bright Tower 3.2%
Logistics, 14%
AJ4R  Office EHE=HENT (29 2 Nagoya Mitsui Buildings 3.7~4.2%
Wik  Logistics |YFEHESE3YI4 3 logistics facility buildings 4.0~4.8%
. AJ4R Office  [I5YMIFAUBURHT—  Gran Tokyo South Tower 2.8%
DomeStlc Fv2021 [ZES Retail SRESTHIO-J Gi 5-ch GLOBE 2.8%
etal - Inza >-chome N ()
41%

%  Retail MTFBEDAIIF Takeshita-dori Square 3.5%
AJ4A Office  |AREEIS>-TI—A Iidabashi Grand Bloom 2.8%
A742 Office  |RZB=HELTV) Nakanoshima Mitsui Building 3.3%
Wik Logistics |¥IFRHESR3YG 3 logistics facility buildings 3.9~4.2%

FY2022
AJ4R  Office EMAN1Y1RIOAYT—  TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER 3.3%
a8&s AT4R Office  |SREMEISY-Th—hA Tidabashi Grand Bloom 2.7%

i 0, FY2023
Rental Housing, 11% MIFE  Logistics |¥IFRAEERSYIE 5 logistics facility buildings 3.3~4.6%
e B%  Retail HINNFRAII7 Shin-Kawasaki Square 4.2%
Toft AJ4R  Office EMN1Y1RIO0ASYT—  TOYOSU BAYSIDE CROSS TOWER 3.3%

Other, 2% +Em FY2024
- [ZE Retail 55([F—EBARE LaLaport AICHI TOGO 4.7%

Billions of yen

AJ1A Office HWR=HENTVD Yokohama Mitsui Building 3.5%

*2 SEENSEICTRI RSN, B4 O ST CR DB R oA @Dz ST

*2 Describes the direct capitalization yield based on the appraisal value of the property, disclosed to the seller.
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Property Management
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EBEIAVD
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Leasing | Sales |

1t Facility op

BHRRR

Main segments

3

Business Situation

BUREHEEOESEE(V/-JFE), 171X -BER-FESOMMEEOESERLRLE

Operation and Management of Car Park Leasing (Repark), Assets in Custody (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.)

TONFARRIAY MO EEFI S HETS

Trends in Operating Income for Property Management

HURHE (V-9
Car Park Leasing (Repark)

+EM
Billions of yen
40 - 375 385 384
_-1I: : I -
35 1 32.5 32.7 [P ZHO ”lﬁ n
29.9 Lgo 302 31.2
1285 . o y
>0 SR
Managed Units
25 -
21.8
20 w2558
Approx. 250 K units
15 -
10 -
5 -
0
FY FY FY EY FY FY EY FY EY FY FY

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

BEEEEERE (IR -EE-EETF) (20244E)

2022 2023 2024

Contracted Operation and Management (Office, Retail, Housing, etc.) (FY2024)

A4 R /Office Buildings
B

Leased Floor Space

#%3,632Fm

Bt

%2,713Fm
Approx. 2,713 K

(GE#E)
(Consolidated)

Approx. 3,632 K mi

(GE#E)
(Consolidated)

3£ /Retail Facilities

Leased Floor Space

m

N>2AVEFEL
Condominiums Units Sold

w25RF"

Approx. 250 K units™

*1 1984 LUE. HRAFHOS 17 ERRIOLHIE
*1 Since 1984; does not take into account

[=HOUN-I3]11994FEDZ5 - NLK, BALE TREBEREEZRMN. BREISEEOYR-

BBEUTEOBENERZITIRE, ERHBEIICEMR.

In the years since it was first established in 1994, Mitsui Repark has expanded its parking
business throughout Japan. We are contributing to creating neighborhoods full of vitality
by making effective use of land with the support of our parking area management.

UN-JBI SIS EIR AR

Car Park Leasing Track Record

AN
[=]

Units

250,000 -

245,511

268,771

273,704

251,506 250,515
247,046

247,740

Approx. 300 K units

REOEBEORTEONL/DN\ICNZ, BT
WENEENUEN> 2 ERY-EX %R

226,125
210,549

200,000 - 191,450

166,752

150,000 -

100,000 . . . . . . . . . . )

FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

FE/ Housing
EEATEIEFH

Rental Housing Units Managed

N3V EHEHFE
Condominiums Units Managed

#w3057F wl5rF

Approx. 150 K units

AT — - ABEORIS(CHUT, &E
EE PN YRR

N33

sharing businesses

Our condominium management service draws on the
know-how we have accumulated through years of
successful operations, and the collective strengths of
the group as a whole.

We provide rental condominium operation and
brokerage services for building owners and
tenants.

0]
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Y- PEYMIZIAY N 050N Lenting | it | 3 iR

Mai t ) R
Brokerage, Asset Management Al segments O Business Situation

BABGF T (VINDAEE), REITEO7EYMNARIAYMRE
Brokerage for Individuals (Rehouse), Asset Management such as REITSs, etc.

B - Y MIRTAY MO ERF B DHES REITENSDFANDEREDILK
Trends in Operating Income from Brokerage and Asset Management Expanded Assets under Custody through REITSs, etc.
+{EM
Billions of yen . o
350 - 331 . FANDEEIRS - LER (202543AKKR)
’ ' Trillions of Yen Assets under Management (As of March 31, 2025)
30.0 27.7 6.00 ~
259 25.8 5.12
25.0 23.2 J 4.72
0.8 24 . 22.8 5.00 435 459 465 N ——
’ 19.8 3.92 3.98 Private fund, etc.
20.0 4 18. 4 3.73 7
8.0 4.00 5,5 347 361 28%
15.0 - 3.00 A AUSF—-5—
Mitsuifudosan Cilalnaioy
100 7 2.00 A Accommodations Fund 19%
5.0 4 1.00 A
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation
i
0.0 0.00 . . . . . . . . . . . MFD) =H#FBEOY A5 02/~ 7 RREA
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY Mitsui Fudosan Logistics Park
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
*18/EALURIOEMEGIB I XD N ZHKR— LA | OEEEIRCHII2EEMNEER  19/38FEHRZEBOBEREICE Y
*Figures for FY2017 and earlier exclude operating income in the former segment "Mitsui Home" for rental
management. In the FY2018, figures were calculated based on the reclassified segments
*\ —
AT EURAFEI394F EiENo. 1 =HODUNDA]
Mitsui Rehouse No.1 for 39 consecutive years® (number of brokerages handled)
SEEPTEE4E/Brokerage Market (20244E/FY2024) DI\ ZARN RS
FHIURA (HEM) R () HRE (+HE) ES () #/Brokerages Trends in Number of Brokerages for Rehouse
Fee/Revenue Transactions Transaction volume Number of stores
(Billions of yen) (Units) (Billions of yen) 44,000 - 42,818
=EHFBEVTINTA
1 Mitsui Fudosan Realty 101.3 38,103 2,218.8 277 42,000 - 40,658 #1533 41,183
2 A
Att/Company 97.6 32,918 2,231.1 223 40,000 - s6.612 25 <07 39,106 15 50
3 B#t/Company B 71.4 31,003 1,434.3 204 37,827 ' 38,103
38,000 37,156
4 Ctt/Company C 55.9 10,444 1,391.1 98
36,000 -
5 D#t/Company D 29.0 9,175 679.5 71
B () REIE AT O TR B A E:E1S(2025.5.30)] *19864FEN52024FEET/FY1986-FY2024 34000 T T T T T T T T T T
Source: “Fudousan Keizai Tsushin (The Real Estate Business Daily),” May 30, 2025, FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
Real Estate Economic Institute Co., Ltd. 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
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Hotels and Resorts

FETIAVD
Main segments

B8

Leasing

g |

HEERE S

BRI

Sales | 1t

Facility

O

3

Business Situation

E=E S

Business Strategies

o FERAER-IRMHY-EA%M LIZILT. LERNHEMEZERR. S5(C. RFIDOTF> ROz
9BIET. BERHLK - UNEHEAZ IR,
Provide high-quality stay value by improving the customer experience and
available services. Expand the customer base and earnings by further enhancing
the brand strength of hotels.

@ BERT—FERAICLD. K-V FAIENITHFIERBRZIRE. BN ORBRREEILK.
Propose personalized stay experiences through the use of customer data and expand the
domestic and international customer bases.

EBRRBKR—MNIAVUA

An Excellent L EEHEER(EAS S0, 20255108k E)

Facilities Directly Operated by the Company

(Domestic and overseas, as of Oct. 31, 2025)
@ EHEAETIL/ L odging-focused hotels
JJ)—h39317—/Resorts and luxury hotels

53z %913,400=

® flig

Sapporo

i . Total 53 Approx. 13,400 rooms
B8/ Tokyo metropolitan area

S (Z=#8%/Approx. Rooms)
P—he3TIT— #3008
Resorts :"cixury hoteis Abi?iojuf rooms @{2’& 13,400
Overall
IN—KeSH7T771)—
- JY—-K-35217) 2,100
v Resorts and Luxury hotels
LB 3 3 e
S BHERRATI 11,200
O e W Lodging-focused hotels
&
° b K o EEE 6.800
il o e Tokyo metropolitan area !
T E%E]
I 1,600
— e | Kinki area
Okinawa o ﬁﬂ(.‘é"jb_)‘ N1 (AT 8) Z0fth
| Taiwan (Tapel) | yawai (Oaho) 2,800
| Other

100U FEMERAL TV BRSHEFTH—BULBMBENHET
The totals may not add up due to rounding to the nearest 100 rooms.

=315 V4 RCLB3ENEEHE 7/EE T, 45Ess" NS itHEss

4  of the 7 highest rated facilities in Japan
by MICHELIN Guide are our facilities

*BVLGARI HOTEL TOKYO. FOUR SEASONS HOTEL TOKYO AT OTEMACHI,
AMANEMU, HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO

@)= - ADRO#E (ENEAEMHERTI)

Trends in Occupancy Rate/ADR (Lodging-focused domestic hotels)

EREREAREATIL BEER (20254 5E2MMHHF)
Lodging-focused domestic hotels Occupancy Rate

(%)

100

—o—iRfE=E ()

Average Occupancy Rate (Left)

P o

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

(Average of 2Q, FY2025)

—e—ADR (&)
ADR (Right)

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024

SEORFEN1TS1>

B (B85S0, 202548850 5)

(F/Yen)

28,000

24,000

20,000

16,000

12,000

8,000

No.of rooms (Including overseas, as of Aug. 5, 2025)

Future Development %730=
Plpe“ne Approx. 730 rooms
FERFFR IO 1M/ Major New Projects |:| B9 TO 17N Overseas projects
BASRERE PRTE Jos1ira BEEN
FY Opened Location Project Name No.of Rooms
=] -]
ﬂ%?llL:EmTFEI! HOTEL THE MITSUI HAKONE ? 130 koo
Ashigarashimo-gun, Kanagawa = ms
KIRFFA PR KBt EER"T HitE # 220 =
Osaka, Osaka Osaka City Kita-ku Dojimahama 2-Chome Project = oo
RREPhRE UANR=T-PANTRREBXIE # 200 =
Chuo-ku, Tokyo Waldorf Astoria Tokyo Nihonbashi = oo
202050% | mmnm=mmm SHLBMETUPYY - M ERHE *E
e Miura, Kanagawa Miura Peninsula Aburatsubo Resort Hotel Business TBD
RREPhRE Eaihuleg KRIE
Chuo-ku,Tokyo Tsukiji District Project TBD
RREBR HENGENX FRIBHERTIVEE KRIE
Minato-ku, Tokyo Jingu Gaien Area Hotel Project with an Adjacent Baseball Stadium TBD
AE. alth BACILBEATIL W o1e0 2
Taipei City, Taiwan Dunhua North Road Bridge Project = Roo
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Sports & Entertainment Main segments

a8 RRTIAM | s E g .
EFBEIAYM Leasing 1t ity operat 3 BN

Business Situation

O

RRR—A

Tokyo Dome

RRR=LIT1RIGER
Visitors to Tokyo Dome City
(FY2019) Approx. 40 M people / year

4,000 A /=

ERREBI LD AR B
Vast site in central Tokyo

#913ha

about 13ha

ORFER—ASFT(EBE INBOIRER / Tokyo Dome City Business Sources of Revenue

-Revenue from events -Revenue from facility

(professional baseball games and music concerts, etc.) operations (attractions, hot baths, etc.)
-Food and beverage

/merchandise revenue
-Advertising revenue

-Retail tenant leasing revenue

Other*

-Revenue from facility
operations

(attractions, amusement facilities, etc.)

+Accommodation fees
-Food and beverage revenue

-Revenue from hall use -Retail tenant leasing revenue

-Revenue from hall use

*Yellow Building, Korakuen Hall Building, Tokyo Dome City Attractions, MEETS PORT, PRISM HALL, etc.
o KHUEY-1—7J)l / Large-scale renovation

RN 2ERZ RO

The installation of attractive seating

LaQua (BEE7K3723Y)

LaQua Retail & Amusement park

ERR—RFIL BEYZ1-TI

Tokyo Dome Hotel: Guest Room Renovation

FPU—FFEE
Arena

O INBEHIRAREDOZENTY—F
/Multipurpose arena with a seating capacity of 10,000

O B DE MR P MLECE— IV EEBULEDIAHA(C LD,
BEROAFRMEZRKIE
/Maximize the value of the customer experience through
initiatives in collaboration with the nearby our Retail
Facilities and our EC mall

LalLa arena TOKYO—BAY

(Completed in Apr. 2024) Lalaport TOKYO—BAY

Nagoya Arena(tennative name)
(Completed in fall 2027)

LaLaport NAGOYA
Minato Aquls

X

o ZEMNRAAY NEBIE / Hosts a wide variety of events

Fe 2 TN 3 "
BEIVY - ER (1X-2)

Music Concerts (image)

NRZTybR—)L SRR (1 X—2)

Basketball game (image)
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O
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BNBRERIVF

At a Glance of Our Overseas Business

Maple Terrace / Dallas

Housing Office

Office

IUTREEES
Overseas Assets By Area
b2
Overseas
3.1%m
ﬁgg ¥3.1trillion
Er 9.8%mM 32%
Domesti¢ Total Assets
68% ¥9,859 billion
20256 AKER BEIMFE
Number of properties in operation as of
the end of June 2025
Europe
and APAC
the U.S.

Office 16 1
Retail Facilities - 10
Rental Housing 11 1
Hotels,SA,
Logistics Facilities 3 10

508&55Hudson Yards / New York

U.S.
¥2.0trillion

San Francisco

Los Angeles
Honolulu
L]

Dallas

Halekulani / Honolulu

Hotel and Resort

Housing

Mission Rock / San Francisco

Office

Television Centre/ London

Housing Office

New York
L]

1251 Avenue of
the Americas / New York

Office

MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU / Taipei

Retail

U.K.

¥0.3trillion

APAC

London
L]

¥0. 7trillion

Bengaluru Bangkok
> .

RMZ Ecoworld 30 /Bengaluru

Office

Kuala I;umpur

L ]
Singapore

Somerset Rama 9 /Bangkok

Housing

LaLaport TAIPEI NANGANG/ Taipei

Retail

® LtJ0-)ULRyhI— (BRithHILsR)
Our Global Network (Local Offices)

Shanghai
-

[ ]
Taipei

Syciney

55 Pitt Street /Sydney

Office

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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KEBEDR—MIAUA

Our Portfolio in the U.S.  (As of the end of FY2024)

Others, Cash and Deposits,
and Other Current Assets
Apprpx.10%

©Sun Belt
Approx.10%

i
{11

Asset Balance
Breakdown
y Area in the U.S

@®West Coast

Approx. 20% © East Coast

AN Approx. 60%

¥l.2

N trillion

@ Investment Balance Breakdown by Area and Asset Type
(Aggregated for completed operating properties and properties
under development)

©East Coast

Rental

Condominiums
other

@ office

Housing
Owning Three
Prime Office
. Properties
Office in NY and Others
Approx.90%

¥1 trillion

OWest Coast ©Sun Belt
Logistics Office
Facilities
Office Rental Housing Rental Housing
Over 40% Over 40% Over 90%

= A Promising Area with Corporate
Concentration and Population Inflow

m Accelerating Investment in the
Rental Housing Business

= An Area Led by Technology Companies
= Promoting Balance Sheet Control through
Asset Repositioning

50&55
Hudson Yards

m Among the top-rated office buildings
in Manhattan

m One of the largest mixed-use
redevelopments projects
in Manhattan

m Operating at full occupancy

@ Location

Chelsea

An area popular among young people.

® Prime Office Portfolio in New York City's Manhattan @ The unrealized gain from these

Total of 3 properties:
Approx.¥900 billion

Slightly less than 1/4 of the total

1251
Avenue of the Americas

<

3

properties

otal Unrealized Gain
from Rental Properties
(Consolidated Basis)

Approx. ¥3 ] 7 trillion
(As of end of FY2024)

m The historic office building located
in the heart of Rockefeller Center

= Maintaining and enhancing its market
value through continuous upgrades

m Maintaining a high occupancy over the

long term

® Overview

1251
Avenue of
the Americas

55 Hudson
Yards

50 Hudson
Yards

Property

Name

Building
Scale 58F/3B 51F/1B 54F/4B
Times Square =
s Midtown
A traditional area linéd
with landmarks. Leasable | Approx. Approx. Approx.
/ Floor Area| 272,000 m2| 133,000 m2 | 211,000 m2
Grand Central Terminal ’
e
Compietion! June 2022 |October 2018/ 1970

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Overseas Business
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Management | raciity Operations

BRI

Business Situation

OO0 OO

KE-APACEEDR—MIAVA
Our Portfolio in U.K and APAC

el Y
oRESEE UK =

6 office properties
in operation

Office Investments Balance:

over 90%

Total Assets:

¥350 billion

(As of the end of FY2024)

W Television Centre Redevelopment Project (Phasel)

Cm:entry
London @
London’s largest-scale urban development by a Japanese company
Completion November 2018 Office Floors 10F Office Fully Leased
Total 135 000m Residential  ge 432units All Units Sold
Floor Area Floors
M Sancroft, London Office

7 One Angel Court, London Office

Y &

Completion February 2017 Completion  jyly 2023

Total 45,000 Total ~ 39,000n

Floor Area Floor Area
Number 27F/2B Office Fully Leased Number 8F/2B Office Fully Leased
of Floors of Floors
Partner Stanhope Renovation of the Existing Office Building by the Company

® APACEZ APAC

Main Asset Classes
Retail Facilities and Condominiums

Total Assets:
¥720 billion

(As of the end of FY2024)

Indonesia*
Phlllppmes(:ash and Other
In d|a Current Assets
eShanghai (3 (1) Taiwan
Bangkok'®@@§( « Taipei, etc (O China 40%
|
« Manila APAC
+Bengalury () | - Thailand Asset Balance
Just under
[ Kuala Lumpur (B @ O 10% Breakdown
= Singapore (7) () by Country
o Jakarta Australia’
10% k.

Syd.ney ®0

Singapore
Over 10%

Malaysia
Over 10%
Examples of Our Past Development Projects

Retail Housing
LaLaport TAIPEI NANGANG, Taiwan MAC, Australia

Opening  March 2025 Completion February 2024
Total Floor Area 157,000m (Retail area) Number 269Units
Number : Number
ofFloors  BG/1B (Retail area) e 24F
Numb
‘o Approx. 300 shops Partner  Frasers Property

of Stores
The 5th Retail Facility in Taiwan

All 269 Units Sold

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD



% $ [=1=1 HDER | VERIAVM HESRES s
iﬁ % TS Leasing Sales Management | Facility operations 3 $¥%IR
EFEEIAVD BUSi Situati

Main segments O O O O usiness Situation

Overseas Business

SHOREIVY MG CRE)

Future Focus Areas and Assets(U.S.)
O 585 R&AT1A/HiBiF Rental Lab & Office East Coast

e BB{EFE/Y AN Rental Housing/Sun Belt
(Tentative name) Innovation Square Phaselll, Boston Office
Developi
eve op|ng. To Exceed a Cumulative Accelerating Investment Total Investment
19 Properties Total of in the Amount: High
across Approx. Rental Housin Billi
9 cities in total 6,000 Units Busi g ¥400 Billion
*(Including Properties under (From FY2024 Onward) usiness Ra NgeE (Estimated)
Construction)
Over 6,000
Units in Total
(Cumulative)
New Supply:
Over
1,000 Units
New Supply:
Denver Just Under
. 1,500 Unit:
® Centennial Nashville  Raleigh -
() ° New Supply: The Fourth U.S. Lab & Office Project
® Phoenix Dallas Over
° ® Atlanta 2,000 Units
Fully Leased S Scheduled for
: chedule leti in 2026
° Before Completion completion in
Houston To Be Fully Occupied Leased :
o .
New Supply: by Vertex Pharmaceuticals, area =2 A
Fort Lauderdale  Just Under
1,500 Units One of the World’s Leading Number
Pharmaceutical Companies of Floors 7F/2B

Torrey Heights, San Diego Innovation Square Phasell,
Boston

FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 After FY2027
Ilnll Iy b
111 h
LI
100% Leased Sold in FY2023
Building Lab & office Building ;
Use (4-Building Complex) Use Lab & office
Hanover Buffalo Bayou The Oliver Hanover Riverwalk Completion 2023 Completion 2021
(Houston. TX) (Dallas. TX) (Fort Lauderdale, FL) Leased Leased
Total Units: 317 Total Units: 351 Total Units: 380 ren 47,800m e 25,000m
47
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SkoFEMMF (RE)

Future Focus Assets(U.K.)

]
=

(Tentative name) British Library Redevelopment Project , London Office

A Total Project Cost:
Exceeding

¥200 Billion

Typical Floor Plate:
Approx. 6,600 m2
(=2,000 tsubo)

Large-Scale Mixed-Use
Development:

Library, Offices, and Lab & Office Functions

Scheduled for

Schedule completion in 2032
Total Floor Area 97,000m
Numb f
wh o 11pn1p
Development Stanhope

Manager

Project Partner

British Library

Office

Participation in a Large-Scale
Mixed-Use Development Project
in the Mayfair District, West End

Construction
started in 2023

Schedule Scheduled for
completion in 2027
Total Floor Area 24,000
Partner Grosvenor

Office

1-5 Earl Street, London

High-Performance Office

in the Shoreditch Area of the City,
Adjacent to the Financial District
and Close to the Station

Scheduled for

Schedule completion around
2030
Total Floor Area 44,6001
Partner EDGE

@ Locations of Mitsui Fudosan’s Office Properties in Central London

 Union Chapel

CAMDEN

.
Primrose Hill TORN

The Postal Museum

'/
The British Museum

9 o

West
End

L]
Hyde Park
Tower Bridge‘

¢ °
, Buckingham
Palace
| L

British Library
Redevelopment Projec

V Sancroft

V One Angel Court

South Molton Triangle New

t New

r 5 Hanover Square E 1-5 Earl Street New

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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SEDOEEMHEF (APAC)
Future Focus Areas and Assets(APAC)

w
@ A—AB3YF7 Australia 55 Pitt Street, Sydney ﬁ Office ® > fiR—)l Singapore Zion Road , Singapore Housing
706
Building Condominium Units
Use 373
Grade Premium Grade Serviced Apartment Units
Schedule Scheduled for
Schedule | SCheduled for completion in 2030
completion in 2027 T T
Total Floor . Towers (62F)
Area 70’000m Number
Number of Floors One Serviced
of Floors 55F Apartment Tower
(36F)
Share Mitsui Fudosan 66.67%
% ! Mirvac 33.33% Large-Scale Mixed-Use Development with Part City Development
Leasing Progressing Smoothly as Planned Over 1,000 Residential Units artner Limited
o>k India RMZ Ecoworld 30, Bangaluru 3 Office O A& Taiwan LaLaport KAOHSIUNG, Kaohsiung “ Retail
. Building Regional Shopping
Grade Premium Grade Use Center
Phase 1:
Completed in 2024 Schedule _che(;lzu;ed to Open
Schedule  Phase 2: n
Scheduled for Total Floor
Completion in 2026 Area 70,000m
Total Floor A
426,400m Number of
Area Floors 6F/ZB
Share Mitsui Fudosan 50% Number
Phase 1: Fully Leased RMZ 50% The Sixth Retail Facility in Taiwan of Stores  AAPPToX. 280 shops

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

49



BIVER

Overseas Business

EFEEIAVD
Main segments

SEOBRE) (TS5 : KE-KE
Future Development Pipeline: U.S. and U.K.

® Future Development Pipeline (Number of Projects) (as of the end of June 2025)

Office Building Retail Facilities Logistics Facilities
properties properties
Hotels and Resorts
units properties

23t AT 1 2D FIILFI AR

Average Contract term of Our Office

orie. 17 .0 yeus

® Locations of Major New Projects (U.S.)

©® Boston

e Denver

® Arlington

Irvine. ~ .\
_/’ e Dallas "¢

Nashville

San Diego Atlanta (2

® Houston [

Phoenix (o0 (0] ® Fort Lauderdale (-

@ Locations of Major New Projects (U.K.)
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/Major New Projects:Office,Logistics Facilities,Rental Housing,Condominiums

BWTE*1
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PREEHD

Location

TOJIIhE*1

Project Name*1

SEFRER/ P2
Total Floor Space or

Units*2

KE FFIAM Y52 . =]
Dallas, Texas, U.S. The Oliver = 350 ynits
KE PUYFH TIZvIR . ® =]
Phoenix, Arizona, U.S. Modera Kierland = 360 ynits
HRES XKE J0SRM TN #® I
Rental Housing | Denver, Colorado, U.S. Ten 50 = 280 ynits
2025
KE FFEYIM E1-Rb> ® P
Houston, Texas, U.S. Hanover Buffalo Bayou = 320 Units
KE FRI-M FyvaEn # Il
Nashville, Tennessee, U.S. Modera SoBro = 400 its
iR KE HUTANZTM FP—I74> #
Logistics Facilities | Irvine, California, U.S. Great Park Parcel 1 ¥ 55300
SRET ®E Ovk» FLESavtyy-BmREE (28) # 350 b
Condominiums London, U.K. Television Centre Redevelopment Project (Phase2) = Units
a‘ii’r\ytlﬂz Wilson's Lane f 50,000 mi
{:Em?’;:;:c‘{zzttiﬁhg 8 Centennial Drive f 65,000 n
Mﬁ 3 y U.S.
Logistics Facilities | .. 72—
:EH::I_OV?E:J.K_ Heathrow Central Way f - m
ﬁzrg;‘l{; I\SK Hardwick Grange t’ - m
zf)mz”z:;iﬂitguu? Innovation Square Phase ITT ® 38000 m
Condony Ok South Molton Triangle " 24000 i
AT42R '
Office . . lon, JP—
®E OYk» AREEBEBHRER #® 97000 -
London, U.K. British Library Redevelopment Project = !
L PR 1-5 Earl Street W 4600 m
RE TEIAM IR Parkview Turtle Creek B30 P
zozsuu allas, Texas, U.S. =
2026 or 7 3 = =
KE 3-I7M FrIVH ®
later Atlanta, Georgia, U.S. 340 E Paces Ferry = 480 Units
KE N M F-Uyb> ® F
Arlington, Virginia, U.S. 1901 North Moore Street = 420 Units
KE FRI-M FyvaEn # Il
Nashville, Tennessee, U.S. 1711 Broadway = 400 pits
KE JOUIM JA—bO-9-F—)b . # 12l
B Fort Lauderdale, Florida, U.S. Hanover Riverwalk = 380 ynits
RenalHousing |y muzanzri #o7e1d ®
A= >FA4. ; 12l
San Diego, California, U.S. Broderick = 260 ynits
KE JOSRM FUN-— # Il
Denver, Colorado, U.S. Modera Second Avenue = 110 Units
KE FFIAM E1-Rb> " b=
Houston, Texas, U.S. Tanglewood = 240 Units
KB PUYFM TI=YIR ) ® =
Phoenix, Arizona, U.S. Astria Tempe = 380 ynits
KE FUYHM JI=vIR # P
Phoenix, Arizona, U.S. GoldDust = 210 ynies
BEES/SRES - =
Rental Housing/ ﬁezgit?ronzlaiqx Optima McDowell Mountain Village ’f - U:ilts
Condominiums ! e

*1 B T4, JEARIEE, #67

57,
*1 Each expected completion, total floor space and total number of units may change in the future. Some project names are tentative.

- TOS1) MR

*2 2171
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i
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Overseas Business
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Business Situation

SEOBEFEI 17514 : APAC
Future Development Pipeline: APAC

@ Future Development Pipeline (Number of Projects) (as of the end of June 2025)

Retail Facilities Logistics Facilities

3 4

Office Building

2

properties properties properties
Hotels and Resorts
units property

FERFRRTOS 1IN AT R - EHEEMES - VDThEsS - ATV - M- E8EE
/Major New Projects:Office,Retail Facilities,Logistics Facilities,Hotels and Resorts,Rental Housing

@ Locations of Major New Projects (APAC)

Taiwan

(Kaohsiung, Tainan,
L4 Taipei,New Taipei)

Chachoengsao

A

Kulim —o_Kuala Lumpur
°
Singapore

r Bekasi

Bengaluru @ e Bangkok( eQuezon

Selangor

Tangerang

® Sydney

BAsREE /e T4F e
*1 Mz PrE JOvTIME* Lk LR
Expected Use Location Project Name*1 Space/Rooms/Units*1
Completion*1 P:
miE 4 FrF1-HAR - EE | #
2021- Log_ls_t_lcs Thailand Chac_hoengsao Bangna 2 Logistics Park gross | = 160,000 m
Facilities Province
AT42 1K NYHN-I R | 8
Office India Bengaluru RRIZIEcoworciS0 gross | = 426,400 m
2023- P
b s
ot -7 TIMIVL . - EER | # .
IEOQ.'s.t.'CS Malaysia Kulim district of Kedah Kulim Logistics Hub gross = 36,000 m
acilities
az =i S55(F— Lk 5 70,000 m
A Taiwan Kaohsiung City LaLaport KAOHSIUNG Store = 4
Retail
Facilities | e T SHPINYN-SBE(2) e e
Taiwan Tainan City :/IPIr"I'aSSl;Izg)UTLET PARK TAINAN Store - 10,000 m
202615
2026 or lat -
R .. am st UL AT I E o =
H - s Dunhua North Road Hotel = 180 Roo
otel Taiwan Taipei City Project = ms
AT42 A=-ZMSYU7 SR=— a EER |
Office Australia Sydney 55 Pitt Street gross = 70,000 m
FRFRIOSIINBEE /Major New Projects:Condominiums
J4UEY Fvy P
2023- Philippines | Quezon City The Arton = L1600 i
V-7 IPSNT =) £ P
2024- Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Conlay Place = 490 Units
aiE amh . L) P
2025 Taiwan Tainan City Unl PARK = 210 Units
44 N> T L) P
g Bangkok Narasiri Bangna km.10 = 50 Units
94 N>as - # P
Thailand Bangkok Burasiri Chatuchot = 120 Units
Sy hm= . ® P
Singapore Lentor Hills Road ~ 590 Units
SRES = 3 K= Treehouse [Fh3tR =
A-ZANSU7 IR=— # P
Condo A Treehouse and 3 other = 880 p
miniums Australia Sydney buildings = Units
aiE #ikm hIMRREEO O IO b ® 940 P
2026*2L15% Taiwan New Taipei City Zong he ban nan lu Project = Units
2026 or later
-7 IPINST - ) ! ® =]
Malaysia Kuala Lumpur Setla Federal Hill = 1,300 Units
AYRRS7 ThoR Three clusters in Jababeka # 800 P
Indonesia Bekasi Province Sports City = Units
AYR%S7 Y255 . # P
Indonesia Tangerang Citra Raya = 2,400 Units
S HR= . # P
Singapore Zion Road = 1,070 Units
-7 t5>d-0 : . L) Il
Malaysia Selangor Setla EcoHIll -~ 680 Units

*1 BISEEE. SR T4, SEPRTENH, JESIEIN, Z2H HP R, SEEBR BN BET. TOSTIM HES . BFEIES TP RIERICRDET

*1 Each expected completion or opening, total floor space, store floor space, number of rooms, and total number of units may change in the future.
tentative. The total number of condominiums units for sales is before taking into account the Company's share.

*2 592y TRIDEPERIFEEB0ET .

*2 This is a township-type staged development.

. Some project names are
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Overseas Business

Main segments
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Business Situation

Strengths of Mitsui Fudosan Group

© 2D DERZHEHID

We have two faces

Developer
(Real Estate Expertise)

Institutional investors
(financial capability)

X

o [EHLIEERRDER

A wealth of history and experience

Over 50 years of

overseas business
(Credibility)

Promotion of

Localization
(Network)

X

O—-hEDHEE

I Promotion of Localization

o 50l LB BEDESR
A History of Over 50 Years
in Overseas Business

*KE #5044
U.S. Approx.
(1973~) 50vYears

RE 354
Approx.
(1990~) 35Years
FST #®504
ASia Approx.
(1972~) 50vYears

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

® g5t )(— Mg

Overseas Partnership Strategy

FY2017 FY2024

40 — 6O

7wl 76

Approx. 1.7 times

EEEEHSEET VD IIE

Accelerate the merchant development investment model

TU7RREmO/N T RZEORAS., [EEREY |20 0CHTAREMSZ hIER

Accelerate new acquisitions focusing largely on merchant development purchases while balancing
areas and products.

ez Rl LA &% FRICERTE L. BEEIUX. BSI> h—)LE581E

Generate added value and promptly realize profits. Strengthen cash collection and BS control
endeavors.

Maple Terrace (Mixed-Use)

Mission Rock (Mixed-Use)

o Bt SORBH B IRA - EH

Recruitment and promotion of local employees

FY2017

AR (1E)
Total(approximation)

FY2024

WA (1)
Total(approximation)

7EmTwl. 76

Approx. 1.7 times
in 7 years 250 430 in 7 years
SSREIRA SERIBITR ssatnizr #1196
Number of local hires Number of local hires

¥E / U.S. Related, Tishman Speyer, Hines
=E / UK Stanhope, EDGE Technologi 1 40 local hires
5RkE / U.K. anhope, echnologies Approx. 1.9 times
S HR=) / Singapore Hong Leong Group

*1 %%/ Approximate number

52
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Sustainability Initiatives

Climate Change and Decarbonization

LI N —-T DREHRHAHHEHRB R

Mitsui Fudosan Group's Greenhouse Gas Emission

N = i) = s N

BERIAGLE ESIRR

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Progress BB AERAOIOEH L. BHWEBHA MBI
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg_csr/carbon_neutral/

Red UCtiOI‘\ Ta I‘g etS ig&?ﬁcm m For details on our efforts to realize a decarbonized society,
5,503 Eltc;asereferto c_:ury%/eé)site o /endliehyesa P ol
ps://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg_csr/carbon_neutra
Y b J * o
® 2030EEFTIC40%HIH (20194FFELE)" ——
- . X 5,000 1Base year 13%
40% reduction in Group’s GHG emissions v 4,690 - 4611
695 !
by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019)"! 4,383 ..
ﬁ 3,941
5 = 4,000 VLI 201 472
S — 3 #6 | EX == Hyg4E2 !
SBTA1=377147 &DI 1.5 CEFRIRERSH ek 17+ | 6% [ 409%1lik
Acquired SBT Initiative Certification w1 696 40% Reduction
u“ lo) ”
for “1.5°C target 3,000 59 v
N A\ * 60%
® 2050FEFTlcry O™
% % 49°n
Net Zero by FY2050™ 2,000 - S0 49 ‘
2\ 7
*1 SCOPE1+SCOPE2(32030FEFTlc46.2%Hli (20195ELL) :Jtl;tu
*1 SCOPE1+SCOPE2: 46.2% reduction by FY2030 (Compared to FY2019) i 05 2,044 il 2774 et zero
(cotm) N 4 13~ - - - e v
(COz emissions) iq%ﬂi%ﬁﬁ@f%ﬁ@ccbﬁptﬂ% 621 o~ 589 &
CO, emissions without action 12% 10% 144 L2 16% 115
0 518 479 579 640 616 528 &
438h7t-CO; *2 FY2019 Fr2020  Fv2021  Fv2022  Fv2023  Fv202a ) FY2030 FY2050
oML o B = ZDft1/Other (B8/Target)  (Ei@/Target)

m Scope3-11 : 5EANBFHEL/Emissions during sales

® Scope3-1, 3-2 : EEFHEL/Emissions during construction

= Scope3-13 : ERRFHEH/Emissions during operation
Scopel, 2 : ERIFHEH/Emissions during operation

J -40.

BiR92Co20ELE ' J

263At-CO;
2.63 M t-COz

0t-CO:z

FY2019 m 35FEF19/3-year average

*2 v YMEORIBIREM £

Improve environmental performance of properties

v BIMER - 817048
Utilization of renewable energy and greening of electricity

vV AHY=-5-HEK
Expansion of mega-solar

v RIEISHEHSHR. ¥ R - FERE
Reduction of emissions during construction, offshore wind & new technologies, etc.

FY2030

FY2019 - FY2021
#/aoprox. 4,424,000 t-co,

FY2022 - FY2024
#/approx. 4,685,000 t-co,

1&iF=&/Change Rate
5.9%

20195 Et/Compared to FY 2019
FY2024

#yapprox. 4,611,000 t-co,

FY2019

1EiRE/Change Rate
5.2%

#yaopox. 4,383,000 t-co,
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Climate Change and Decarbonization

4 YAFFEUFTAADERDIEH

Sustainability Initiatives

I [JU—>EHIEI12025EELDES B BIEX

Further Expansion of "Green Electrification” from FY2025

@ XRIVY : 2EICHLK
Target areas : Expansion to nationwide
® J—>EHLxISRHEES  $9250h05%
Green Power Target Facilities : Approx. 250 facilities
o HETHIGETEIZE (20305ER &) : £19.6/8kWh
Planned cumulative supply (As of FY2030) : Approx. 960 million kWh
o HAZZOIU-ALCIIZ. ABTFH> MOELEC KD IERIEER

[JU—>EH DY —EX 1% £, 2025FE L0FEETF> MOB A BIAED.

LZFET T MNXEER (L339

In addition to greening the common areas, a "Green Power Supply Service" has

been implemented to meet the needs of tenant requests.Starting from the
FY2025, implementation for Retail tenants will also begin, with 339 tenant
spaces already contracted.

JU-YENEDLEH (1 A-)

Green Power Conversion System (image)

T "
Power Supply
=HAE)E

é( MITSUI FUDOSAN FEEFFOM

RHBS [ IBESBES y sma
etatl V! m—— Requested
System Electricity ﬁf‘__':lzml—‘ T .
Electricity Providers |ﬁ:j:—“ﬁ :r' P enants,
M‘ m—. .| Public area
A1 A, BN %

Office Buildings,
Retail Facilities, etc.

2 | [
Environmental value

FRBEFWICEL I "L LR DIRUR
Absorption of CO, by Company-Owned Forest

o 1timEMEILH 5z 0I(C ¥95,000ha OFMZRE - B

Owns and manages approx. 5,000 ha of forests,
mainly in the northern region of Hokkaido

® Lt/ —TOFNRIN - EEL L ZBLRERR : £921,315t-CO, /&
Amount of CO, absorbed and stored by forests owned

by the Mitsui Fudosan Group : Approx. 21,315 t-CO, /year*

*IALAMNIBRRCED2023F1 B 1B ORERF
*Figures certified by FORESTOCK Association as of Jan. 1, 2023

® Lt —-THMRE I 2HMEREARSH & forest INEATH(C5EF

Active use of forest resources owned by the Mitsui Fudosan
Group in our wooden properties, "&forest."

itmaE |
Hokkaido . %

HFOMHEE
Forest area

5,000 ha

Approx. 5,000 ha

@ JALAMIEREZEVS (2023F1H181)
Acquired FORESTOCK certification ( As of Jan. 1, 2023)

TAVAMIERTE(L, 2009 FICHAMEZEEE G NBIFRULRESE.
- FMOCO2 RSB SARIERERE = BN SEMNICAR. FHE0_
-« FREIZDOOT, BEF—MAHEEATAL AN IR NEE U TVSREFRIETT.
FORESTOCK Certification is a certification system created in 2009 by the
%, Forest Management Association of Japan. The certification system
- involves a third-party organization conducting multifaceted studies and

assessments on matters such as forests’ CO2 absorption and
biodiversity, and is currently operated by the FORESTOCK Association.

FO RESTOCK

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 54



ﬁﬂig‘ib ¢ Mﬁi Y27 FEUTAADERDIEH

Climate Change and Decarbonization Sustainability Initiatives

EHABEIN-TOAREREISVR [&forest]
Mitsui Fudosan Group's wooden construction brand, "&forest"

o HAXIBTENRPOENRK - REEBOKNEEEHATAENBFRIBERA=HENT1>) &forest]
The "Nihonbashi Honcho Mitsui Building &forest," Japan's largest and tallest wooden rental office building currently under construction in Nihonbashi
-REFIIARERBEEMLL TENEKR - R=E
To be the largest and tallest amongst existing wooden high-rise building in Japan
BEMIERIIAMERENRAMEEL 100 M BIXORIAH
The amount of lumber used for structural materials is expected to exceed 1,100 mi, one of the largest in Japan
-EEFEEFDCO2 HHEE : #I30%HINREZ18E
CO2 emissions during construction: Assumed reduction of approx. 30%

(BFREXEI=HENT 1> &forest SHEFIE) ( (E#F) BFRBARE—TA 5 &HHX HE#ME)
PR 7t @ BRREPP R B ARG AR]—T B 3% P 72t : REPRXBAMEARE —TH 5 &ih
RIS ;- ih F18 [E-#984m FEREEARAS - th F11 PR/ 1PE-¥956m
HEPREAE : 928,000 ni FEPREAS : #918,000 ni
A &’ BHFR. ARRAR., [EE A B BIEPR. IEHE
WTISER : 202718 FE W THISHR : 2028F2RFE
(Outline of the Nihonbashi Honcho Mitsui building &forest) (Outline of the Nihonbashi Honcho 1-chome 5 project (Tentative name) )
Location : 3, Nihonbashihoncho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo Location : 5, Nihonbashihoncho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
Building scale : 18 floors above ground, Approx. 84m Building scale : 11 floors above ground, 1 floor below ground, Approx. 56m
Total floor area : Approx. 28,000m Total floor area : Approx. 18,000
Uses : Office, laboratory, Retail Uses : Office, Retail, etc.
Completion date : Jan. 2027 (scheduled) Completion date : Feb.2028 (scheduled)

o i) || IR BERATHICTERPOERTT> N R AEZ SR MFIP #BE4& &forestl]

The "MFIP Ebina &forest," a multi-tenant facility including logistics purposes, currently under construction in Ebina City, Kanagawa Prefecture.
(MFIPi8E4% &forest ;tEIE)

BT TRV FERE) RS0 UTERTHIHT O E M+ )| E R s T EoE
BYMESEO—EBICAEZIRA S i AR T - KBS — DS
) ) ) i . _— ) ) BUEFE : £919,822 mi
It will be the first multi-tenant facility with logistics functions (multi-tenant warehouse) HEPRERS : $940,219 mi

in Japan to employ a partially wooden structure. Elﬂﬁﬁ : iifz};(iji
pEt3 5 .
-HABBOIEARGEEU—EBE, BECTREVCGELLERU T, BER COHMIHE

(Outline of MFIP Ebina &forest)

#) 40%0YIHZNREE
#9 40%DHIAINRE1S Location : 5-2, Chuo, Ebina-shi, Kanagawa
Some of the shared spaces will have a wooden structure, which is expected to Scale and structure: 4 aboveground floors,
- . . Partially wooden steel construction
[0)
reduce CO2 emissions during construction by about 40% compared to steel frame Total floor area : Approx. 40,219
construction. Uses : Office and warehouses

Completion date : End of June, 2026 (scheduled)
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Y2AF7FEUF1ADHRDFE¥
Promotion of Sustainable Finance

Sustainability Initiatives

Rt 1IEPBOERREETATTIINI7AFT I ATEE
Sustainable Financing Totals over ¥1,000 billion

RIFT4T - AYNRIN-TPA4F VA (PIF) JU-iRYR (GB)-JU->0O-> (GL)
Positive Impact Finance Green Bond & Green Loan

- RIB-HE - BB\ MEREFTEERBCOVWTHRIANZEZE - KPIZKEL.
ERIEEIN ST Z I TEITENDEA
Borrowings to be implemented after evaluation by financial institutions based on medium- to

long-term goals and KPIs for corporate activities that have an impact on the environment, society, [JV=2KY R(GB-O—>(GL)) Y EHIESHI]
and the economy.

Example of Green Bond (GB/Loan (GL) )allocated property
- FHET -V :

RIBEEOEREIRIF-DRIL. FOOEBULIBIY- M= 10ER,

f@voh -2 - TLRESLOER., LHRAMNERTEDHROER

Evaluation themes :

Reduction of environmental burden and energy generation; realization of a
"super-smart society" through urban development; realization of healthy,
safe, and secure lifestyles; realization of a society in which diverse
human resources can play an active role.

JY—>T0S1I M OIKEEREBEEFEREVTRITIZHE EA
Bonds to be issued for investment in green projects.

- RRIYRYIINEM + 50ARYY—R
NEMEY MSLYI- 50 Hudson Yards
Tokyo Midtown Yaesu
Yaesu Central Tower

¥233.0 billion

] GB

Total 4,8461&

13,55 1‘%"3 ¥4 84%6]vion

eREyii={=l ¥1,355.1 billion

(202559A KK =)
(As of Sep. 30,2025)

YA7HEUF1-U>S-0-> (SLL)
Sustainability Linked Loan

BT FEUT/ BEOERICEDEFIBIBZESNZMEA
Borrowings with preferential interest rates based on
achievement of sustainability goals.

<2024F58(CHATFEYT 1 - U - RO RIL—LD-I%FE U
HYRAFTFEUT (U - TPAF >R T — AT J%RTE
Sustainability Linked Finance Framework integrated with
Sustainability Linked Bond Framework in May 2024.

- LaLa arena TOKYO-BAY
Lala arena TOKYO-BAY

3,188 (G
ion|

24%
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Initiatives for Human Resources

YAFFEUFTAADERDIEH

Sustainability Initiatives

HEBIVF-IAY BHTEKIEZHBVICESHEDORIS

Improvement of emproyee engagement

34 E#E / 3 consecutive years
(FY2022~2024)

B#Z / Target
80%
BHUHERARSIEER

Percentage of male employees taking childcare leave

029%

3FiE#% / 3 consecutive years
(FY2022~2024)

B#Z / Target

100%

EBENBEUEEL BRAEEZEISULEENERZBHHENBIEE. 100%2BX3ENHDFET .
Where there are male employees who take childcare leave, etc. in a different fiscal year from that of
their child’s birth, this rate might exceed 100%.

TODE FFEREEIRNN (k)

Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (non-consolidated)

100%1

Over 100%

INAIAL LAREESDE CEHSBEREE (314)

Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (non-consolidated)
B 1%EEDIEKKAETHETIZ /Remained at a low level of about 1%.

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%
(FE/FY)

124% 13 105 | go 11.9% 12.1%

11.4% 11.6% 19 304 11.4% 11.5%
’ 10.79 11:1%

=
EIRTITCHUEIC10% L _E{EKHEE

Always 10% lower than the national average

I

0.79% 0.77% (.539% 0510 0-81% 0-66%

BAEREY

Average in Japan

0.93%  1.31%

0.67% 0.67% 0.60%
0.29% o—©

=HAEHE @u)

Mitsui fudosan

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

R BEESEE [HHERERASMBAEERORR] B (—/)
Source: Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare, Summary of Results of the 2024 Survey
of Employment Trends, Turnover rate (general).

ESER KPIs (H{%/Non-consolidated) HEHARIR/ Progress AR/ Progress
Priority measures 184%/Indicators ERRESHA/ Period BiR /Target (20234FE/FY2023) | (2024%E/FY2024)
B 20254 / 2025 10% 9.2% 10.2%
Women in management positions ratio 0 2024 AL s
HAN=ST4A&AVIN—-T3> J—— 20304 / 2030 20% st or. 12024 ot hor. 1,2
. . - = o o
Diversity and Inclusion Ratio of fornale hires B4 /Annual 40% 48.6% 41.2%
P . > 0
Employment rate of people with &BE/Annual 2.5% LAE/or above 2.74% 2.74%
W S5
AMER-AFE L . .l*té.'mw’ﬁﬁl B4 /Annual e Us WIECIVCESEVClN 28 465 /hours 32.2B5R/hours
Human Resource Development and the ra'”l'rféi';‘_“,%;{%;ggﬁoyee
Improvement of Skills Training expenses/per er’ﬁployee B|E/Annual BUEESEME/KHEE / Last year's level ¥132,000 ¥134,000
BIRAREESEDEIFE - o
ZRBEETS Return rate from childcare leave B%/Annual 100% 100% 100%
Diverse Work Styles BHAIREVSHER
Number of paid leave days taken =& /Annual #m14H / 14 days annually 16'25/days 15.7EI/days
femE N[ . 5 0
Health and Productivity Management Health checkup and screening rate =& /Annual 100% 100% 100%

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD
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Achieving the Potential of the Board of Directors

BATFEUTAADERDFEH
Sustainability Initiatives

Institutional Design and Composition of Board of Directors

m Institutional Design: The company has a Board of Auditors

m Board of Directors

Composition
of Board of Directors

Gender Ratio:
Board of Directors

40% outside directors Majority outside

Women

Composition of Board
of Corporate Auditors

Outside [nternal
5 Board of Corporatei#2
38% Directors Outside Auditors

3

13 5

Women

m Board of Corporate Auditors

Gender Ratio: Board

2 CorporatefMen
Auditors

40%

of Corporate Auditors

m Compensation Advisory Committee and
Nomination Advisory Committee

Chairperson

Internal 2
29%

Outside 5
71%

Independent .
Name Officer Reasons for the appointment
- - - *1 Having been active as a corporate executive for many years, this individual
Skl I I Matrlx, etc_ Of DI recto rs possesses a wealth of experience and broad insight. As a current director of the
Tsunehiro Company, they provide suggestions and advice regarding finance and risk
a nd Rea sons for the a ppoi ntment Of Outside Di rectors Nakayama (@] management from an objective and expert perspective. We expect them to
continue fulfilling their appropriate role in strengthening the supervisory function
@i and ensuring transparency of the Board of Directors, and therefore propose their
Management related skills T Expert skills continued appointment as Director.
Having been active overseas for many years, this individual possesses a wealth of
Attendance at Urban experience and broad insight gained through roles as a management consultant,
Board of G || T, Risk development Technology[  Human g (oo at international organizations, and at universities. As a current director of our
Name Role OUREEENS  || ot || FEEMETD || || (I GEEE || @lel) || awd) || eseuiezs lity Eriko company, they provide suggestions and advice on diversity, ESG, and
Meetings and finance development, innovation |  strategy . O . - P .
(FY2024) i) Kawai sustainability from an objective and expert perspective. We expect them to
continue fulfilling their appropriate role in strengthening the supervisory function
Masanobu Komoda |Chairman of the Board 13/13 [ ) [ [ [ J [ J [ J [ J and ensuring the transparency of the Board of Directors, and therefore propose
Takashi Ueda President and Chief Executive Officer 13/13 ) [ ) ) ) ) ) [ ) [ their continued appointment as Director.

" - - - - - ° ° Having worked as an analyst and consultant at securities companies and think
Takashi Yamamoto |Managing Director and Executive Vice President 13/13 Ld Ld tanks, this individual possesses a wealth of experience and broad insight. As a
Shingo Suzuki Managing Director 13/13 ) [ ) [ ) Mami current director of our company, they provide suggestions and advice on internal

- - Indo (@) control, risk management, and finance from an objective and expert perspective.
Makoto Tokuda Managing Director 13/13 d d ® d We expect them to continue fulfilling their appropriate role in strengthening the
Yutaka Saito Managing Director 10/10 [ [ [ supervisory function and ensuring the transparency of the Board of Directors, and
- - - - therefore propose their continued appointment as Director.
Nobuhiko Mochimaru |Managing Director 10/10 [ L4 L4 [ Having been active as a corporate executive for many years, this individual
Akiko Kaitou Managing Director Newly"? ) () [ [ possesses a wealth of experience and broad insight. As a current director of our

- - - Takashi company, they provide suggestions and advice on finance and risk management
Tsunehiro Nakayama [Outside Director 13/13 [ L4 L4 [ Hibino O from an objective and expert perspective. We expect them to continue fulfilling
Eriko Kawai Outside Director 13/13 [ o [ [ their appropriate role in further strengthening the supervisory function and

ensuring the transparency of the Board of Directors, and therefore propose their
Mami Indo Outside Director 13/13 [ J o [ ) continued appointment as Director.

s . . Having been active for many years as a corporate executive in the information and
Takashi Hibino Outside Director 10/10* had ud ud had communications field, this individual possesses a wealth of experience and broad
Yo Honma Outside Director Newly 2 [ J @ [ ] [ J Yo insight. In addition to providing suggestions and advice on IT and digital

* " A " (@] technology from an objective and expert perspective, we expect them to fulfill an
1 The above list does not represent all the expertise and experience each person has. Honma appropriate role in strengthening the supervisory function and ensuring the
*2 Newly appointed as a director on 27 June 2025 transparency of the Board of Directors, and therefore propose their appointment
as Director.
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Revision of the Officer Compensation System Sustainability Initiatives

The Officer Compensation system will be revised for directors and corporate auditors to encourage their contribution to
the realization of the Group’s Long-term Vision, “& INNOVATION 2030.” (From FY2025)

® Key Points of the Revision
-Strengthen the linkage of performance-based compensation with the KPIs of the Group's long-term vision.
-To further enhance the operability of the stock compensation system, introduce Restricted Stock Units (RSU) and set limits for RS and RSU within the maximum limit
currently approved for Restricted Stock (RS).

*RSUs are calculated as one unit per share, and monetary compensation will be provided based on the number of RSUs held at the time of retirement.

® Basic Policy on the Officer Compensation system

Strong motivation for short, medium, and long-term corporate value . . A competitive levels of recruitment and An objective and transparent
enhancement in a bid to realize of the Group's long-term vision The sharing of further value with shareholders the retention of human resources compensation system

® Method of resolution regarding directors’' compensation (unchanged)
: Matters related to directors' compensation are referred to the Compensation Advisory Committee, chaired by an outside director, and decided by the Board of Directors.

o Key REVISIOI‘IS (Target: Internal Dil"ectorS) For details, please refer to our news release dated March 27, 2025 : https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/corporate/news/2025/0327/download/20250327. pdf

OIn the compensation system, RSU have been added to the payment method for “stock compensation,” which previously consisted only of RS.
In conjunction with this, upper limits for RS and RSU are set within the range of the number of shares and monetary compensation claims approved as RS.

Performance-Based

rypes of Compensation | e 1 performanceases
Basic Compensation Stock Compensation

Payment Method Monetary Monetary Stocks (Restricted Stock) Monetary (Restricted Stock Units)

OSet target compensation composition ratios by position. (The composition ratios for bonuses and stock compensation are also disclosed.)

Before ) After
Fixed Performance-Based Fixed Performance-Based
Chairman of the Board / Approx. 30 - 40% Approx. 60 - 70% Chalrman of the Board / 30 - 35% Stock 30 - 35%
Average of internal directors Approx. 40 - 50% Approx. 50 - 60% Other internal directors Around 40% Stock Around 25%
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

©In calculating the payment levels for "bonuses" and "stock compensation,” KPIs aligned with the Group's long-term vision are set, and the calculation formulas are disclosed.
(Previously, they were not disclosed.)

Bonuses Stock Compensation (RS : RSU=75:25)

Amounts of paid _ Standard amount X Payment ratio based on Number of allotted _ Standard amount % Payment ratio based on

by individual - by officer position KPI evaluation by individual - by officer position KPI evaluation
[ ! [ l
Business income Net profit ESG initiative Individual EPS ROE ESG initiative
payment ratio payment ratio payment ratio evaluation results payment ratio payment ratio payment ratio
X50% + X50%) X X payment ratio ( X50% + X50%) X

(0 -150%) (0 -150%) (90 - 110%) (95 - 105%) (0 - 150%) (0 - 150%) (90 - 110%)
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Investment Securities (Share) Sustainability Initiatives

The Definition and reduction policy of Strategic shareholdings )
Sale results (Non-consolidated)

@ We own stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective to improve Strategic shareholdings

the Group's corporate value by comprehensively taking into account business strategy, the relationships with clients +Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes

and other factors as Strategic shareholdings. FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
® We review our Strategic shareholdings on an ongoing basis with a view to reduce our holdings. Number of stocks sold 13 3 4 3 7 21

We assess the rationale for owning the stocks based on a quantitative evaluation and our relationship with the issuer.

Sales amount 20.3| 45.9| 50.7| 46.5| 59.8 77.1

( Billions of yen)

® Reduce current holdings by 50% over the three-year period to FY2026. Continue to actively
reduce strategic shareholdings from FY2026 onward.

The standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes" and the stock to be reclassified

® The reason for setting standard of "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes”

-In our business model, in addition to investing directly in real estate and benefiting from the increased value of real estate,
we may also invest in businesses in the form of equity capital and benefit from the increase in value of the shares.
-We had classified such equity capital as "Strategic shareholdings", but these investments are considered to be in our core business same as investments
in real estate, so it is suitable to classify them differently from strategic shareholdings.
-We have reorganaized the classification of investment stocks based on our actual business model, and set the standard for "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes”
Investment stocks held for purposes other than pure investment purposes
(Strategic shareholdings, No changed from before)

Classification Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes

Stocks held for purposes other than those listed on the left
Stocks, as part of business investments, held for the purposes of benefiting

Standard . . .
from medium to long term increase in share value etc.

*Stocks considered effective in management strategy from a medium- to long- term perspective
to improve the our Group's corporate value by comprehensively taking into account business strategy,
the relationships with clients and other factors, etc.

® Main stock to be classified as "Investment stocks held for pure investment purposes.”

Stock name (Oriental Land Co., Ltd.

1. Mitsui Fudosan was involved in the establishment of the Oriental Land Co., Ltd., in 1960.
We invested in the form of equity capital for the purpose of developing urban resorts and implementing an entertainment business.

The reason

for classfied 2. This investment was made as part of our core business, real estate investments

3. We hold these shares for the purpose of benefiting from the medium to long term increase in share value etc.

@ Sell at the right time

Reflecting our track record to date, we will continue to take a flexible and sustainable approach to selling over time, allocating proceeds to invest for future growth
while also taking the share price into account.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 60



1594 h 5 DESGEHiE YRFFEUTAADERDIEH

External Assessments, etc. Sustainability Initiatives

ESGIEBNADEREHAN

Main inclusion in ESG Indexes
® GPIFNRAIIS6DDESGHEZR (HAMRIISR) ETOMBRERRICEE
/Selected as a constituent of all six ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF
© [ MSCIHEAMR I IEEIEISE(WIN) | OWE RN $2IR(C6 ERE R TIRE. [MorningstarBAMK S 1249 — A1\ —>F1 - T4 MEER (BR<REIT) RSN CAZ{TF
/Selected as a constituent brand of MSCI Japan Empowering Women Index (WIN) for the 6th continuous year,
Selected as Morningstar Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Index and rated at the highest rating.

=HABEZIBREEINETIESGIEEY / ESG index with Mitsui Fudosan as a constituent

GPIFHW'ERATIESGIE® (BAXHMISHR) / ESG indexes (covering Japanese equities) used by the GPIF

FTSE Blossom
Japan Sector
Relative Index

Japan

THE INCLUSION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO., LTD. IN ANY MSCI INDEX, AND THE USE OF
MSCI LOGOS, TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS OR INDEX NAMES HEREIN, DO NOT
CONSTITUTE A SPONSORSHIP, ENDORSEMENT OR PROMOTION OF MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,
LTD. BY MSCI OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES.

THE MSCI INDEXES ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF MSCI. MSCI AND THE MSCI
INDEX NAMES AND LOGOS ARE TRADEMARKS OR SERVICE MARKS OF MSCI OR ITS
AFFILIATES.

v Morningstar, Inc., and/or one of its affiliated companies (individually and collectively, “Morningstar”) has authorized Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. to use of
the Morningstar® Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Logo (“Logo”) to reflect the fact that, for the designated ranking year, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.
ranks within the top group of companies comprising the Morningstar® Japan ex-REIT Gender Diversity Tilt Indexs" (“Index”) on the issue of gender

diversity in the workplace. Morningstar is making the Logo available for use by Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. solely for informational purposes. Mitsui
Fudosan Co., Ltd. use of the Logo should not be construed as an endorsement by Morningstar of Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. or as a recommendation,

. . offer or solicitation to purchase, sell or underwrite any security associated with Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. The Index is designed to reflect gender
\-Ja pa n ex_ R EIT G e n d er D Ive rSlty diversity in the workplace in Japan, but Morningstar does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness or timeliness of the Index or any data included in
TI It Iﬂ d ex it. Morningstar makes no express or implied warranties regarding the Index or the Logo, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability or
fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect to the Index, any data included in it or the Logo. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event
e shall Morningstar or any of its third party content providers have any liability for any damages (whether direct or indirect), arising from any party’s use

4 ,IT U E N T 2 D 2 5 or reliance on the Index or the Logo, even if Morningstar is notified of the possibility of such damages. The Morningstar name, Index name and the

P CON
F | S E 4 G O o d — : Logo are the trademarks or services marks of Morningstar, Inc. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.
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External Assessments, etc.

YAFFEUFTAADERDIEH

Sustainability Initiatives

RIB - [URZ B 2IRDEVERENZITFI AOHEE - EE., FTMES

Joining and endorsing various initiatives, including environmental and climate change initiatives, and obtaining

@ 20254 GRESBUZIIATA Ml / 2025 GRESB Real Estate Assessments
[GRESBRA>T A «AINRZIRNAY N ROFI=1 JETGRESBTAANOY T A N ROFI—1 | ORI ICHBNT 5 AF—%EUS.
GRESBUZ)VIZTA NI 74ROV TXY N ROFI=J LBV TERmEHIEl 5 29— 1% 3EEHREUS
Mitsui Fudosan earned 5 Stars in both the GRESB Standing Investment and Development Benchmarks, marking its third consecutive year
achieving the top “5 Stars” rating in the Development Benchmark.

SRR - BEF5ICBIT BEETE

Certification for Diverse Human Resources and Work Styles

@ IT5EHIBREME / Promote the activities of diverse personnel

THEEREE BN HIBERELL T, BFEEAL
BRFGESEBIFTNS. [RTUCERIGREINTVET,
Our company has been selected by the

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and
the Tokyo Stock Exchange as one of the
"Nadeshiko Brand" as a listed company that
excels in the promotion of encouraging
women’s success in the workplace.

[T DR EEAEICHIIDEROHEECRIT2EE (LIS

HE) CEIKEDBHOEMIRTNMERREZLL T BES

BAENSEEESZITVET,

*J ) —THEEHNEUG . Tt BN 2ERRER

Our company has been certified by the Minister of

Health, Labor and Welfare as a company with

excellent implementation of initiatives based on the

Law Concerning the Promotion of Women's

Advancement in Employment (Women's Activity

Promotion Law).

*Multiple group companies have acquired it. Our
company has acquired it in the second phase.

ACDP

Discloser
2024

© ZHRB AN M DIERRDIELEE / Promote the activities of diverse personnel

BEEEACAANMERRFZNS, [RREEBREA RI( NS00 0B EEZZITVET.
The Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and the Japan Health Council have certified the company as a
"White 500 Corporation for Excellent Health Management.

® 588/ Childcare Support Initiatives

BEFHBAENSTBE CHR—MEELLT, [T3FFRHAIDREEZZIITVET,

* U BRSSO =HARENEL 7> vILICTEYE

Our company has acquired”Platinum Kurumin” certification from the Ministerof Health, Labour and
Welfare as acompany that supports childcare.

*Acquired by Mitsui Fudosan Co.,Ltd. and Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co.,Ltd.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

Corporate Information, etc.

I2026$3HHH%’2¥§H (hREHA) REDEREEELE/ Consolidated Financial Results for 2Q FY2025

(1) EFEEERME(RET)/Consolidated Result of Operations (year-to-date)

(%FR (T ATEFRMEAERER/ Percentages indicate year-on-year changes)

(= L0 EHEANLS E 2k EEF i ECIRE T S PRI
Revenue from Operations Operating Income Business Income Ordinary Income Profit Attnbu;:::i:o Owners of
‘BHA/Millions of Yen % ‘BHA/Millions of Yen % ‘BFA/Millions of Yen % BAME/Millions of Yen % ‘BRAM/Millions of Yen %
2Q, FY2025 1,353,420 16.4 218,780 29.1 246,463 42.3 183,587 33.7 152,153 72.3
2Q, FY2024 1,162,438 -0.2 169,470 -5.7 173,144 -6.4 137,322 -11.1 88,322 -31.7

*BIEFIZR/Comprehensive Income 2Q,FY2025 : 124,4458/M/¥ 124,445 million (28.9%) ;

R = BREFS +OERERS (RBEDRZENCURRSHKRNFNRSEZS0) +BEEETINES

Business income = Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales)+Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets

2Q,FY2024 : 96,528E5M/¥ 96,528 million (-58.6%)

1 #RM DR RF SBTERRTVARES 1 B/ R RER 2
Earnings per Share Diluted net income per share
M/Yen M/Yen
2Q, FY2025 54.88 54.86
2Q, FY2024 31.55 31.53
(2) EFEIABUARER/ Consolidated Financial Position
hEE e Bo&XRLE 1R EDERE
Total Assets Net Assets Equity Ratio Net Assets Per Share
‘BHAMA/Millions of Yen B A/Millions of Yen % M/Yen
2Q, FY2025 9,838,041 3,338,984 32.9 1,165.78
FY2024 9,859,856 3,270,723 31.9 1,135.07

(8% /Reference) BE&A/Shareholders’ Equity 2Q,FY2025 : 3,232,064B7 /¥ 3,232,064 million ; FY2024 : 3,146,837873F/¥ 3,146,837 million
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Consolidated Financial Summary

RE - R IBHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

IEE%O)WR/Cash Dividends

fERIBcY4s®/ Cash Dividends per Share

FY2025 (F#/forecast)

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter A%k /Year-End att/Total
M/Yen M/Yen M/Yen M/Yen M/Yen
FY2024 — 15.00 — 16.00 31.00
FY2025 17.00

GF) BERECARSNTUVIEYTENSOEIEDESR : 5 (Note) Revisions to the forecast of cash dividends since the latest announcement: Yes

Izozsfﬁsﬁaﬂwﬁﬁ%ﬁ%f&/mrecast for the Year Ending March 31, 2026

(%FR(. IRIHAESRER / Percentages indicate year-on-year changes)

ERING

Revenue from Operations

ERAE

Operating Income

E Sl

Business Income

EEFIE

Ordinary Income

HEHKRECREY SRS

Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent

1 BRSO RAFEFI 25

Earnings per Share

BJAF/Millions of Yen

%)

B7F/Millions of Yen

%)|

B73F/Millions of Yen

%

BAHM/Millions of Yen

B7F/Millions of Yen

%

M/Yen

&R/ Full year 2,700,000 2.8 385,000 3.3 430,000 7.9 295,000 1.6 265,000 6.5 95.59
CE) BERECARSNTOZEEBETENSOIEIEOEE : 5 (Note) Revisions to the earnings forecasts since the latest announcement: Yes
I%ﬁiﬁﬂiiﬁ%ﬂ (&:@#%=X) /Number of outstanding shares (common stocks) #/Shares
HRBTEHRNY (BSHREZSD)
2Q, FY2025 2,782,189,711|Fv2024 2,782,189,711
Total number of shares outstanding at the end of the period (including treasury stocks)
HIRBCHINE
2Q, FY2025 9,753,431|FY2024 9,818,498
Number of treasury stocks at the end of the period
A ikIEN (FRRIRA)
2Q, FY2025 2,772,376,376|2Q, FY2024 2,799,761,291
Average number of shares outstanding during the quarter (cumulative)
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RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

202630 E2m¥HA (FhRER) REEIE | EiEPLEIE

Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

ERESTEE el EE

Consolidated Statements of Income Extraordinary Income (Losses)

BHAT . BHAF/Unit: Yen in millions

[4FBIFIZE/Extraordinary Income]

BA7 : BAM/Unit: Yen in millions

2Q, FY2025 | 2Q, FY2024 | #8i@/Change [{8M change Rate G MEEE S
= : 9 = PIe 40,571
EZINZE Revenue from Operations 1,353,420| 1,162,438 +190,982 16.4% Gain on Sale of Investment Securities /
=8 Leasing 456,266 419,706 +36,559 SE S oA m
Gai Sale of Fixed Asset: 26,500
IR Property Sales 398,772 267,571 +131,201 AaE': ON Sa’e OFEIXEG ASSELS
=5
TRTAVN Management 246,721 235,149 +11,571 Total 67,072
= Facility Operations 120,257 110,035 +10,222
Z0fh Others 131,403 129,975 +1,427 [4&5BU3E %/ Extraordinary Losses]
EHEEEE 6673
;#ﬂﬁ*l Business Income*! 246,463 173,144 +73,319 42.3% ini?l-airment Loss on Fixed Assets !
= Operating Income 218,780 169,470 +49,310 29.1% :'o“tal -16,673
SR = T2
}fﬁj\t/EyNéjlﬁﬁ f Affiliated C ” 1,182 3,670 ~2487 I\ s
quity in Net Income of Affiliated Companies
B AR DR (EPER)
: ) 26,500 4 +26,496
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets Prog ress Rate
(ZYA> B BEEFI) Business Income by Segment BAfi7 : ®AF/Unit: Yen in millions
j=1-1 Leasing 88,578 85,673 +2,905 BT
— 2025411A78AR R
e |
S Property Sales 124,251 63,065 +61,185 2Q, FY2025 Fulkvear Forecas Progress Rate
RESATS Management 38,557 34,269 +4,287 . TP
JitEH=ES Facility Operations 23,367 19,460 +3,906 HRIRz
. 5 Revenue from 1,353,420 2,700,000 50.1%
Z0fth Others ,010 1,334 +675 Operations
SHERHE Corporate Expenses and Eliminations -30,301 -30,659 +358 gt
218,780 385,000 56.8%
=H¥NES Non-operating Expenses -35,192 -32,147 -3,045 Operating Income
ISR (E:quwty in Net Income of Affiliated 1,182 3,739 -2,556 ERFR
ompanies ; 246,463 430,000 57.3%
b i=F;=| Interest Expense, in Net -37,047 -38,887 +1,840 Business Income
Z0fth Other, in Net 671 3,000 -2,329 EEFZ
_ 183,587 295,000 62.2%
[@%A2 Ordinary Income 183,587 137,322 +46,264 33.7% Ordinary Income
EE:1E=EA] Exti di I 50,398 10,665 +39,733 e
xtraordinary Income
i . d d WLLfs 152,153 265,000 57.4%
BRI FIZE Extraordinary Income 67,072 13,488 +53,583 e e G TR
FERIERR Extraordinary Losses -16,673 -2,823 -13,850 *1 EEFIA=EEAR LRSS RPENBRENULBGFSHHRSINERSY) +EEamEsEs
|[Pi@SWERIRIMAIS  1ncome before Income Taxes | 233,986| 147,988 +85,998| "2 AMENRESOL BRI AAASSD
*1 Business Income = Operating Income + Equity in Net Income (Loss) of Affiliated Companies (Including Gain (Loss) on Sale of
|;£*m% Income Taxes | -90'060| -60'837| _29'223| Investments in Equity Securities of Affiliated Companies for the Purpose of Real Property Sales) + Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets
|¢Fﬁﬂfu§ Net Income | 143,926| 87[151' +56,775| *2 Including Gain (Loss) on Sale of Investments in Equity Securities of Affiliated Companies for the Purpose of Real Property Sales
JEZEHKELRBTS  Net Income Attributable
RIS to Non-controlling Shareholders 8,227 1,171 +7,056
Ptk E(CIREY 3 RREFER S o
Net Income Attributable to Shareholders of the Company 152,153 88,322 +63,831 72.3%

* IS I PR D505 L
* B2 TRETTRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

202630 E2m¥HA (thRER) REEIE : EiEPLEIE

Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

EEaEFIRHESE

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Bifi7 : BAM/Unit: Yen in millions

2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024
iliaff:;]fe 143,926 87,151
TD D BIEFI Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) -19,481 9,377
MBS =R E Net Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) on Available-for-Sale Securities 51,187 -91,167
HEEAYTHESS Deferred Losses on Hedging Instruments -2,685 -5,169
AEIRERERE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments -29,256 56,655
IREgFS TR DER%EEER Adjustments for Net Defined Retirement Benefit Liabilities -2,334 -4,536
HoERERASECE I3 E2EE Equity in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) of Affiliated Companies -36,391 53,595
1
zﬁgﬁzf‘lﬁve Income 124,445 96,528
(OEHRRECFRITRITIEFIE) (Comprehensive Income Attributable to Shareholders of the Company) (133,362) (96,905)
(O5IEZACHRE (CfRD P I EIEFIE) (Comprehensive Loss Attributable to Non-controlling Shareholders) (-8,916) (-377)

(8%) Bk -EXES

(Reference) Standalone Operating Income

Bifi7 : BAF/Unit: Yen in millions

Operating Income

2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 &R/ Change
sE55E% Leasing 381,497 357,572 +23,925
ey e DRSS (EBHEIRE) Property Sales 56,422 10,084 +46,338
Revenue from Operations ZoAh Others 19,621 31,837 -12,216
a5 Total 457,541 399,493 +58,047
B85 Leasing 17.4% 18.3% -0.9pt
1
HFEE . . RS (EBHEERE) Property Sales 22.8% 26.2% -3.4pt
Gross Profit Margin
Z0Ath Others 21.4% 57.1% -35.7pt
1
ERFE 56,338 58,222 -1,884

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS 0TS LS
* HIBEETRATRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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8

RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

i i . i Leasin
Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income 9 Corporate Information, etc.
o- . Bif7 : BAM/Unit: Yen in millions
Eé/Leasmg 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 183/ / Change
ERSA T AOURE - FIRDIEKRE(CLD, I AI42 Offices 241,046 230,304 +10,741
ATIE365EMHDIEIN. 298 DIEE, B8, H5E20 .
N - NP . SE i Retail Faciliti 158,785 144,869 +13,915
R DS O HEAT REEE$0.9%, | |HHIRES B stal Facilties
Overall revenue from operations increased by ¥36.5 billion Revenue from Operations Z0Ath Others 56,434 44,532 +11,902
and business income increased by ¥2.9 billion, mainly due to
the growth in leasing revenue and income from domestic &Et/Total 456,266 419,706 +36,559
and overseas offices. As of the end of second quarter, office
vacancy rate (on a non-consolidated basis) in the Tokyo $¥*‘J§ Business Income 88,578 85.673 +2.905
metropolitan area was 0.9%. ! ! !
ZOEEMEFE/Vacancy Rate 9/2025 6/2025 3/2025 3/2024 3/2023 3/2022
EEA AR B ) . ) ) . .
Consolidated Offices & Retail Facilities 3.5% 3.7% 3.5% 3.8% 4.3% 3.0%
SR A I A EE . . . . . .
Standalone Offices at Tokyo Metropolitan Area 0.9% 1.1% 1.3% 2.2% 3.8% 3.2%
2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 18/ Change
AT4R FFEH Owned 2,065 2,077 -12
L X Offices BE  Sublease 1,539 1,507 +32
igz*?o(j?lce (1,000mM) PSR pifizl (CiE 2,167 2,013 +154
’ ' Retail Facilities |ErE&  Sublease 800 669 +131
&&t/Total 6,571 6,267 +304
WMEE2MHA (CH T B EERFAFR - BHARR @
Major Projects during the Period
[ﬁﬁﬁ@ (SER@IFE) (Z) 8- E8#HIER /Breakdown of Leasing (Standalone)
-BBE-E L -55732)110
SSHTIN YN KEE (45) AT42/Offices 85T/ Total BE#BE/Tokyo Metropolitan Area #h75/Local Area
E:?—iﬁﬁg Bt 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024
{maa;m (aﬁ;émfmm#) ) HREL Number of Buildings 113 114 92 92 21 22
CZHPON YO QUL T Eftmis (Fmi) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,830 2,814 2,554 2,537 276 277
=BT ATA NEIEAAL S~ BEUNE Leasing Revenue (¥ millions) 178,044 170,002 165,893 157,861 12,150 12,140
=097 A MR 2R Vacancy Rate 1.1% 2.6% 0.9% 2.4% 3.2% 3.9%
(=9I ATA MNREERSST
EHTINYN-0EBHRO TR (A2FdtH) e E
[Newly operating (pro:erties operating%from FY2025)] ﬁ%ﬁ’tﬁ%’g“/Retail Facilities "'“‘n+/TOta| éﬁﬂg/TOkyo Metropolitan Area ﬂiﬂ,ﬁ/LocaI Area
-LaLaport ANJO  -Lala Terrace KAWAGUCHI 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024
+MITSUI OUTLET PARK KISARAZU (Phase 4 expansion plan) e P
oLs Terace KITAAYASE . ? TREL : Number of Buildings 104 98 74 70 30 28
-LaLaport TAIPEI NANGANG (Taipei City, Taiwan) E{tmfE (Fmi) Leased Floor Space (1,000m) 2,565 2,350 1,536 1,453 1,029 897
}[:F;rzoop:;;ie]s operating throughout the year (properties operating from gg”yé Leasing Revenue (¥ miIIions) 141,598 131’459 89,628 85,460 51,970 45,999
-MITSUI OUTLET PARK MARINE PIA KOBE ZEEK Vacancy Rate 2.3% 1.5% 2.4% 1.2% 2.0% 2.0%

+PARK WELLSTATE Makuhari Bay-Park

+PARK WELLSTATE Nishiazabu

+PARK WELLSTATE Shonan Fujisawa SST

+MITSUI OUTLET PARK LINKOU Building I (New Taipei City, Taiwan)

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS 0TS LS

* B2 TRETTRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Property Sales Corporate Information, etc.
g B . M/ Unit: Yen in millions
ﬁ;ﬁ/Property Sales 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 18R/ Change
W'{E%ﬁgﬁ(;\ rEBﬂjJ_j_'\/t“/XJ U\"—’]“/j_"{%_ W{I%ﬁéﬁ 290,612 203,968 +86,644
E%%J%@%lfgbb“ﬁ}gb\ }ﬁé%'?lﬁlb‘-ﬁﬂ%ﬂi%ﬁ Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic)
W B AREE BEEEE M- TRARE | | _ BRI - IMETDES | 108,159 63,602 +44,556
EIEIQE\OJ}JDE(:J:5%#%%7)‘5&}%{,&:&(:;0\ t/j Revenue from Operat|ons Property Sales to Investors and Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas), etc.
A REARTL,312{EMH OB, 61 1{EFDIEL. /2 &&t/Total 398,772 267,571 +131,201
8. W_(D%ﬁ;%?zyazﬁaﬁ@él,HHerL%EF’;SI ENEESE 87 534 44 872 42 662
2,800)2'(Ziﬁ@'é;@fﬁ'ﬂﬁ}i%—é(i96°/oo Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) ! ! !
Revenue and business income from residential property SRS e 3 YA
sales to individuals (domestic) increased mainly due to the Operating Income fi%?fﬁfmﬁfﬂﬁfﬁffmHy Sales to Individuals (Overseas), etc. 9,156 16,243 -7,086
handovers of "Mita Garden Hills" and "PARK CITY =
TAKADANOBABA". Revenue and business income from &&t/Total 96,691 61,115 +35,575
prorperty sales to investors and residential property sales to %ﬁfﬁ?ﬁ%fﬁﬁ* Equity in Net Income of Affiliated Companies* 1,058 1,945 -887
individuals (overseas), etc. increased due to the progress in
property sales supported by accelerated asset turnover BEEEESAHIEZE  Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 26,500 4 +26,496
involving both real property for sale - completed and fixed
assets. Overall, the segment revenue from operations and BEFIEE Business Income 124,251 63,065 +61,185
business income increased by ¥131.2 billion and ¥61.1
billion, respectively. As of the end of the period, the contract * AENESEZBNEUBEGRSHSRRTEANERSD
progress rate for domestic new condominium units * Including gain (loss) on sale of investments in equity securities of affiliated companies for the purpose of real property sales
scheduled to be recorded during the current fiscal year
(2,800 units) reached 96%. - o EEINE Revenue from Operations 273,869 187,308 +86,561
(i?d}%n?;im . =8 (7) Number of Units (Units) 1,526 1,997 -471
Fizh8{f (FBF) Unit Price (¥10 thousand) 17,947 9,380 +8,567
_ . ERIN Revenue from Operations 16,742 16,659 +83
F_Igﬁﬁﬁ . = (7) Number of Units (Units) 179 200 -21
WP (S BB L Single-family Home Sales IOl (F5F9)  Unit Price (¥10 thousand) 9,354 8,330 +1,024
Major Projects during the Period EREESESS ERINZ Revenue from Operations 290,612 203,968 +86,644
[E{EEDE] Total Residential Property Sales to P (F) Number of Units (Units) 1,705 2,197 -492
SEF-FUELR Individuals (Domestic) PjehEffi (J5F) Unit Price (¥10 thousand) 17,045 9,284 +7,761
N=0>71EaES
DAC2Z SV La e F Xiiél e\ S s . . o . — .
-HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (59—1%) EPMEE D EFTARIEEHETS/Completed Inventory of Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
GEMEESD ] 9/2025 6/2025 3/2025 3/2024 3/2023 3/2022
.Cortland (RE=1—3-57) hE&E453sE Condominium Sales 43 30 32 24 55 82
[eERETHE] PiEEE Single-family Home Sales 26 23 22 22 0 7
- AFETRYE ERERATE N &&t/Total 69 53 54 46 55 89
Erezli_:eixﬁmpeny sales to Individuals (Domestic)] EPHETE ST EEEZFIFEL/ Contracted for Sale from the Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic) (F/Units)
-Mita Garden Hills RIHASREZH)H 7 HAPZZg IR 55 L&t E LHAR K FEH HATRETARFEST
:Eizi igJETSA::vigr‘si‘z:igm Contracts at Contracts e —— Reported No. Contracts at Newly Launched
HARUMI FLAG SKY DUO (Tower Building) Beginning of Period | during the Period of Units End of Period during the Period
[Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Overseas)] EP%E%%% Condominium Sales 3,844 1 ,232 5,076 1 ’ 526 3, 550 1 ,249
[;‘Is:gi (S'::: E”IKWC;Z:SA) PRy E Single-family Home Sales 43 218 261 179 82 225
+Otemachi Building Nagoya Station Front é§+/TOta| 3,887 1,450 5,337 1,705 3,632 1,474

+2 MFLP properties

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS 0TS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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20265 3AM 2R (PREIAA) REBE : EEPLIME IRIAVE RE - ERBHE
i i . i Management Financial Results and
Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income Corporate Information, etc.
LS, Bf7 : B/ F/Unit: Yen in millions
Management
V*JXJI\/ 9 2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 18R/ Change
°= 7355 3,77 B | # °o— 2 3550
7D}\T{707 /Xdzl\(?.*\ 7 E/I)_%%( bt?i??]ﬁﬁ%f TONFAIES AT 182,282 177,623 +4,659
BIMUN-S (BUBRLES) (CBITBBIENEOUGE Property Management
ZOFZECLD, BUIUBE. (T 7Ry MNRIAD IE EERIREE I 7RY PR IATHE 64 438 57 526 +6912
(Z. TOSTIRTRS A NI —DEEANEE(C L. Ty Revenue from Operations Brokerage & Asset Management, etc. ! ! !
o TN MEARTIZL1ISEMOEIN, 42EMOE &t/ Total 246,721 235,149 +11,571
2%, A
Property management experienced an increase in revenue TONTARFIA 20,356 19,321 +1,034
from operations and business income mainly due to ey Flie ol 07 AT
; / SEZES: N
increased users in the car-sharing business and revisions to o S T I PRYPRRIAD ME 18,200 14,947 +3,252
parking fees in Repark (car park leasing) business. perating Income Brokerage & Asset Management, etc.
Brokerage and asset management, etc. experienced an &5t/Total 38,557 34,269 +4,287
increase in revenue from operations and business income
mainly due to the increase in project management fees. BEFIXE Business Income 38,557 34,269 +4,287
Overall, the segment revenue from operations and the
business income increased by ¥11.5 billion and ¥4.2 billion,
respectively.
2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 1&ik/Change
YIN—9 (BUBIES) &
Repark (Car Park Leasing) - Total Managed Units (Units) 250,678 247,949 +2,729
AR+ _
Number of Brokerages* (Units) 17,419 19,102 1,683
ARSESZEEMTEN -
Consignment Sales (Units) 438 681 243

* ARSI ERRRR DS DR
(BE) ZHARBEVZINTAIN—-TOEERRNEER 17,4394 (RIERHALL-1,69914)
* Number of Brokerages refers to brokerages to external customers

(Reference) Number of Brokerages for Mitsui Fudosan Realty Group before elimination: 17,439 (-1,699 in comparison to the corresponding period of the previous fiscal year)

* NS (ISHMEPREENSO5E LS * Revenue is sales to external customers.

* BRI R TR TRR * All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

MEERER

Facility Operations

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

HEEYE ¥ /Facility Operations

B3 : B3/ Unit: Yen in millions

AT -UY—bOADR - BB R0 RRR-ALCHT
BIEFARIOIBEAEZ(CLD, TIAYMEATF 10218
FDIEIR, 39{EHDEE.

“Facility Operations” segment recorded an increase in
revenue of ¥10.2 billion and an increase in business income
of ¥3.9 billion, mainly due to a rise in the ADR (average
daily rate) and occupancy rates in hotels and resorts, as well
as the increment of facility usage fees at Tokyo Dome.

2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 18im/ Change
R"FIL-UY -k Hotels & Resorts 85,102 78,019 +7,082
= A
Revenue from |AR—Y-I>H—FA AN Sports & Entertainment 35,154 32,015 +3,139
Operations
&it/Total 120,257 110,035 +10,222
EZEFIE Business Income 23,367 19,460 +3,906
2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 138,/ Change
= N k5 74
WE/EI'ﬁsﬁz/—RT)L *%EE’J—.— 87% 82% +5pt

Lodging-focused Domestic Hotels Occupancy Rates

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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Amount of New Construction under Consignment Orders Received

> +
2026F3AHA SB2MH] (PREHA) REME ; ERZPLETE Zoft
s f 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : S f Consolidated Statements of T Others Financial Results and
ummary o Q, INnancCia esults : summary o onsoliaate atements or lncome Corporate Information, etc.
%QM/Others B : B§/5F/Unit: Yen in millions
2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 1&i/i/ Change
P s New Construction under
EEFE - UIA—LE Consignment & Reform 111,489 109,827 +1,662
EHEINS
Revenue from [Tt Others 19,913 20,148 -234
Operations
&5t/Total 131,403 129,975 +1,427
PFEFLE Business Income 2,010 1,334 +675
2Q, FY2025 2Q, FY2024 &R,/ Change
S SE £ o =
RSSO LI 62,925 69,934 -7,009

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS DTS LS

* B2 TRETTRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income

8% iBNE%E
Reference:
Overseas Business

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

&% . BNER

Reference: Overseas Business

Bfi7 : H§AM/Unit: Yen in millions

2Q, FY2025 | 2Q, FY2024 | I&#/Chanoe

= = EA Revenue from Operations 92,525 84,587 +7,938
Leasing BEFRD Business Income (1) 20,231 19,632 +598
a3 EHEUNE Revenue from Operations 59,290 16,262 +43,027
Property Sales EEHNED Business Income (2) -354 985 -1,340
RRSAVN TR E RS BN Revenue from Operations 12,327 12,187 +140
Management, Facility Operations, etc. | SBZF)Z%%0) Business Income (3) 10 -4 +15

BABEFRSHO++0

Total Overseas Business Income ( (1) + (2) + (3) ) RS P TR 726

3 I 21

BB 8.1% 11.9% -3.8pt

Overseas Business Income Ratio™?

*1 BHSEEFNRET EESEEMNZEX 100
*2 BE BIRTEL-b HEE20U4HA148.40M3/ % AIERIFA152.36F3/

*1 Total overseas business income/Consolidated business incomex 100

*2 Foreign exchange: Average rate for 2Q, FY2025 ¥148.40:US$1 ; 2Q, FY2024 ¥152.36:US$1

* IR (FSMEBBEZ NS 0TS LS
* HIBEE TR TRR

* Revenue is sales to external customers.

* All figures are presented in cumulative basis.
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets

mEREEEIBR / Consolidated Balance Sheets BIAT : B/5F/Unit: Yen in millions

iR iR
2Q, FY2025 FY2024 /Change 2Q, FY2025 FY2024 /Change
TRENEE Current Assets 3,146,757| 3,168,436 -21,679|iEIEE Current Liabilities 1,606,351| 1,849,551| -243,199
Re- 788 Cash and Deposits 159,831 164,106 -4,275| ZINFREKAUVEHIE Notes and Accounts Payable - Trade 118,660 197,043 -78,382
SHER. SHERURNEE Nitrzzsnai ﬁcccg:t”;ctRZg:'evtzb'e 71,923 78,990 7,066 sEEAEAS Short-term Debt 719,228  640,067| +79,161
BifEESE Marketable Securities - 60 -60| IX—3vILR—)(— Commercial Paper 132,481 108,000 +24,481
IRESFRENE - AR er:c'lzgf::%z;fiepa‘  for Purchssee) 2,437,466 2,500,757|  -63,201| iEHAMEIE Bonds Payable Due within One Year 30,000 83,100 -53,100
IR IETHEE Expenditure on Contracts in Progress 16,208 11,894 +4,314| KINEABIE Accrued Income Taxes 101,263 75,694 +25,568
TOMOMRENEE Other Inventories 8,608 7,723 +884| ZH&E Contract Liabilities 169,086 210,864| -41,777
SHRE S Short-term Loans Receivable 12,517 9,396|  +3,120| ERIEWEEINE é!‘;vsvt‘:iflg:r Warranty Repair on Completed 851 884 33
EELES Equity Investments in Properties for Sale 5,596 5,516 +79| ZOMFEEIESE Others 334,780 533,897 -199,117
ZOMDTRENERE Others 435,856| 391,421 +44,434
E¢EIEES Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,250 -1,432 +182
BEEaE Non-current Liabilities 4,892,705 4,739,581| +153,123
BHEEEE Tangible Fixed Assets 4,503,864| 4,584,366 -80,501| #tHf& Bonds Payable 1,006,891 867,788 +139,103
BYIRUEEY) Buildings and Structures 1,851,830 1,900,679 -48,848| REEAE Long-term Debt 2,692,033| 2,717,131 -25,097
TS  ERE Machinery, Equipment and Vehicles 82,152 80,400 +1,751| FEODEE RIS Deposits and Security Deposits Received 503,860 490,351 +13,509
i) Land 2,171,363| 2,209,205 -37,841| BREREEFSSIHE Allowance for Directors’ Retirement Benefits 823 672 +150
BEREITE Construction in Progress 153,871 148,932 +4,939| EBEAfTHCRZIEE Net Defined Retirement Benefit Liabilities 36,281 34,996 +1,284
Z0fth Others 244,647 245,148 -501| fRERSEE Deferred Tax Liabilities 268,428 248,571 +19,857
Bl REIREERE Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation 81,082 81,082 -
ZOMEEEE Others 303,304 298,988 +4,315
B|IEESE Intangible Fixed Assets 125,602 123,052 +2,549
BHFEE Interest-bearing Debt 4,580,634| 4,416,086| +164,548
B - B EEEE Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 4,629,467| 4,707,418 -77,951 55 /)01 -EFHE Non-recourse Debt 381,714 462,741 -81,026
REBE FIEE Surplus Deposits and Security Deposits Received| ~ 326,812|  313,733] +13,078
aEt Total Liabilities 6,499,057| 6,589,133| -90,076
HETDMhEE Investments and Other Assets 2,061,816| 1,984,001 +77,815| &AL Common Stock 341,800 341,800 -
S EEMIEES Investment Securities 1,413,184 1,334,510 +78,674| BAFRE Capital Surplus 311,526 313,835 -2,308
RHE&® Long-term Loans Receivable 39,963 37,073 +2,889| FIRFIRE Retained Earnings 1,887,960| 1,782,181 +105,779
EABE RIS Deposits and Security Deposits Paid 177,048 176,617 +430] Bo&R Treasury Stock -12,129 -12,210 +80
BT RREE Net Defined Retirement Benefit Assets 80,848 81,361 -512| THEEHlERES Reserve on Land Revaluation 165,906 165,439 +466
BEReEE Deferred Tax Assets 32,711 32,176 +535| EOMBMASTMALRS | o oo Cans on Al 362,099 311,043| +51,055
ZOMHYETOMEE Others 319,257| 323,452 -4,195| SEEAYTIEZ Ezge;r:;j Iii::jn?;nts 9,708 12,007 2,299
EHEIEERA Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -1,196| -1,190 -6| ABHMEREETE Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 136,364 201,744 -65,379
swescEanERE T | 0 206
kT HINE Subscription Rights to Shares 603 652 -48
IERECHR TR Non-controlling Interests 106,316 123,234 -16,917
iR Total Net Assets 3,338,984/ 3,270,723| +68,260
(D/EL>#A) [D/E Ratio] 1.42 1.40 +0.02
(HEBALEXR) [Equity Ratio] 32.9% 31.9% +1.0pt
&Est Total Assets 9,838,041| 9,859,856 -21,815|ffE FHEE Total Liabilities and Net Assets 9,838,041| 9,859,856| -21,815

(8%) ABH#/Foreign Exchange

AEBZHICLERZST. HE2MFHHOABFEE-1,776/8M., 2025668k  144.81M/RIL 2024#12A%  158.18M/RIL

Includes changes due to foreign exchange fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: -¥177.6 billion 2025%F6AK  198.56M/AR>K 2024%F12AK  199.02M/KK
¥144.81:US$1 as of June 30, 2025, ¥158.18: US$1 as of December 31, 2024,
¥198.56: £1 as of June 30, 2025, ¥199.02: £1 as of December 31, 2024,
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Summary of 2Q, FY2025 Financial Results : Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets

RSSRAAEE (RERST)

Real Property for Sale (including Advances Paid for Purchases)

Bifi7 : ®§/5F/Unit: Yen in millions

BE)=HRBELITS

B/l - B EEERE

VILCHE T2 RESEMRE (H5820U+HA 589(8M)
(Reference) Costs associated with land acquisition by Mitsui Fudosan Residential
(¥58.9 billion for the period)

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

Bifi7 : ®§/F/Unit: Yen in millions

BHFaE

Interest-bearing Debt

Bifi7 . ®5/5F/Unit: Yen in millions

183 18
2Q, FY2025 FY2024 P 2Q, Fv2025 2028 /Change
=HAREEL ST Mitsui Fudosan Residential 834,922| 895,757 -60,834 =HABE Mitsui Fudosan 3,453,315 3,250,816| +202,499
=HABE Mitsui Fudosan 767,053 695,352 +71,700 =HARBNETAUNJI—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 995,523| 1,219,135 -223,611
=HREETAUNIIL—F Mitsui Fudosan America Group 408,690 491,105 -82,415 =HARBIEL>T>IvIL Mitsui Fudosan Residential 752,000 623,800, +128,200
HRE=HAEEII-T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 227,976 204,854 +23,122 RE=HABEI)N—T  Mitsui Fudosan UK Group 182,065 192,119 -10,053
SPC&ET SPCs Total 99,430 116,603 -17,172 BEB=ZHABESI—T  Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 149,628 132,783 +16,844
ZOfth - HEE Other and Eliminations 99,392 97,084 +2,308 SPC&%E SPCs Total 145,102 162,402 -17,300
ast Total 2,437,466| 2,500,757 -63,291 ES Nl Tokyo Dome Group 121,000 116,500 +4,500
=HABEIL -7 —T Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 73,927 72,358 +1,569
FRHtERE Loans to Subsidiaries -1,578,545| -1,470,900 -107,644
= o - Zofth - HESE Other and Eliminations 286,617 117,071 +169,545
PERE | wenEt | ppmg zoft pinals] .

Balance at New o Balance at End a5t Total 4,580,634 4,416,086| +164,548

Beginning of : § st Cost Recovery Others of Period
Period puesmeEnE (55— 1E5) (Non-recourse Debt of Total) 381,714|  462,741|  -81,026

2Q, FY2025 2,500,757 260,593 -271,142 -52,742| 2,437,466 REBEBCLIEREST. SR2UFHORER EE-469EM.
2Q, FY2024 2,375,281 298,211 -181,761 114,573 2,606,304 Includes changes due to foreign exchange fluctuations. Foreign exchange impact for the period: -¥46.9 billion

2Q, FY2025 FY2024 C:éiﬂ .

Jshangs B - B\AEIEEE EHRIEMER/Main Reasons for Changes in Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets
=HABE ] Mitsui Fudosan 2,683,654 2,667,667| +15,987 =HARBECSI B AFERMEERERAICIL I OFH, ZHABET XN - TREDENF RO I RBRE
=HAREETAUNII—T Mitsui Fudosan America Group 777,724 854,438 -76,714 =
BE=HR L — Mitsui Fudosan Taiwan G °
== < #T\Eﬂf‘i’)}b 7 Itsui Fudosan Taiwan Group 276,773 260,802 +15,971 Sale of "Otemachi Building Nagoya Station Front" by Mitsui Fudosan and foreign exchange impact on overseas
HERR-LIN-TF Tokyo Dome Group 276,470 278,182 -1,712 ) o
— — —— - - subsidiaries, such as Mitsui Fudosan America Group, etc.
=HARENEL TSI Mitsui Fudosan Residential 151,894 154,233 -2,338
SPC&:ET SPCs Total 148,743 150,275 -1,532
=HABEIL—->T7H)—T Mitsui Fudosan Malaysia Group 76,441 79,601 -3,160
ZOAth - SHESE Other and Eliminations 237,764 262,216 -24,452

ait Total 4,629,467| 4,707,418 -77,951
(BsHiZ=%ZE% =3/ Incl. Differences from Reserve on Revaluation)
BEES | wameE? | e - R *1 FRISEE FRUNOHECHSFRRATBEOENESD.
Beginning of NEWT Depreciation Others ERIRmER &t [End *2 RSB} EANSZHBLUFRUANOR BB - \BEETEEEMENZET.
SJlnlats, Investments 2 P of Period
Period *1 New investments include increases in real property for sale gained through investments in subsidiaries.
2Q, FY2025 4,707,418 108,701 -73,815 -112,837 4,629,467 *2 New investments include capital expenditures and increases in tangible and intangible fixed assets gained
2Q, FY2024 4,405,526 167,593 -67,975 127,082 4,632,226 through investments in subsidiaries.
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Financial Results and

Summary of 2Q FY2025 Financial Results : Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Corporate Information, etc.

Bifi : A/ Unit : Millions of Yen

2Q,FY2025 | 2Q,Fv2024 2Q,FY2025 | 2Q,Fv2024
B SRER PRI Profit before income taxes 233,986 147,988 | [fERAEANICLBIRA Proceeds from Short-Term Debt 2,808,680 1,504,323
RN Depreciation 73,815 67,975 | [SEREARORFICLZZH Repayment of Short-Term Debt -2,759,979| -1,165,737
bt =tEES Impairment loss 16,673 2,823 | |RHMEANCEBUA Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 300,380 241,364
ZHRASRVZIRYS Interest and Dividend Income -5,990 -5,850 | |REMEARDEHICL B3 Repayment of Long-Term Debt -220,370 -182,467
SIFIR Interest Expenses 38,832 40,084 | |[HEADFEITICLBIA Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds 139,800 43,620
BRECLZNERE (-32%) (Gain) Loss on Equity-Method Investments -1,182 -3,739 | |HEDERICLDZH Redemption of Bonds -53,100 -69,302
SRS AMER (-13a8) (Gain) Loss on Sales of Investment Securities -40,571 -13,488 | |ERY&OZE Cash Dividends Paid -44,343 -45,744
EIEHE I Gain on sale of non-current assets -26,500 — | [FEZEAFENSDILAHCLBURA Proceeds from Share Issuance to Non-Controlling Shareholders 1,609 1,984
FEFERVEREEDEHE (-(212m) (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables and Contract Assets 6,390 10,424 | |FZERBFENDRLYEDZILAT Dividends Paid to Non-Controlling Shareholders -4,392 -4,229
HABEOERE (-[3iH) Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable -14,756 -9,948 | |#ZMHEEADILRICEZZH Repayment to Non-Controlling Shareholders -560 -
ARSSAARBEDISRE (-121gh) (Increase) Decrease in Real Property for Sale -82,519 -101,887 | [774F YA - U-REHDRHEICLDZH Repayment of Finance Lease Obligations -6,501 -6,683
it Other, net -186,350 -86,345 | [ACHNDEHER (-31Eh0) (Increase) Decrease in Treasury Stocks 0 -22,862
- 11,827 | 45,036 |[SROMBOREERITAUKED roymerc o g0 Ovne e st 4294 -
FIRRUEYEOZHER Cash Receipts of Interest and Dividend Income 8,725 10,407 g@;ﬁfﬁi#bnu?ﬁ&ﬁﬂ@ rr:(é;e:::ef::n;;zﬁi?fc::;r:ﬁ::izsntereSts in Subsidiaries Not Resulting 2,755 -
FIROZINGE Cash Payments of Interest Expense -37,610 -38,623 | |MIEEBICEIFry1-I0— Net Cash Provided by (used in) Financing Activities 159,682 294,265
BEABRSOZIAARISEE (-1332h) Income Taxes Paid or Refunded (payment) -68,471 -51,900 | (R&RUVREFESWCHRI|EER Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,246 -69,965
EREBCLSFrYS1-I0- Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities -85,529 -32,080 | | R&RUREFSWMOENEA (-[2HS) Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -4,902 -57,698
BERVBEEEEEOISICLIRH Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets -110,266 -171,646 | |R&RUVRASEASNOMEERS Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 163,272 179,249
BRERVEEEESEDFTHICEIUINA Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets 41,498 874 | |FMRERICHSRERVRALESYOEIER i:;rseizisaeriissciis?;r;:Iic(ja:zoer]quivalents ST e (D Y - 421
1S FR MRS OHSIC &332 Purchase of Investment Securities -58,581 -70,547 | [R&RUREFASMOTNREMKRER Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 158,370 121,971
SER M OFTANCLBIRA Proceeds from Sale of Investment Securities 51,810 22,496

BE&RUFRESOEAICLSZH Payments for Lease and Guarantee Deposits -5,116 -4,511

B RURIERDEMURICE BURA Proceeds from Collection of Lease and Guarantee Deposits 4,563 4,280

FEDBRFRASOFRICL D Repayment of Deposits from Tenants -22,937 -11,138

FOBRRARDZAILLSZNA Proceeds from Deposits from Tenants 34,214 23,107

BN EZH Payment of Loan Receivable -16,777 -28,605

BNROEURICESIRA Collection of Loan Receivable 4,657 5,925

ERREOEAICLSZH Payments into Time Deposits -2,895 -477

ERAEDILRICLIIIA Proceeds from Withdrawal of Time Deposits 2,335 1,431

EEOHEDEBEZHSFRHND Purchase_ of s_hares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope -777 -2.039

HUSIC L B32iH of consolidation U

EROHBEOEEZHSFAKRD Proceed_s from purchase o_f sh_ares of subsidiaries resulting in _ 5073

ESICLBIRA change in scope of consolidation ’

ZOft Other, net -14,027 -24,140

REEE(CLSFry>1-00— Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities -92,301 -249,918
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Summary of FY2025 Financial Results : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced on November 7, 2025)

(2025F11A7HAR)

RE - ERIFHE

Financial Results and

Bifif : EAMA/Unit : Yen in millions

2025 5B 9HICARUEBTFRICOVT, UTOBYMEIELET.

~EIA PBIDEEEFZEE U T OBHEELET,

FLUNIR (EABHRNEZE) MFRETHIIEP, UN-7 (BUEEREE) OIREMEE ERENFSU.

SRS FSIBOLECLD. 7Ll FEZ100/8M LE52,950{8M.
SR EIRE Y2 HEHFIREATE F8%50/8M LEI%2,6508M% RiAd.

BHZEBEORBUZIEER. PRESECIREUE TRz EH5ELE.
FRBCHEE34M/4% HIFOFERE S ETRO33M/#RN51H/HROEE) Z2F7E.
T BAEETHROENREEOSTNEZHIZ. BCHAEUSS70BAZRE.
INBZEEOT, BRIDHIETEME56.6% (FE) 2RIAD.

The Company has revised the earnings forecasts announced on May 9, 2025 as follows.
-Business income by segment is revised as follows:

Business income is expected to exceed the previous forecast by ¥5 billion,
mainly due to the favorable performance trend in Rehouse (brokerage for individuals)
and the improved profitability of Repark (car park leasing).

-Ordinary income is expected to reach ¥295 billion due to the improvement
in net interest expenses, exceeding the previous forecast by ¥10 billion.
Net income attributable to shareholders of the Company is expected to
reach ¥265 billion, exceeding the previous forecast by ¥5 billion.

Both figures are expected to renew the record highs.

interim dividend and year-end dividend forecast were revised upward.
Annual dividend is planned to be ¥34 per share.

(increased ¥1 per share from initial annual dividend forecast of ¥33 per share)
Considering the increased probability of achieving the full-year earnings forecast,
the Company decided to acquire ¥57 billion of treasury stocks.

Considering above factors, total shareholder return ratio in the current fiscal year

202643841 @HIFE / FY2025 Forecast 8% /| Reference
D =Tl T =
SHE / Curreit AilE / Pre"“:fs 193 FY2024 <EEFHEIERET>
2025¢11A7BAXR 2025¢5H9BAK Change =48 / Results
Nov. 7, 2025 May 9, 2025
HRUNLS
Revanlies from Operations 2,700,000 2,700,000 0o 2,625,363
55 Leasing 940,000 940,000 0 872,331
iR Property Sales 710,000 710,000 0 758,069 RFIXRIETAS B
NRIATN Management 500,000 500,000 0 486,291 $¥*U§(I—H‘ﬁ@%*§\;&5045,331@5%&3’
R Facility Operations 240,000 240,000 0 224,054
Z0fth Others 310,000 310,000 0 284,616
=HEAS 4 4 E N
Operating Income 385,000 380,000 +5,000 372,732 WINEBERSEEHIZIRAH.
E=t b @ —
Business Income 430,000 425,000, +5,000 398,688 <**IETE>
58 Leasing 175,000 175,000 0 176,429
bar- 3 Property Sales 190,000 190,000 0 167,078
NRIATN Management 80,000 75,000 +5,000 71,642
B =E S Facility Operations 45,000 45,000 0 38,610
<Revisions to Earnings Forecasts>
2ot Others 5,000 5,000 0 6,569
2HERHE Corporate Expenses and Eliminations - 65,000 - 65,000 0 - 61,641
"Management" segment
EMES Non-operating Expenses - 90,000 - 95,000/ +5,000 - 82,470
fue =] Interest Expenses, in Net - 75,000 - 80,000 +5,000 -79,321
2ot Other, in Net - 15,000 - 15,000 0 - 3,149
E23
ﬁﬁ.ﬂ 295,000 285,000| +10,000 290,262
Ordinary Income
|ﬁ5ﬂﬁﬁ Extraordinary Income 90,000| 90,000| 0" 72,798|
BT 24 HAPERI 2% Income before Income Taxes 385,000 375,000( +10,000 363,060
<Shareholder Returns>
|$Aﬂ% Income Taxes - 130,000| - 120,000| - 10,000" - 116,994| Based on the full-year earnings forecast,
ELUEPIEAS Net Income 255,000 255,000 0 246,066
FEZRHREICREIS Net Income Attributable
LG a b to Non-controlling Interests 10,000 5,000 +5,000 2,733
Pt ECRET AR
Net Income Attributable to Shareholders of the Company HeR e A

is expected to be 56.6% (plan).
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(2025F11A7HAR)

Summary of FY2025 Financial Results : Consolidated Earnings Forecasts (Announced on November 7, 2025)

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

u EREIAY MR

Breakdown of Property Sales Segment

Bif1 : HAMA/Unit : Yen in millions

EREEDE 4S[E / Current |HIEl / Previous
. : . b1 ]
Residential Property Sales to Individuals 20254 11878A%R | 20255A9HAR Change
(Domestic) Nov. 7, 2025 May 9, 2025
mgwgs  cvenuesfrom 440,000 440,000 0
Operations
hEESEE Condominium Sales 400,000 400,000 0
FE5DiE Single-family Home Sales 40,000 40,000 0
EHEFS Operating Income 110,000 110,000 0
EEMB/E  Operating Margin 25.0% 25.0% 0.0pt
m [ EREEDERE
Residential Property Sales to Individuals (Domestic Units)
B : FF/Units
%40 / Current |HIE / Previous -
2025411A70A% | 20254589AA% - e
Nov. 7, 2025 | May 9, 2025
h=/E Condominiums 2,800 2,800 0
iz Single-family Homes 400 400 0
a5t Total 3,200 3,200 o

u 5 - MZEE&ERE

Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets

B : B/ Unit : Yen in millions

<@ / Current |#lEl / Previous o
2025411A784A% | 202545A9AA% Change
Nov. 7, 2025 May 9, 2025
FhARIE New Investments 200,000 200,000 (]
A E XN & Depreciation Expenses 140,000 140,000 0
m ARSCHAREhE - BIE S

Real Property for Sale (including Advances Paid for Purchases)

Bif7 : B/ Unit : Yen in millions

%$[E / Current |BIE] / Previous o
2025411A78A% | 202545A90A% Change
Nov. 7, 2025 May 9, 2025
AR E New Investments 630,000 630,000 (]
JR{EEIR Cost Recovery 490,000 490,000 0
nBHFaE

Interest-bearing Debt

Bif7 : B/ Unit : Yen in millions

S[E / Current |&IEl / Previous o
2025411A7EAR | 202545A9AA% - ge
Nov. 7, 2025 | May 9, 2025

BHFaE Interest-bearing Debt 4,600,000 4,600,000 0
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. . . . . Financial Results and
Summary of 2Q,FY2025 Financial Results : Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Corporate Information, etc.

I Contingent Liabilities Adoption of Specific Accounting Policies for the Quarterly

Mitsui Fudosan Residential Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Residential Company"), a Consolidated Financial Statements

consolidated subsidiary of the Company, presumed some defects in the piles forming the

foundation of a condominium located in Yokohama City (hereinafter referred to as "the For the calculation of tax expenses, the Company has reasonably estimated the effective tax
Condominium"). On April 11, 2016, the Residential Company was informed by Sumitomo rate by applying tax effect accounting to the income before taxes for the consolidated fiscal
Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd., the construction company, that the current condition survey year, including the six months ended September 30, 2025.

revealed some of the piles failed to reach the supporting layer. Furthermore, on August 26,
2016, the Residential Company received a notice from Yokohama City stating that the
Condominium was in violation of the Building Standards Act and that the Residential
Company was required to discuss corrective measures for the violation with the unit owners
of the Condominium and to take necessary actions to resolve the issue.

On May 8, 2016, the Residential Company entered into an agreement with the management
association of the Condominium regarding several corrective plans, including the
reconstruction of the Condominium due to the pile defects, and the policy on compensation,
as well as an agreement that the Residential Company would bear the costs related to the
incident (hereinafter referred to as "the Agreement"). Additionally, on September 19, 2016,
the management association of the Condominium made a resolution based on the Act on
Building Unit Ownership, as a corrective method, and decided to reconstruct the entire
building, which was completed on February 25, 2021.

The Residential Company has received a report from Sumitomo Mitsui Construction Co.,
Ltd., the construction company, stating that the construction records were manipulated for
the data of pile installation, and it has been confirmed that some of the piles did not reach
the supporting layer, and that the Condominium was in violation of the Building Standards
Act. Therefore, the Residential Company has been seeking compensation from Sumitomo
Mitsui Construction Co., Ltd., Hitachi High-Technologies Corporation (currently Hitachi High-
Tech Corporation), and ASAHI KASEI CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS CORPORATION, the
companies responsible for the pile installation, based on tort liability, warranty against
defects, for all costs incurred, including the reconstruction costs of the Condominium and
temporary housing expenses during the construction period. Following this compensation
policy, on November 28, 2017, the Residential Company filed a lawsuit against the three
companies for damages. The amount claimed at the end of the current interim period is
approximately ¥50.5 billion. The amount that the Residential Company has provisionally paid
by the end of the current interim period is recorded as current assets in the Company's
semi-annual consolidated balance sheets.

In the future, depending on the progress of this incident, there is a possibility that it may
affect the consolidated results of operations of the Group. At present, however, it is difficult
to reasonably estimate the amount of the impact.
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Trends in Performance Corporate Information, etc.

ey - (N
+i8m SXEIRDHERR FEHNR - R E(CRE I 2HERFROHER
Billions of yen Trends in Revenues from Operations s B Trends in Business income and Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent  __
3,000 4 (Forecast) Billions of yen DEEFZ5* /Business income* (Fore’;st)
2700.0 B ESHHRECRE I 2HEMEFIZ /Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent 430.0
2,625.3 '—| 700 1 ) 398.6 '
| *2023 6 E B EEFIROBFERH 11
2,500 - 2,383.2 Pl 339.6 [ |
2,269.1 [ 600 - *QOperating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior. 305.4 - I
8 1 4 1o
2,000 1.905.6 2,007.52'100' 1 : 280.6 : :
1000 - 1,861.1 190> | 500 1 262.1 244.9 11
LserotT0%4 L7511 1 1 245.9 1o
1,529.0 2%/ . | 232.6 11
1,500 I 1 400 202.4 203.7 : :
L 186.0 11
1 300 - 8.y
1,000 - : I 1 ibeb P4k ZEE'IP
. J 5518 686 i i |
500 I I 00 H 1 |
L 100 [
0 i i i i i i i i i i L I X 1 1
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 [
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025
202511 8788=
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 = FY2023 FY2024 @';;’/i?jzsgs of Nov. 7, 2025
R f i
BRIRas/Revenues from Operations | o9 o | 4 567.9 1,704.4 | 1,751.1 1,861.1 1,905.6  2,007.5  2,100.8 = 2,269.1  2,383.2  2,625.3  2,700.0
(+£2M/Billion of yen)
|26t A = *1
i 186.0 202.4 232.6 245.9 262.1 280.6 203.7 244.9 305.4 339.6 398.6 430.0
(+£8M/Billion of yen)
FAHBECRET 3HMEERIS Profit
Attributable to Owners of Parent 100.1 117.7 131.8 155.8 168.6 183.9 129.5 176.9 196.9 224.6 248.7 265.0
(+{&M/Billion of yen)
EPS™? (M/yen) 34.6 39.7 44,5 52.6 57.1 62.8 44.8 61.5 69.3 80.2 89.3 95.6
FisLs *2 . *2
FEMELZ/H#R * °/Annual Dividend Per Share 8 10 11 13 15 15 15 18 21 28 31 34
(M /yen)
BHSHREUS /Share Repurchase
(-HEF)Billion of yen) - - - 15.0 16.0 25.0 15.0 30.0 30.0 40.0 45.0 57.0
———
R . 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 52.7 52.7 56.6
Total Shareholder Return ratio (%)
ROA™ (%) 4.1 4.1 4.6 4.6 4.4 4.2 2.8 3.3 3.9 3.9 4.1 -
ROE’S (%) 6.4 6.2 6.8 7.4 7.4 7.7 5.2 6.6 6.9 7.5 8.0 8.0%& 4

mid-8% range

*1 2023FEELIRIEEEMNBNEFHELE / Operating income is disclosed for FY2023 and prior.
*2 BBV IR (COE RO D B2 4TOTHNET . 2022FELUFISANER RS EEOBBCHEMA D BIMTONIUREL T, HEZBEEL TENEY,
/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal year.

*3 EIR TR = (AL + B O VEVEHRER) / Bt E(LIRB I 2 EMFIZS /Total shareholder return ratio=(Total dividends + Total amount of treasury stock acquired),/Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent
*4 2023 ELIAT : ROA=(EEM% + ERIMNR ) MEERESIRTIIRE 20245 E LU | ROA=SEFG/HEEREIRTIARS

/~FY2023 : ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over period FY2024~ : ROA=Business income/average total assets over period
*5 ROE=HSHKRE(RE I 2L HFIE / B EARIREIR TS /ROE=Profit Attributable to Owners of Parent,/Average shareholders’ equity over the period
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Rental Properties

RE - R IBHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

SHAHE DR TS DHERS

Trends in Size and Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

B8F BE (RE-588M)
Rental Properties
(for Holding / Rental Purpose)

+{&M/Billions of Yen

TODER - BMEEEESE
Other Tangible and
Intangible Fixed Assets

EHABDEGHEAR
9.8J5M

9%
Mitsui Fudosan Group
Total Assets 1.716.8
%QMQE ills ! o ;
others ¥ 9.8 trillion 17%
27%
783.9
8%
Al-mpEERE ARFSFIRBNE (a@rsmid)
Tangible and Intangible Fixed Assets Real Property for Sale
ARSI EhE (to Investors)
Real Property for Sale
TofthiEE

RERAAREE (EAETEE)

Real Property for Sale
(to Individuals)

]

Others

+{&M/Billions of Yen

EEFAHEOHREE

Unrealized Gain from Rental Properties

8,000.0 7,492.7
6,961.6
7,000.0 6.136.9 6,695.8
6,089.6 .
5,773.7 ' 5,856.1 '
6,000.0 5,436.1 3 .685.5
4,828.4 ! .
5,000.0 4,560.5 "' 3,262.6 2089
raysq 27496 29184 , gy 30303
4,000.0 4 3
1,012.2 2/183.4
3,000.0
2,000.0 s ) s . 3 L 3 - 13,807.2
28, 0081 28887 3SEER0 2 N
1,000.0
0.0
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024
m i&{fi/Book Value sT4fizt/ Unrealized Gain
+{&M/Billions of Yen
HRARSE(H HRZR B ;
20254388 | 20254385 | (V@)
Year-end Book | Year-end Market Difference
Value Price (Unrealized Gain)
FY2024 FY2024
N AT4R Office 1,507.3 3,265.2 1,757.9
) : FE¥ENEER  Retail Facilities 571.2 1,256.8 685.5
BN Domestic
. Z0Ath Other 267.2 418.2 150.9
Operating Assets
B4t AT4R Office 835.4 1,785.7 950.2
Overseas  |EgZEfEsREs Retail Facilities,other 218.1 300.6 82.6
R &R BEEEEMEISR T Subject to Valuation 111.1 169.5 58.3
Under Development |a@isixigkdt  Not Subject to Valuation 296.5 296.5 0.0
Ast/Total 3,807.2 7,492.7 3,685.5
BIEAR NS DZER/Difference from End of Last Year +214.5 +531.0 +316.5

*1 2026FE3AMAICIE TFENERNICHITZEERARBE/Domestic rental properties scheduled to be completed in FY2025
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] Financial Results and
Company Data : Stock Information Corporate Information, etc.

I35EEH%’f;ﬁdJﬁEE#Eﬁ!th/Shareholder Composition as of March 31

m {E A /Individuals B <RIBS/ Financial Institutions m 44E A /Foreign Nationals Z0fth/Other Companies, etc.
|

2025* 10.1
2024 10.2
2023 12.6
2022 11.6
2021 12.6
2020 10.3
2019 10.5
2018 9.1
2017 10.0
2016 9.4
2015 9.1
2014 10.7

0*;/0 160/0 20% 3(5% 460/0 560/0 6(3% 7(th’/0 86% 90% 100%

*2025F9 AR DR EBRRLLERDE T, /This is the ratio of shareholders as of September 30, 2025.

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD 81



SR -4  EREEXRORFESH RE - REREHS

. . . Financial Results and
Company Data : Examples of Developments in Leasing Business Corporate Information, etc.

it BRRER

Urban Area Redevelopment Project

REEEDRES — A%

Reconstruction of Owned Assets Standard-Type Development

[(FEMERREOIFE /Overview of Urban Area Redevelopment]
7eyhA-F—EUT

OIS I BT,
IR B TIERS

it Pl —-ForhRE T3 ERE ABXIERE | ALZICED

({REBEK) E—RETEX MR BRERZIES

Floor acquired

Acquire th be Integrally reconstruct multiple Acquire new business opportunities

e Company , i
new business opportunities (reserved floor) assets held by the Group through arm'’s I_ength transactions,
by creating bidding, etc.
neighborhoods () AB,C,D = HiiES. BUFEERE

as an asset owner -
Note: A, B, C, D = Land owners, building owners, etc.

FRERIO> 1Y MOBRFEEIR (22461) /Development periods of main development projects (Reference example)

Iv7 ;1) Josziba PREL B|ERTT1-) /Project Schedule RS
Area Type Project Name Location 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Project Periods

RRIYRIVC LS RRE- FRAX

TOKYO MIDTOWN HIBIYA Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 3.0
BABESE=HCL RRER- PRX *HEE MRS RE 13.0
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners '
FRRIYRIIINEM R PRX * HiEE AR 20.0
TOKYO MIDTOWN YAESU Chuo-ku, Tokyo Initiate study groups with other landowners '
BAEET=H5T— RRER- PRX * HEMRIE A BRI 7.0
BEA Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union :
DomESHS SBIE-LHRETINA BAR- GHED * ARSI 6.0
LaLaport NAGOYA minato AQULS Nagoya, Aichi Take part in bidding ’
55E-tR AR B e - 35
LaLaport NUMAZU Numazu, Shizuoka el '
other landowners
MFLP-LOGIFRONTERRIRAE RRER- B 3.0
MFLP LOGIFRONT Tokyo itabashi Itabashi-ku, Tokyo :
N=H50—Fa3fiTE SRER-FE X * ARSI 11.0
PARK TOWER NISHISINJUKU Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo Establish preparation union '
55)\RY>—R SKE-NY AAL/From bidding to operator determination * AL 40
b7 55 Hudson Yards New York, U.S. HAEE 3. BEIREIMRE/ Consultations with landowners, business reviews, etc. ~ ENter into investment agreement '
Overseas MOP&ZEATE a5 athm -Eﬁg‘r\ EtiEtEEE/Promotion of design and planning * ARLEI 30
MOP TAICHIUNG PORT Taichung City, Taiwan BET BRI (BRAEARI%Z S )/ Construction work period (including dismantling period) Take part in bidding ’
*BEEAR(F. TOPTI MOBEEREL R RERSELTVET.

Fe, BRRZZECSVTEERREOXRRICMITEELOSRIN (MBRFCLIHE) OMEEHET.

*The project period starts from when commercialization as a company is decided to have been made.
In the case of redevelopment projects, the project period also includes the time needed to draw up an agreement
(consultations by study groups, etc.) with landowners intending to bring the redevelopment to fruition.
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Financial Results and

Company Data : Financial Data (Last 11 Years) Corporate Information, etc.

B3/Millions of yen

EE/FY 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 ﬂ
BRI Revenue from Operations 1,529,036 1,567,969 1,704,416 1,751,114 1,861,195 1,905,642 2,007,554 2,100,870 2,269,103 2,383,289 2,625,363

EEAmE BRI Business Income" 186,074 202,482 232,698 245,902 262,147 280,617 203,770 244,978 305,405 339,690 398,688
Brfiﬁif R Ordinary Income 163,373 182,521 219,607 240,341 254,106 258,510 168,865 224,940 265,358 267,890 290,262
AR RIS 3 MRS i;‘?zaft”"b“tab‘e to Owners of 100,185 117,722 131,815 155,874 168,661 183,972 129,576 176,986 196,998 224,647 248,799

maE Total Assets 5,067,187 5,363,477 5,551,751 6,284,723 6,802,731 7,395,359 7,741,972 8,208,012 8,841,396 9,489,527 9,859,856

SRFSFAREIE Real Property for Sale™ 1,031,080 1,167,745 1,334,167 1,524,863 1,630,558 1,907,839 1,930,528 2,051,704 2,163,634 2,375,281 2,500,757

B EEESE Tangible and Intangible 2,788,633 2,968,975 2,967,788 3,318,928 3,500,482 3,753,141 3,796,800 3,914,135 4,293,130 4,405,526 4,707,418

Fixed Assets

TSI
Financial BRI Capital Expenditure 273,487 207,172 173,745 440,752 390,514 379,279 565,266 272,389 386,592 246,609 362,760
Situation
RTE N E Depreciation 61,242 67,460 71,357 70,167 79,034 91,434 98,196 111,500 125,298 133,726 140,516
BHFaE" Interest-Bearing Debt "> 1,976,150 2,226,236 2,287,489 2,604,656 2,906,610 3,481,117 3,623,438 3,667,234 4,048,531 4,430,422 4,416,086
EEEES Shareholders' Equity 1,871,922 1,922,305 1,984,635 2,204,882 2,342,512 2,408,679 2,555,885 2,796,474 2,900,726 3,110,088 3,146,837
BEEHCLSFry>1-J0—  Cash Flows from Operating Activities 30,343 32,154 227,432 30,143 216,709 87,094 187,862 271,469 297,708 241,697 599,252
FpwS1-I0— MEEECLZFrYS1-J0—  Cash Flows from Investing Activities -261,640 -239,719 -201,583 -365,464 -388,895 -532,806 -131,035 -210,057 -422,034 -286,987 -321,970
Cash oW b kB4 pwe1-J0—  Cash Flows from Financing Activities 221,508 201,110 15,071 289,150 231,238 467,751 -66,565 -139,600 111,448 59,988 -269,367
RERURERSMONRES o [0 Cash and Cash 118,960 109,966 148,546 100,708 157,682 179,472 187,723 142,682 132,310 179,249 163,272
Equivalents at End of Period
EPS(1HDSIRIS)(F) ™ EPS (Earnings Per Share) (Yen) 34.6 39.7 445 52.6 57.1 62.8 44.8 61.5 69.3 80.2 89.3
1ERETDIEIE
Index  BPS(IRDFEEE)(FI) “  BPS (Book-value Per Share) (Yen)™ 631.4 648.5 669.5 743.7 794.9 826.8 885.5 980.7 1,035.8 1,109.9 1,135.1
per Share
S (™) ™ Cash Dividends (Yen)™ 8 10 11 13 15 15 15 18 21 28 31
ROA(%)' ROA(%) 4.10 4.14 4.59 4.58 4.44 4.18 2.84 3.31 3.86 3.94 4.12
ROE(%)™® ROE(%)"® 6.37 6.20 6.75 7.44 7.42 7.74 5.22 6.61 6.92 7.47 7.95
ATsIEER
Financial  D/ELSA(fE)” D/E Ratio (Times)”? 1.06 1.16 1.15 1.18 1.24 1.45 1.42 1.31 1.40 1.42 1.40
Indexes
Bo&ARLE (%) Equity Ratio (%) 36.9 35.8 35.7 35.1 34.4 32.6 33.0 34.1 32.8 32.8 31.9
HOETTIER) (%) Total Shareholder Return Ratio (%) 24.1 25.2 25.5 35.0 35.1 36.9 44.2 46.6 44.9 52.7 52.7

1 BETR = EENm+ansidait: (A BEDRzENU ARSI RN ciEma0) tEEEEciam  Bo. 2023FEMAIFEENROB T2 il (DDEI .
Business income = Operating income + Equity in earnings/losses of affiliates (including Gain/loss on sales of shares of affiliates for the purpose of real estate sales) + Gain/loss on sales of fixed assets.
Operating income is disclosed instead for fiscal 2023 and prior years
*2 ARSERNENE =AR5CFNENEE + (HIEHERST A RBIE + BRI i + S /Real property for sale = Real property for sale + real property for sale in progress + land for development + advances paid for purchases
*3 BHFEE=SHHEAS + NRIGEEA S + CP + FBHAERMHE + NRIGHAERTE + #1& + NRtHE + REAMEAE + NREREAME A&/ Interest-bearing debt = Short-term debt + non-recourse short-term debt + commercial paper
+ bonds redeemable within one year + non-recourse bonds redeemable within one year + corporate bonds + non-recourse bonds + long-term debt + non-recourse long-term debt
*4 BB RO EIROMRA D BN ZITOTENE T . 2022FE LRI FRNERERETFEE OIS (CHRR D EINMTONIUREL T, BUEZBEELTHENFT . ROV TUINIRU T ZEIERALTENET .
/The Company conducted a 3-for-1 stock split for common shares, and calculated the figures for fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2022 as if the stock split had been conducted at the beginning of the previous fiscal
year.Cash dividends ividends are rounded to the nearest yen.
*5 20234FE AT : ROA=(EHA% + ERIMNR)/MEEREIRTIIRE 2024FE LM | ROA=FBEH /M EERERRTIE%S
~FY2023 : ROA=(Operating income + non-operating income)/average total assets over period FY2024~ : ROA=Business income/average total assets over period
*6 ROE=FHSHHRE(CIFE T2 LA ERIL/ B S EAMAEHAR 955 /ROE=Profit attributable to owners of parent /average shareholders’ equity over the period
*7 D/EL>A=BFFE&E/BSEA/Debt Equity ratio=Interest-bearing debt/shareholders” equity
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www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/esg csr/report,

https:

NG

For details, please refer to the latest Sustainability Report
https://www.mitsuifudosan.co.jp/english/esg csr/report/

FE/FY EHAT/Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
SEEENA(GHG) T — )
(SBTESE[-HC) Greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions (based on SBT standards) 1,000t-CO, 5,076 4,383 4,690 4,199 5,503 3,941 4,611
55Scopel Of these, Scope 1 1,000t-CO, 90 104 115 140 183 186 209
55Scope2 Of these, Scope 2 1,000t-CO, 395 413 363 438 457 430 319
i 55Scope 3 Of these, Scope 3 1,000t-CO, 4,591 3,865 4,211 3,621 4,863 3,325 4,083
Environmental
Indicators ! IRLE—HERE" Energy usage MWh 1,454,755 1,488,256 1,433,237 3,653,327 3,935,352 4,135,836 4,240,123
KEFR(EVKE) Water usage (intake volume)™ lléggo:v/y F 5,407 5,726 5,365 11,849 14,210 15,347 16,145
KEFIR(KE)" Water usage (discharge volume)™2 116880% Zr 5,595 5,539 4,711 10,445 12,546 13,714 14,417
BERMPEHE " Waste emissions volume ttj far 47,271 47,188 38,080 112,375 127,369 137,986 141,460
NEEBEH(ERD) No. of employees (Consolidated) A/persons 19,081 20,864 23,992 24,408 24,706 25,593 26,630
SEZ=HAENEE (BEIK) Of these, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd. (Non-consolidated) A/persons 1,577 1,678 1,776 1,898 1,973 2,049 1,928
H'E%iﬁmttﬁ(%%)q Womgn in rl';anagement positions ratio (Non- % 3.3 4.5 5.7 6.8 7.7 9.2 10.2
consolidated)
R AR ()3 Women in general positions ratio (Non-consolidated) > % 11.0 12.5 14.3 16.5 18.0 19.7 18.9
ﬁ*ﬂﬁ% BHEAIREVS B Number of paid leave days taken H/days 14.1 14.9 13.8 15.0 16.2 16.2 15.7
uman
BIRAEESEM(LLE) B (BEH4) ™ Numb f taking childcare leave,
R SER(ILE) Sk (F4) 7 Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave AJpersons 27(84.4%)  25(61.0%) 28(70.0%)  38(79.2%) 59(122.9%) 63(116.6%) 50(100%)
Indicators men (Non-consolidated)
BIRAEISEL(LLER) & (B1K) i i
i Number (percentage) of persons taking childcare leave, AJpersons 15(100%)  10(100%)  13(100%) 20(95.2%)  22(100%) 25(96%)  23(100%)
women (Non-consolidated)
BRAEIUSEDE IR (HE) Return rate from childcare leave (Non-consolidated) % 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
BREREZIT - AR RyIZE23R (BEK) Health checkup and screening rate (Non-consolidated) % 99.5 99.8 99.5 100 100 100 100
IV L EE OB CEPEHIIR(BER)  Full time staff voluntary turnover rate (Non-consolidated) % 0.77 0.53 0.51 0.81 0.66 0.93 1.31

*1 ZHABESINERFRLOS5, BMREIHEKEEE 100 A LOSHMRE T 3R BDET . E5TEH - HEORBEUHF(CLDEENZEEN I DEREIENHDET .
*1 Facilities owned by Mitsui Fudosan and its consolidated subsidiaries that either own properties or have 100 or more employees. Values are subject to change due to revisions to aggregation range and methods.

*2 FY2018~FY2020 : Xfk&EEHE(FRAIEL T IR F - DEROSRIEEICBI T 3ER I (CROVWTIRE

*2 FY2018-FY2020 :
*3 BEECOBFEHY4R 1HOBUBELBDET,

EREOHDMEREIRNFT, 12U,
In principle, the scope of the project covers facilities that are required to report based on the Law Concerning the Rational Use of Energy. However, some facilities are excluded.

*3 Figures for each fiscal year are those for the beginning of the fiscal year starting April 1 of the following year.

4 BIEENARIROEEER, 5 :

FRAUFEICEBENEEULAS. 5F

FZEFEICHE

*4 Percentage of persons taking leave intended for childcare.
Denominator:Number of people whose own spouse gave birth in the relevant year,Numerator: number of persons who took leave for childcare purposes in the relevant year.

IR ERAIRZESUIE A 2L

— B PREXT .

MITSUI FUDOSAN CO.,LTD

84



RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

FREENEF—E (ERN)

List of Main Properties in Operation (Domestic)

AT4 R BEE $2,059,000n (B, 410 —T RSV, 202538 KEH)

Office Buildings
mIERRER ' L1594 (2025438 KHMN)

Total floor space™ Top 15 properties’> (As of March 31, 2025)
*1 : EYIEREEIC H 1 3F 92RO TER/Calculated by multiplying the total floor space of the building by our interest

*2 1 UHNMNEDRRE I DM AR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,059,000ni (Consolidated, Own Properties, as of March 31, 2025)

&FK/Name FR7E/Location JEPRTETFE(#Y) /Total Floor Space (Aprrox.) T /Completion AT4ZINDFRE/Main applications
i??ii\yt‘\‘?'b _ RREREX = 282 000 2007518 ﬁ% Vs {I%_
Tokyo Midtown Minato-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2007 Retail, Hotel, Housing
if?'iz\yl*‘?'j‘/Eltté_ fﬁ?‘?‘\ﬁB?ﬁEEIZ - 189 000M 2018524 Eﬁ%
Tokyo Midtown Hibiya Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Feb. 2018 Retail
HABEE =H5D— RRERX = 152 0004 2019434 [EES
Nihonbashi Muromachi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Mar. 2019 Retail
E‘EDVESIEJL?‘4>_’)‘ - fﬁ?ﬁﬁB:FNEEIZ « 145 000 1968%F4H Péﬁ%
Kasumigaseki Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Apr. 1968 Retail
E!K*%E#?U_— _ RRERREX « 134.000M 2005574 P&'ﬁ% w"T
Nihonbashi Mitsui Tower Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2005 Retail, Hotel
RRIYRIT \EM RREPRRX « 108.000M 202248AH [GENivYl
Tokyo Midtown Yaesu Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Aug. 2022 Retail, Hotel
EZK %—TEE#E)I&‘Q’?‘ - RREPRX = 93,0004 2004518 Féﬁﬁ
Nihonbashi 1-Chome Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jan. 2004 Retail
HAEEEE=FHEILT(>) RREPRX « 84000 2018564 [ZES
Nihonbashi Takashimaya Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Jun. 2018 Retail
P32 RIFan ) -2457— %ﬁﬁﬁ?(ﬁﬁ@ = 82 000 2007%10H Pﬁﬁ%
GranTokyo North Tower Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2007 Retail
E#EE&EE#E_EJIEQO" _ _ - fﬁ?‘?iﬁB?ﬁEEIZ « 80.000M 2010474 _
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Head Office Building Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo ! Jul. 2010
msb Tamachi HEJZAF7—23>450-S HRERBX = 75 000 2018454 [SEN o
msb Tamachi Tamachi Station Tower South Minato-ku, Tokyo ! May 2018 Retail, Hotel
J—KR917 FERMR™ = 48,0004 2014548 [HENEEES
GATE SQUARE Kashiwa-shi, Chiba ! Apr. 2014 Retail, Housing
ALR=HIPEILT 1) 1tBEALRE T « 48000 2014484 [ZES
Sapporo Mitsui JP Building Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido ! Aug. 2014 Retail
EHER=HEILT>) RREH X = 40.000rd 20104108 [ZES
Muromachi Higashi Mitsui Building Chuo-ku, Tokyo ! Oct. 2010 Retail
TEE %E#t“)_l&“_{)’]_“ o KB&H’S‘?(B}EFE « 39.000m 2008534 Pﬁﬁ%
Yodoyabashi Mitsui Building Osaka-shi, Osaka ! Mar. 2008 Retail
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[SE S

(=R, Y1) —-TEREMHE. 2025463 AKKR)

Retail Facilities

amiE £2,005,000n
Leased floor space Aprrox. 2,005,000n (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2025)

ml)—-J3F) BUNESR IESMmEELEAI10MMF (20253 KKFR) /Top 10 regional facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2025)

o - G ) =S 6 MR (101.%Hr§ijszo:24ﬁr§)
Name Location =l e e, @rerepe Opening date Store sales,
D) PSS Billions of yen, FY2024
55([F—-¢TOKYO-BAY LaLaport TOKYO-BAY FEEMET Funabashi-shi, Chiba « 102,000m 2 460 1981448 Apr. 1981 63
BEE-¢iER LaLaport YOKOHAMA M) \B4@#R™T  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 93,000m » 280 2007€3H  Mar. 2007 57
B55[F—-¢EXPOCITY LaLaport EXPOCITY ABRFFRET Suita-shi, Osaka « 88,000m = 310 20158118 Nov. 2015 54
BEE-tELR LaLaport FUJIMI BEEELTRM  Fujimi-shi, Saitama = 80,000 » 290 2015848  Apr. 2015 55
SY-FET5Y LAZONA Kawasaki Plaza M=) 8)||lH Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa = 79,000 = 330 2006498  Sep. 2006 94
B5(E—L{EHE LaLaport FUKUOKA re |y ) Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka » 73,000m 2 220 2022%4A8 Apr. 2022 44
BEE-LSIM LaLaport TOYOSU RREIRX Koto-ku, Tokyo = 67,000m = 210 20065108 Oct. 2006 52
ﬁigfﬁjiﬁm /La;gioc;ts:s:i:joma“l“z KIRFIFIER  Kadoma-shi, Osaka = 66,000r = 250 202348 Apr. 2023 45
BhE-LRIE LaLaport NUMAZU BRI AR Numazu-shi, Shizuoka = 64,000m » 210 20194108 Oct. 2019 33
BBE-E BRI LaLaport AICHI TOGO EHIEEHED Aichi-gun, Aichi = 63,000 = 200 20204F9H  Sep. 2020 29
m 7O Moy NEYGESS ESEEEEAI10M4 (2025%3AKMER) /Top 10 Outlet-type Facilities by shop area (As of March 31, 2025)
- i an ) | ) — ot vz
Name Location (Aprrox.) o) Opening date N Store sales,
Billions of yen, FY2024
MO PAEE MOP KISARAZU FEEAEEM  Kisarazu-shi, Chiba » 46,000m 2 310 2012448 Apr. 2012 69
MO P vAR-LES MOP JAZZ DREAM NAGASHIMA —EBZ4m Kuwana-shi, Mie » 46,000m = 300 2002438 Mar. 2002 61
MO PH#EET MOP SHIGA RYUO HEEHEEE Gamo-gun, Shiga » 37,000m 2 240 2010578 Jul. 2010 31
MO PALIRILL B MOP SAPPOROKITAHIROSHIMA 1eEEILLE™  Kitahiroshima-shi,Hokkaido « 30,000m « 180 2010%4A8 Apr. 2010 30
MO PHEEAIHAR MOP YOKOHAMA BAYSIDE M) EfE™  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 27,000m = 170 1998498  Sep. 1998 24
MO P JtfE/VKED MOP HOKURIKU OYABE SIWE/NKEM  Oyabe-shi, Toyama = 26,000m 2 170 2015578 Jul. 2015 11
MO PYUSETHE MOP MARINE PIA KOBE OEEMET Kobe-shi, Hyogo » 23,000m 2 140 19994108 Oct. 1999 13
MO P&EIR MOP MAKUHARI FEETEHD Chiba-shi, Chiba « 23,000m 2 140 2000%108 Oct. 2000 22
MO PALEH MOP SENDAI PORT ERLET Sendai-shi, Miyagi « 20,000m 2120 2008494 Sep. 2008 14
MO PZEBAR MOP TAMA MINAMI OSAWA BRRES\EFM  Hachioji-shi, Tokyo » 17,000m 2120 2000498 Sep. 2000 17

*1 [BB[E-LIEI=HTINYN-F 1 OEEME, BUEGLTABUEY. / Complex property of “Lalaport” and “Mitsui Outlet Park"All figures are combined. *2 MOP==#7J N wN{—4/MITSUI OUTLET PARK
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Logistics Facilities
mEAREE EAI10M4" (202543A%KER) /Total floor space Top 10 properties ™ (As of March 31, 2025)

HEFERY ERER #92,200,000m (EiS. U#JN—-TREWA. 2025438 KMR)

Operating Facilities Total Floor Space Aprrox. 2,200,000ni (Consolidated,Own Properties, as of March 31, 2025)

*1  BENNESDRIBZE I BERE ISR/ Facilities in which we hold an interest

&#5/Name F1E/Location HEERTEE(#9) /Total Floor Space(Aprrox.) # T /Completion TF> MERL/Tenant Composition
MFLPatE I MFLP FUNABASHI I TEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba » 198,000 20165108 Oct. 2016 NIWFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPiotg I MFLP FUNABASHI I FEEMEH Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 229,000m 20194108 Oct. 2019 YFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPnt5 I MFLP FUNABASHIII TEEMET Funabashi-shi,Chiba = 271,000 2021%6A  Jun. 2021 NIWFFFUN  Multi-tenant
MFLP:LOGIFRONTERZR#AE MFLP-LOGIFRONT TOKYO ITABASHI  |ERREMRIEX Itabashi-ku, Tokyo » 256,000m 2024498  Sep. 2024 YFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPHEF MFLP HINO RREI B Hino-shi, Tokyo = 205,000m 20154108 Oct. 2015 NWFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLP/I) IR T MFLP ICHIKAWA SHIOHAMA I FEEMIF Ichikawa-shi,Chiba = 184,000m 202238  Mar. 2022 NIWFFFUN Multi-tenant
ERRL -7 —NEAST TOKYO RAIL GATE EAST RREG@IIX Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo » 174,000m 202278 Jul. 2022 IVFFFOL  Multi-tenant
MFLPREERS] MFLP ZAMA 1z |||IBEERI™ Zama-shi, Kanagawa = 134,000m 2023%98  Sep. 2023 WFFFOL  Multi-tenant
MFLPEE% | MFLP EBINA I 23| 8EE4™  Ebina-shi, Kanagawa = 122,000m 2022498  Sep. 2022 YFFFUN Multi-tenant
MFLPHS BT F& MFLP YOKOHAMA SHINKOYASU WZs)||BHSRT Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 137,000M 202528  Feb. 2025 —1R Entire building rental
AKFN-UY—b HEERES #13,400F (ER. 202543AKMH)
Hotels and Resorts Number of rooms in operation Aprrox. 13,400 (Consolidated, as of March 31, 2025)
n T EREGERTIVAESS ER L1044 (2025%38KEs) /Top 10 Lodging-focused Hotels by rooms (As of March 31, 2025)

2%5/Name™? FRTE/Location =H (#9) /Rooms(Aprrox.) Fi%/Opening Date AZF—1/Scheme
ERR-LKRFI Tokyo Dome Hotel BEREPSCRX Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo = 1000 20006E6H  Jun. 2000 Tt BYMRE  Land and buildings owned
MGHFS3ERAA MGH PRANA Tokyo Bay FEEHZH Urayasu-shi, Chiba = 550 2007468  Jun. 2007 Emafs Rent Building
MGHYEB1 574 MGH Shiodome Italia-gai FRRENEX Minato-ku, Tokyo « 370 2007448  Apr. 2007 ey~ 1= Rent Building
MGHERH MGH Gotanda HRE&R/IIX Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo = 370 2018468  Jun. 2018 fEih-BYMRE  Leased land and own building
MGHEEE#RESBVNTLIF  MGH Yokomaha Minatomirai PREMIER | #23)||1E4&E/M  Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa = 360 2023%E5H  May 2023  |RYIEfE Rent Building
MGH#EE 5D TL 7 MGH Jingugaien Tokyo PREMIER BREMEX Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo = 360 20194118 Nov. 2019 Gih-3BYMRE  Leased land and own building
MGHIREE S =7 MGH Ginza PREMIER BRERRRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 360 2005118 Nov. 2005 Ti#h-3EYMEE  Land and buildings owned
MGHFRELL MGH Okayama FENLLIR R Ly Okayama-shi, Okayama = 350 200047 Jul. 2000 Tih-3EYMREE  Land and buildings owned
MGHR#EBIMSE MGH Kyoto Shijo TREBFTRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto v 340 19974108 Oct. 1997 EMEE Rent Building
MGHEREEA T B MGH Ginza-gochome RREBRRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 330 2019498  Sep. 2019 Ti#h-3EYMEE  Land and buildings owned
*2 : MGH==H#—-7>ikF)l/Mitsui Garden Hotel
mERUY -N-FIV17VU-HEER (2025438 KKEH) /Main Operating Resort and Luxury Facilities (As of March 31, 2025)

2#/Name Ffi7E/Location ZE# (#9) /Rooms(Aprrox.) F%£/Opening Date AF—/1/Scheme
NS Halekulani Okinawa THHBIR EITEED Kunigami-gun, Okinawa = 360 2019478  Jul. 2019 Ti#h-3BYMEE  Land and buildings owned
HOTEL THE MITSUI KYOTO REBRTRERT Kyoto-shi, Kyoto = 160 20204118 Nov. 2020 Tih-EBYMEE  Land and buildings owned
TA=3=ZAVZARTIVEERAFHE]  Four Seasons Hotel Tokyo at Otemachi RR#FAREX  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo = 190 2020498  Sep. 2020 Tih-3EYMEE  Land and buildings owned
TAY KT /R Bvlgari Hotel Tokyo HRERRX Chuo-ku, Tokyo = 100 202348 Apr. 2023 - EBMRE  Land and buildings owned
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m K (2025438KBE) /Europe and North America (As of March 31, 2025)

RYDEREE (F9) FIFER

7yh ZFR FR1E ®wT
: Total Floor Space(Aprrox.) for lease .
Asset Name Location i Completion
or Number of Units
50 Hudson Yards New York, U.S. » 270,000mi 20224 /2022
55 Hudson Yards New York, U.S. = 118,000m 20184 /2018
1251 Avenue of the Americas New York, U.S. = 215,000mi 19704 /1970
Waterfront Corporate Center II Hoboken, U.S. = 54,000mi 20154 /2015
AT1R The Homer Building Washington D.C., U.S. = 46,000m 19134 /1913
Office
Buildings 1200 17th Street,NW Seventeenth Washington D.C., U.S. »= 22,000m 20145 /2014
270 Brannan San Francisco, U.S. = 20,000 20165 /2016
5 Hanover Square, W1 London, U.K. = 8,000m 20124 /2012
One Angel Court London, U.K. v 45,000mi 20174 /2017
Television Centre London, U.K. = 55,0001 20174 /2017
s584F% Maple Terrace Dallas, U.S. « 340 B /Units 20244F /2024
Rental
Housing 160Madison New York, U.S. = 320 7 /Units 20154 /2015

m7S7 (20255 3AKKE=) /Asia (As of March 31, 2025)

7tvb 2R FR1E JEEEE (%9) JEERER (%) EEES
Asset Name Location Shop Area (Aprrox.) | Shops(Aprrox.) Opening Year
=HT7INYN-S BEMOI -1 L : “ :
e O oA koL T oy Taiwan » 72,0000 » 300 20244 /2024
55F—-¢E5itEmE Ly : - H
ot TATPEL NANGANG 5 Taiwan = 70,000n = 300 20254 /2025
SYE S PPAN
55E—LaT v Taiwan - 68,000 -~ 300 20234 /2023
[(SEDiE LaLaport TAICHUNG
" =HT7INYN=T DTSV T-IVERZE /0 e . _ .
FRPTF-?' MITSUI OUTLET PARK KLIA Sepang NL—2) Malaysia = 34,000m = 200 2015% /2015
acllities  [55E—¢ T%y-Co5> 354 Loh— g . :
Lalaport BUKIT BINTANG CITY CENTRE Xb—>7  Malaysia = 82,600m = 400 20224 /2022
B5[F—& HEEE . .
oot SHANGHAL JINOTAG i China « 55,000 ~ 180 20214 /2021
BBRATF—33> HiEEEES ) .
E] wv ©w
Lala Station SHANGHAI LIANHUA ROAD FIE China 16,500m 20 202148 /2021
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#HOSEDATA AR (FEAEHR - E2ER)
Office Building Market Trend (Average Rent / Vacancy Rate) - 5 Wards of Central Tokyo

anl =REs

L (%
FI/HF Yen/Tsubo FAIER () /Average rent (Left) ZRERER(A8H) /Vacancy rate (Right) Source: Mik Shoji (%)
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AT1 AENFRFBIEE (RR23EKHUR, [BF)

Trend of Supply Volume of Large-Scale Office Buildings
within Tokyo’s 23 Wards (Calendar year)

B OSEORYNPITY-T3> (EBEF)
Net Absorption Trend (5 wards of C

entral Tokyo, Calendar year)

BAm/Million m BEAM/Million m
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BE('86~'24) TII101%5m/4E GERERN—R) ‘25E~"20% F199255m/F (GERERA—R) 2.0
Past (‘86~'24) supply volume (Annual average) Forecast supply volume '25~'29 (Annual average)
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&Rl ZREIL 2025.5.22
Source: Mori Building Co., Ltd.
(As of May 22, 2025)

mRIBT (ZOM18X) /Uncompleted (other 18 wards)
KRBT (#DS5X) /Uncompleted (5 wards of central Tokyo)
m % T5%/Completed

&R =EIRT-h
Source: Sanko Estate
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. Financial Results and
Market Trends : Office Corporate Information, etc.

* = *1 Source : Mori Building Co. L urvey o ice Needs in Tokyo’s Core ities"
ReSUItS Of Survey 1 On Corporate needs for Offlce (23 Wards Of TOkVO) ' ?’arget:rpprgxi;?atglfltl),l(_)t(;jo ci(rf:aﬁies w»;thfhoef:dqu’\a‘rte(is in :—h:é3 wcardszo?'l(':otkyo

(approx. 2,000 valid responses)

I Plans for Expansion vs. Reduction of Space (single year) IDesired areas for new renters™> (Top 10 areas)
B Expansion No change B Reduction
2019 65% (320 25% (121) (e
n=491 0 (D) 6 (121) B 20 '4 Sixth consecutive year No. 1 *
2020 16 * For 2019 and 2020, the survey was conducted on a single-year basis.
n=413 33% (137) 24% (101) 42% (175) 15 14 From 2021 onward, the survey is based on a 3-year average.
1
> 13
2021 ) . ) 12 12
h=412 40% (163) 25% (104) 35% (145) 11 11 11
2022 49% (197 21% (85 30% (121 10
403 b (197) b (85) b (121)
2023
55% (277) 20% (102) WAy NEvLy) 5
n=503
2024
58% (303) 24% (126) PEECNEE))
n=523 0
S N . > S N & o
0% 25% 50% 75% 100% & & & & GOQ 3 g 3 5 5
Reasons for Planning to Lease New Office Space °‘¢° L é" '§° & ;éb ;g § %'y ‘.O’QQ
R . @
(companies with 300 or more employees)*® (Top 10 reasons) é’§ f & 029 /\0@ 5)° @
60 r o *2 Average of survey results for 2022-2024
0 49 47 *3 Multiple answers allowed., n=53 & Multiple responses allowed
5 43 40 38 38 @ 400 companies responded each year
40 34
30 28 28 26
20
® The desired areas for companies seeking new accommodation continue to be major
10 business districts such as Nihombashi, Marunouchi, Otemachi, and Toranomon, where
0 large-scale redevelopment projects have taken place or are in progress.
o & & o S & These areas have been the focus of large-scale redevelopment projects, and their popularity
(%) S ..\\&a é\& A:,@ N @"'@ .§° c‘g? &é”b reflects high expecta tion of benefits such as convenient transport links stemming from the
@‘} 06}°’ QQQ & (éi\ *’0" éo"’ £ construction of ne w stations, roads and other infrastructure, as well as the a ttraction of
4 S & o“o S ob\ ) & highly functional mixed-use developments tha t bring work, living and recrea tion closer together
o Q@ S @’b Q’(’Q ég, ki& '&o 4'?& (’"\0 9 o
¢ 3 s & el % S @ & &
Qg§ é""’ 4"# .\&" Qg,~°° od'#“ 04’5“ ,°o°’ \OA& Extracted from Mori Building Co., Ltd. "2024 Survey of Office Needs in Tokyo’s Core 23 Cities"
v ,Q@ oo‘? °o° v K & K
.&‘ A4 od [ 6\9@ ‘q’o
\4") <« &o
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. Financial Results and
Market Trends : Retail Corporate Information, etc.

ERERIDTE L ERIFEMLL
Year-on-Year Change in Sales by Category
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. (I -
RN AN o—oma—c—, .——-& \ //r" e3>
0.0% - N —~ 8 ~= = T O=—p— f S
o .is\:"ﬁv/ \.,ia7 o ’\: = = \ ‘. // \
-5.0% - M \' Y Ne
-10.0% - ® <o
—o—SCHE —o—RBE/E FI—>R h?\'\
~15.0% 1 General shopping centers Department stores Chain stores ‘g, /
-20.0% - “ L
1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 1Q

* <SCHE> 1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <BEH&ME>1Q,FY2020:-51.7% / 2Q,FY2020:-25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%
*<General shopping centers>1Q,FY2020 : -48.8% / 1Q,FY2021:42.7% <Department stores> 1Q,FY2020 : -51.7% / 2Q,FY2020 : -25.6% / 1Q,FY2021 : 44.9%

&l BEERS. BARSwEIEI-BE. FI-VANHE
Source: Japan Department Stores Association, Japan Council of Shopping Centers, Japan Chain Stores Association E%UDEC{I_/JE{'@ 20_1%

BADECTHIZMIEDHTRE (BtoC) (IBLF) Global EC rate 20.1%
EC Market in Japan (BtoC) (Calendar year)

+EM
Billions of yen 9.38% 9.78%
25,000 - ECTHIZAUR(28h)* 1 == EC{LZR(4aHH)*2 0.13% ® - 10.00%
Sales in EC market (Left)*1 EC ratio (Right)*2 8.78% s @) ®
8.08% o
20,000 - 6.76% @ - 8.00%
6.22% /
5.79% ®
o, /
15,000 - 4.75% 5'43I’_/°/_./0 - 6.00%
4.37% ®
3.85% ./.
10,000 |  3:40% ____qe— - 4.00%
()
5,000 - - 2.00%
0 0.00%
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
B R *1 : ECTHISRUECIMIRRDE., Y-EARDEH. TIINRDHFL2ED *1 Scope of e-commerce market includes online ordering, services and digital
Source: METI *2 1 ECIERT —IDX RIEMIRRZ D EF DM *2 Data on shift to e-commerce is for online ordering only
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. Financial Results and
Market Trends : Housing Corporate Information, etc.

BB RV Y3 OFMMAETFHMEFHLEOTI@IE (BF)

Tokyo Metropolitan Area Condominium Market : New Units Launched and Average Price per Unit (Calendar year)

FE BAH
Thousand of units AT (28h) —o— UGG (HH0E) (G  (EINPY. SEIEL) 81.0 782  Milions of yen
100.0 - New units launched (Left) Average unit price: Tokyo metropolitan area (Right) (28.8%) (-3.5%)
20.0 | (Figures in bracket indicate OY change) 62.6 62.8 - 80.0
500 | s4o 590 587 598 60.8 " 9'0/ (0.4%) - 70.0
' 506 oo o (7.6%) (-06%) (Low) (17%) (227
700 | 477 o3 471 457 asa 02 (270 L) COS%) 800
. ’ | : (8.6%) (2.7%
60.0 | 28%) (5 00) (4.0%) (-2.9%) (-0.8%) =00
50.0 - 56.5 44.9 40.4 37.1 - 40.0
40.0 | 43.7 35.8 35.9 . 32.9
445 445 45.6 312 5.5 286 2638 - 300
30.0 36.4 23.0 23.0
20.0 1 - 20.0
0.0 + 0.0

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

B RENERREMIAR (F)
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute (E)
BB EYY Y30V B RN R EARTTIEEL
Condominium Market in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area : Initial Month Contract & Unsold Inventory
FF 9
Thousand of units %
12 1EE (fc8h) —— PR () - 100.0
Inventories(Left) Initial month contract rate(Right) L 90.0
101 - 80.0
s | - 70.0
- 60.0
6 - - 50.0
- 40.0
4 - 30.0
- - 20.0
- 10.0

07/1 07/7 08/1 08/7 09/1 09/7 10/1 10/7 11/1 11/7 12/1 12/7 13/1 13/7 14/1 14/7 15/1 15/7 16/1 16/7 17/1 17/7 18/1 18/7 19/1 19/7 20/1 20/7 21/1 21/7 22/1 22/7 23/1 23/7 24/1 24/7 25/1 25/7

&N RBEREAR
Source: Real Estate Economic Institute
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Market Trends : Real Property Sales

RE - ERFHF
5 Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

EFOHEB(BA-KE-FKEE) :2014/1/1~2025/9/30
Interest Rate Trends (Japan, the U.S., and the U.K.) : Jan. 1, 2014 - Sep. 30, 2025

BH&/Japan
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—— EHE &7 Real Interest Rate

BEREF| Policy Interest Rate

KE/U.S.
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BEREH) Policy Interest Rate

—— 10&EEMED 10-Year Government Bond Yield

E A - KE - RECH TR ERGREIDDOANSFI—D
Benchmark of Expected Real Estate Yields in Japan, the U.S., and the U.K.

B#&/Japan
TIALIVTAT4R
7.5% . . . .
Offices in prime locations
6.5%
5.5%
4.5%
3.5% o
~
o-o
~0-0-
2.5% ®-000 g,
0-0-0-0-90.¢.0-0-0-0-0-0 2 0%
1.5%
© e \© ¥ © \
S R L

TIALTYPAIAR : FARERAON- AFE, PREEFEBRCHISLESFRE., FEAERK20,000070 E, BAERERHS001FL L
FIEDASFI—Y (NCFA-2) : AR LT EDFIEINEIES

TEICBVTR-RLT

Offices in prime locations: Office buildings around five years old located in the Marunouchi, Otemachi,
and Nihonbashi areas with total and standard floor areas of 66,000 mi or more and 1,600 mi or more, respectively.
Yield benchmark (on an NCF basis): Yield by use and region based on an assessment of capitalization rates

by the Japan Real Estate Institute.
ar . BARTBERFRR

Source: Survey by Japan Real Estate Institute

KE/U.S.
75 S8EFE (BBRF-FBFE-92ALN)
Rental Housing (West Coast, East Coast, Sun Belt)
6.5
5.5 5.6%
5.2%
5.0%
4.5
3.5
2.5
1.5
\© © © N © ©
R S O

—e—FiBE (SF) —e—EiBE (BOS) —e—Y AL (F3R)

West Coast (SF, LA) East Coast (NY, BOS) Sunbelt (Dallas)

&H : Bloombergi8 T —4 &2 ERL

Source: Prepared by our company based on data published by Bloomberg.

EE/U.K.
6.0%
4.70%
4.0%
2.0%
1.66%
o MAM
-2.0%
4 4 > N N N N >y 4 4 4 N
NN o AV Y oV LV A A o T o
S\ > > > S\ > vV U V' % v %
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——REEF) Real Interest Rate

BEREF| Policy Interest Rate

REEFS10FEYEEENEFIDIO%RER/ The real interest rate is based on the 10-year inflation-linked bond yield.
&R : Bloombergi8#iT —9&iDHAHERL

Source: Prepared by our company based on data published by Bloomberg.

EE/U.K.
2.5% TSALAT4R (DIZARIVR)
Prime Offices (Westend)
6.5%
5.5% ‘
4.5%
4.0%
3.5% No—0-0-0—0-0-0-0-0—" ~o-0-0—f
2.5%
1.5%
\° ° \° o \© \°
A R A A o4
—e— West End

&R 3=V 52T SY-IURMHT - IL0 SRR
Source: Prepared by our company based on data by Jones Lang LaSalle.
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Market Trends : Hotels and Resorts

RE - BFRIBEHF
Financial Results and
Corporate Information, etc.

SHEN - BRAEATE BB OHE (BF)

Total number of foreign and Japanese guests (Calendar year)

BAEAR . )
Million guest nights BARNEATERE uSHE A ERTE RS
700 - Total number of Japanese guests Total number of foreigner guests 617 659
596
600 - 537
504 492 509
465 473 450
a3 47 & @ s
—  em [aa] =16
400 - 271
309 301 331 317
300 | g 18— 20— i
499 494
200 1 385 398 413 432 428 438 423 429 443 480 433
287 283 311 313
100
0
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
&R BT

Source: Japan Tourism Agency

ShENEANRITESR - HEIBFRANBOHE (BF)

Consumption Trends of International Visitors to Japan (Calender year)

20305F(CHII25H HIMNEAZDOERE6,0005 A

BAA

Million of peoples

HEHARAZ
Number of Japanese people going abroad

The target for the number of foreign visitors to Japan in 2030 is 60 million
m S EINEASRITE

60 - Number of foreign travelers visiting Japan
50 51 49
50 46
41
40 - 35 34
30
] 26 27
30 22 25 23
» g | m W ]
7 0.76
10 15 16 16 18 17 16 16 17 17 18 20 . B
[a] 0 o2 ]{ 9

0 3 0 — 0.51
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&Rl BABUITERS
Source: Japan National Tourism Organization
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